. . - v

Informant stated he would advise the NYO of the identity
of this individual and attempt to learn if he is still active in
transporting untaxed cigarettes.

MURDER OF RICHARD LO CICERC
INFORMATION CONCERNING

on 8/11/67, informant advised concerning the murder
of RICHARD LO CICERO approximately 6 months previously that
he had heard a Negro "fairy" is supposed to be responsible

for this murder. Informant said he hPard\fhiqgﬂezxn_Mas__i]
employed|

[ __[BTookIyn, NY, and on the night of LOCICERO's
murder, LO CICERO had asked this individual to drive him home.
When this individual refused, LO CICERO threatened him and he
finally acceded to LO CICERO's demands. Informant said apparently
after arriving in the area where LO CICERO was killed. he had
become involved in a violent argument with this Negro and was
murdered by him.

Informant said that RICHARD LOCICERO and in fact the
whole LO CICERO family are very poorly regarded and were never
"close". He stated that they were constantly fighting among

~themselves and it is the inform ! ief
RICHARD LO CICERO was killed
Il |because they suspected that LO CICERO was giving infor-

mation to the Brooklyn DA's Office concerning his involvement in
the theft of securities from the brokerage firm of Paine, Weber,
Jackson and Curtis,

CARMINE PERSICC
AR
NY 92-2895

IS}

o
B e
|

on 8/8/67, informant stated approximately 13 weeks o
previously he had met with CARMINE PERSICO at :Joe's Bar, 4th
Street and President Street, Brooklyn, NY, which informant
described as being next door to the bar in which FRANKIE "SHOTS"
ABBATEMARCO was murdered. Informant said .at that time PERSICO
was in company with HUGH MC INTOSH, JERRY LANGELLA and another
individual, who is a constant associate of PERSICO's and whom
he described as being a tall person., 'Informant said although
this meeting took place in the early afternoon, PERSICO, et al,
appeared to have been up all night and appeared to have muddy
shoes, Informant guessed that they had apparently been involved
in a theft or other illegal activity during the night. Informant

T
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said at the present time PERSICO is also operating a large
numbers operation in Brooklyn, NY, and in this connection has
been utilizing JIMMY SCIANA. Informant advised that PERSICO
apparently uses this bar as a contact point with his numbers
runners,

: On 8/11/67, iformant stated he is aware that PERSICO
is the subject of a TFIS matter which had come to court a number
of times, but which case the Government has been unable to
successfully prosecute, Informant said he is also aware that

in this TFIS case.

b
Informant continued that another individual who i1s b7c -2
involved in this case with PERSICC is RALPH SPIRO, who is
presently serving a 10 year sentence at Wallkill Prison on
another charge. Informant said that he had recently received
a message from SPIRO, which he was to transport to PERSICO,
to the effect that RALPH had not seen his brother, "SHORTY",
for one year; was anxious for him to visit him; that
RALPH had received no money, and that RALPH was concerned
about his family,. Informant said he had not relayed this
message to PERSICO and is aware that SPIRO also comes up for :
‘a parole hearing in October, 1968. Informant also advised |
that RALPH's brother, "SHORTY" SPIRO, is presently picking '
up numbers for PERSICO, S

\

Informant said he feels confident that RALPH SPIRO
is weak; has lost any loyalty he may have had to PERSICO because
of the above-mentioned facts, and is confident that if a discreet
and aggressive approach is made to SPIRO, he would "crack".
Informant continued that if any assurances could be made to
SPIRO concerning the safety of his family, he felt that SPIRO
might even testify as a Government witness in the TFIS matter
concerning PERSICO.

Informant sald that he had also learned recently that
SALLY D'AMBROSIO, who was in Greenhaven Prison, had recently been
trans?erred to Wallkill md has probably "been keeping any eye on
SPIRO"

In view of the foregoing, the NYO anticipates opening
a PC target case on SPIRO,

-5 -
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,‘ |AH | bt -2
NY 92_2599 b7C -2

On 8/11/67, informant advised he is familiar with
[ |as a "made guy" in LCN, but was not certain of
his "family'" affiliation althou%h he was able to state he
is not a member of _the COTLOMBO "family" Informant etatad
he last heard that|
| [ Brooklyn, NY,

AR
NY 92-4h471

b6 -2
Informant advised on 8/11/67, that b7C -2

in the past had been an LCN member, was busted for unknown

reasons, but was later brought back into ICN through JOSEPH

COLOMBO. Informant said[::f%:::Jis now considered a member

in good standing in the COLOMBO "family".

Informant saj rd that| |
I—Sj.m_hﬁ_had_la.sj_neam_lBrooklyn, T —rTeE

| lbut which was in reality a front
Tor swag. Informant said has a partner in this venture
known only to him'as| KPH), who is not an ILCN member.

AR
h NY 92-2681 - b6 -2
~ b7C -2

on 8731/67, informant advised he was aware that
| is a member of the COLOMBO "familv" of TON
- and]
| | area of NYC, Informant stat
that during the past 6 months[
| [In NY?, which JOE COLOMBO had

| Informant said| | vs -2
who is also a member of the O "fTamily . b7C -2

ER
NY 92-3196

On 8/11/67, informant advised at the present time
- 6 -CLEMENTE-503
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|is presently operating

a crap game in NYC and that] |(NY 92-2724) 06 -2
supposedly has a piece of this game and attends it on a nightly .-, _»
basis. Informant sdd that it would be a simple matter to

surveil | is presently
driving| It is

to be noted Iformant is himself not a gambler and would there-

fore be "out of character" in asking the specific location of

this game.

BROOKLYN IILA
AR
NY 92-

On 8/8/67, informant advised he is familiar with the
following individuals, who are members of the Brooklyn ILA
and who are also members of ILCN. Informant said that MIKE
SAVINO is a member of the JOSEPH COLOMBO "family'", being
related through marriage to COLOMBQ and the others are

associded with the CARLO GAMBINO "family". bl
I I NY 92-1140
[ [ NY 92-3880
MICHAEL SAVINO NY 92-3408
ANTHONY ANASTASIA NY 92-3879

Informant sald ANTHONY ANASTASIA is highly regarded
not only because of the fact he is related to the late ALBERT
ANASTASIA, but because he appears to be a very shrewd individual,
who has made many friends because of his position with the ILA.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR -
'NY 92-1965

on 8/11/67, informant advised that he had learned
that at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 8/8/67, COLOMBO had "left town"
-and was not expected to return until 8/14% - 15/67. Informant
stated he would attempt to determine where and why COLOMBO
went, ‘

-7 -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

'a";:r'mﬂ:gn) 101-11.¢
& UNITED STATES GO@ERNMENT ' T
l
Memorandum
TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11/24 /67
FRO SAC, NEW YORK b2 -1,2
' CONF. INFT,
SUBJECT: [ AJ
TECIP , -

[

b2 -3
Re Bureau letter, 9/5/67.

For information furnished by the informant dupd
period 9/5/67 throueh 10/16/67, informant has been pai

It is anticipated informant will

be pald a 1ike sum for information furnished from 10/16/67,
to the present,

Informant advised that he continues to be indebted to
JOSEPH COLOMBO and CARLO GAMBINO in the amount of $25,000 for
which he has been paying 1 point or a weekly "vig" of $250.00.
Informant said consequently he has been unable to "get ahead"
and payoff any of his principal. Informant said, however, that
recently subsequent to the triple homicide of the D'AN@ELOs and
TELLERI, informant had gone to COLOMBO at which time he offered
his assistance, COLOMBO advised that "we", signifyi

anhd GAMBINQ. helieve thege murdarce +tn ho +tha sucnle oo be -2

b7C -2

and

regard creat Drecautions sare eversigaed and infavmant Sa

advised Informant to "stand by". Informant observed that during
the last year COLOMBO and @AMBINO had a number of discussions
with SMITTY D'ANGELO and were attempting to resolve the BONANNO
"family" difficulties by having D'ANGELO named "boss" of that
"family". Informant continued that COLOMBO appeared pleased
with his offer of "assistance" and acknowledged his gratitude
by advising informant that he need not pay the "vig! on his loan,
but requested that he instead pay at least $500.00 per week to
eliminate the principal in the shortest possible time.
f 7-/97L - 70

Informant is extremely worri€d over all personal contacts,

still being quite concerned over his possible exposure, In this

a2l 1.

- Bureau
1l - New York
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]

Informant appears to be emotionally stable and
reliable and has not furnished any information known to
be false,

The following is a summary of information furnished
since regular payments to informant have been reinstituted:

AR
NY 92-3154

_ On 8/31/67, informant advised that he ?@Q_hgﬁxd_in_ih?
last day or two[ |[whom he described as
with PETIE PUMPS FERRARA and who formerly |
in dOWntOWn NYC Which hﬂd cone hankriunt oBecs Elia) nnmm_ry Wlth

JOE BREWSTER, SR. (TNU)| | possibly
(true names unknown), who are known to the Tekphone
ompany, were all in the Philadelphia area stealing money from

pay telephones. Informant saild that they reputedly have a be -2
complete set of picks, which they were using to open the coin 4. _»
boxes and would probably remain there for one or two weeks.
Informant related he had heard that one of the above may have

been arrested in Philadelphia while on this '"spree".

CARMINE PRERSICO b6 -2
AR b7C -2
NY 92-2895

On 9/8/67) informant advised that he had heard recentix
that PERSICO's numbers bank |
name unknown., who resides on Sta IsTand and that J
FRANK RICHARD FUSCO b6 -2
AR ‘ b7C -2
NY 92-2671

On 9/8/67, informant advised that DICK FUSCO operates
horses and numbers on a large scale in Brooklyn, NY, and has
never been "busted" inasmuch as he makes payoffs to numerous
police officers in Brooklyn. Informant said the bank for FUSCO's
operation is handled by his son, SALVATORE FUSCO aka Sally Buzzo,
from his home which is located on 82nd Street in Brooklyn between
11lth and 12th Avenues.

-2 -
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Informant continued that he had recently heard that
SALLY BUZZO had in his garage the proceeds of a rare coin theft,
which took place approximately 4 months ago at JFK Alrport and
that these coins included ancient Roman coins in a "one of a kind'"
variety and that they were attempting to sell them for $30,000,
Informant said, however, that they had experienced difficulty
and doubts whether they have heen fenced because of the fact
of their uniqueness and a delaer probably could not sell them
on the market.

| | be -2

AR b7C -2
NY 92-2557
Informant advised on 9/8/67, that tho
is a "made guy" in LCN, has been handling untaxed cisarefles and ]
lat TESe is now handling his "action'. Informant said
me he could not recall | JJ

| ts handling his untaxed cigarettes from this location,

HhR
NY 92-3596

on 9/8/67, informant advised he had recently heard that
I sentence had recentlv heen redneedl

| Informant stated he had
heard that a iudgg_Pad been "reached" for this favor

I who informant stated is an attorney with b6 -2
"good connections”. b7C -2
SALVATORE MUSACCHIO
AR
NY 92-3208

Informant advised on 8/31/67, that he is familiar with
MUSACCHIO, who 1s a "button guy" in the COLOMBO 'family! and stated
that MUSACCHIO was a "brokster" who never had & dollar to his name
and who lives from '"hand to mouth”. Informant said that of
late MUSACCHIO had been working as a hustler for dice and oner
games in Brooklyn and is considered to be a "hard luck guy'.

-3 -
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Informant said in the past MUSACCHIC had been under
"caporegima' JOHN "SONNY" FRANZESE, but that of late FRANZESE
has been "laying dead" (very inactive) and MUSACCHIO instead
has been "reporting" to MIMI SCIALO, who is "acting captain"
in FRANZESE's place.

UNSUBS (5);

| BT AL; b6 -2
- FUGITIVE b7C -2

ARMED THEFT OF TWO PACKAGES OF

AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVELERS CHECKS,

PTER 62, US LINES, 4/13/67,

VALUE $620,000

ITSP; TFIS b6 -2
(00: NEW YORK) \ b7C -2
NY 15-44133

On 9/11/67, informant advised he had recentiy heard
that an individual named

[ | supposedly had as of two weeks pre-
Viously in his physical possessilon at least $50,000 worth of the
stolen American Express checks and was attempting to sell them
for 13¢ on the dollar. Informant said that in addition had
sold a considerable quantity of these travelers checks to CARMINE
PERSICO, but that because of all the heat, PERSICO was not attempt-
ing to spread them around but instead intends to wait until the
heat is off,

Informant said E:g‘is very close to HICKEY DE LORENZO,
who uses Ponte's Steak House, which is upstairs from the Faja Lounge,
as a place to hold meetings with his "crew". Informant explained
that DE LORENZO has definitely been '"made" a "captain"in the VITO
GENOVESE "family".

Informant said in addition he had learned that |
was in possession of some extremely valuable porcelain, which had
been stolen in a stickup in Manhattan approximately a year ago.
reputedly had a "snuff box", which itself was reputed to b6 -2
be worth $25,000. b7C -2

It is noted thad Imentioned by informant is
undoubtedly|
[ _[onie or the suabjects in instant case who was
arrested by the Miami Division.

T
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Based on relationship with
was contacted] |in an attempt to interview
him, however, refused to speak to Agents on advice of
counsel,
NY 92-3579
On 9/11/67, informant advised that on that date b6 -2
| | 1eft for Las b7C -2

VEZAS U0 PEIPDECTrate & ginmmick. which 1s belng widely used
wherein an individual borrows gambling money from a casino,

but instead of spending the monev _at the ftables merely absconds
with the money. Informant sald is not a "made
guy" | |is an ICN member, believed
by informant to be in the GAMBINO "family'.

It is to be noted by airtel dated 9/15/67, the Las
Vegas Office advised that Jand others had, in fact,
been arrested by the Clark County Sheriff's Office, Las Vegas,
in connection with a scamming operation,

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

on 9/14/67, informant advised that there was a possibility
COLOMBO and other ranking ICN members might meet at the Queens
Terrace Restaurant during the early evening hours of 9/15/67.
It is to be noted, however, that SAS of the NYO conducted a
discreet observation at that location from 5:00 - 9:30 p.m.,
but no unusual activity. was ncted,
b6 -2

| b7C -2

AR
NY 92-3833

on 9/14/67, informant advised he is familiar with
captioned individual as an LCN member in the COLOMBO "family",
who is employed{ _ Informant said he believes
this individual is assigned to the regime of ANDOLINO SIMONE,
but that he has been very "quiet"” and inactive and informant
doubts that he is engaged in any criminal activities,

-5 -
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AR
NY 92-2278

On 9/14/67, informant advised he is familiar with
BADALAMENTE, who had formerly been a "caporegima' under JOSEPH |
PROFACI and JOSEPH MAGLIOCCO., Informant said, however, that
when JOE COLOMBO took over the "family", he busted BADALAMENTE
to a "soldier" and informant believes that BADALAMENTE is now
assigned to the regime of SALLY THE SHIEK. Informant said
he understands BADALAMENTE still owns Fine Grade Fuel 0Oil
Company, but that it had moved from its former location.
Informant said BADAIAMENTE is extremely inactive and is probably!
considered to be a "retired" member, ;

i

|

' |
SALVATORE BADALAMENTE |
|

|

|

|
!
|

| b6 -2
IR b7C -2 |
NY 92-2729
Informant advised on 9/14/67, that he is familiar |
with[ | whom he knows to be a member of the ‘
COLOMBO "family' in the regime of DICK FUSCO. Informant said
that ]"can never seem to do anything right" and |
COLOMBO has always been annoyed with him. Informant said ;
[ ] is not regarded very highly in the COLOMBO 'family'.

GONDOLFO SCTIANDRA ;
AR ‘
NY 92-2922

Informant advised on 9/14/67, that he had recently |
met with BUDDY SCIANDRA, who was released from prison during ;
the past year. Informant said at that time SCIANDRA was :
in company with BOOZIE DE CICCO and SCIANDRA indicated to |
informant he intended to interest himself in the transportation
of untaxed cigarettes into NY,.

L | b6 -2
INFO CONCERNING b7C -2 |
|

on 9/20/67, the NYCPD advised that information furnished

by the FBI concerningl ]
MICHAEL TRICARDO in Brooklyn during 1967 was used in the ‘
following manner:

|
: i
. [::::;:::;]was_identified and the best available witness,
& temale, confronted him at which time she related that although
]
(
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| “ ’
: [::::::::]'bore the same physical characteristics as the murderer,
she was unable to positively identify[::::::::] as TRICARDO's

assalilant, b6 -2
1 - : b7Cc -2
| JOSEPH COLOMBO

‘. AR

1 NY 92-1965

On 9/20/67, informant advised that he had heard JOE
COLOMBO's oldest son, ANTHONY, will be married at the Queens
Terrace Restaurant, 69th Street and Roosevelt Avenue, Queens,
NY, on 12/9/67, and it is expected there will be a
large turn-out of LCN people in attendance,., Informant said
that he had heard that JOE COLOMBO owned a piece of the Queens
Terrace and that COLOMBO has been taking great pains and
precautions to screen the waiters and other employees at the
restaurant to make sure no information concerning the affair
is "leaked". Informant said he had also learned that there
will be no other affair in progress that night and that the
‘ entire premises will be used exclusively for ANTHONY's wedding
f party.

RICHARD LO CICERO, ET AL
Theft of Securitieg from
Paine, Weber, Jackson and
Curtis, NyYCc, $380,000
ITSP

Ny 87-

On 10/6/67, informant telephonically advised that
CHARLES LO CICERO, the youngest son of CHARLIE THE SIDGE
L0 CICERO, had approached informant with an offer to purchase
the remaining securities which were obtained by his brother
in captioned theft.

Informant was advised to pursue this matter further
with LO CICERO,

On 10/11/67, informant telephonically advised that
he had again contacted CHARIES LO CICERO aka "Ditty" at which
time "DITTY" assured informant that he personally had possession
of between $190,000 and $195,000 worth of securities, which
included negotiable bonds from captioned theft and would be
willing to sell same for 15% of their face value.
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Informant advised that he believesl

] previously mentioned by him, might be interested in

above securities.
b6 -2

JOSEPH COLOMBO Do o
AR
NY 92-1965

On 10/16/67, informant advised during a recent "captain"
meeting of the COLOMBO "family", JOE COLOMBO had strongly emphasized
the following '"policy" decisions which he stated would be strongly
enforced and would have to be strictly adhered to by all members
of the COLOMBO "family".

1- All "soldiers" must clear their major illegal
activities and obtain permission before becoming involved from
their "captain".

2- If any member o the COLOMBO "family" is interviewed
by the FBI, they must immediately ask if agents have a warrant for
their arrest and if no warrant was issued, they should discontinue
the interview and advise Agents to contact their attorney.

Informant stated there would be no exception to this
rule and that no one has to participate in any other interview
or conversation with an FBI agent. Informant said COLOMBO
advised no excuses would be accepted.

RICHARD FUSCO
AR
NY 92-2671

TRANSPORTATION OF UNTAXED
CIGARETTES INTO NYC
NY 62-13662

Informant advised on 10/16/67, that of late FUSCO's regime
had become deeply involved in untaxed cigarettes and informant
recently learned that this operation is presently being handled
at a Mobile gas station, 65th Street and Ft. Hamilton Parkway,
Brooklyn, NY, and that on a nightly basis auto loads of cigarettes
are being brought to this station for subsequent distribution.

The above information was furnished to the NYCPD and
they subsequently advised that based on FBI information, they
had arrested 3 persons at above gas station and had seized
1500 cartons of untaxed cigarettes having a value of $6000,

-8 -
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UNSUBS; Theft of 2
Packages American
Express Money Orders,

Etc.

TEIS

NY 15-45923 b6 -2
57C -2

on 9/29/67, informant advised that on the previous
date he had learned that | |(PH) had admitted to
a friend of informant's that he and AL CAPONE (TNU) had partici-
pated in a pier holdup of American Express money orders,
also sdmitted that he had also been involved in_the theft of a
recent load of razors, not further identified.,[ ____ |stated
that he had heard that the police are presently seeking his
location, but that he cannot understand why, since they have
no evidence implicating him in these cases.

At the present time the NYO is attempting to identify

b6 -2
AR b7Cc -2
NY 92-2925

On 9/25/67, informant advised he is aware that[::::::::]
[ | has Staten Island all "gewn up" as far as policy
goes and that hls operation also includes payoffs to police
inspectors and possibly the DA's Office on Staten Island. Infor-
mant said that in_the event someone attempts to collect numbers
on Staten Island usually tips off the police and this
individual 1s buste

Informant said that]| | is presently
handling this entire operation] [and believes that

the bank for this operation ig located in Manhattan. Informant
said [out can be reached

at his hangout,) |

Informant said he had learned thaﬂ |had recently
had a problem with an unknown ICN member and thg&_;g_gxdgx1to
straighten this problem out[::::::::]summoned whom
informant described ag _an ICN member probably in the (GENOVESE
"family" to represent who is not an LCN member,

-9 -
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AR
NY 92-2908

Informant advised he was familiar with the above b6 -2

individual as[ l]and stated that he was a "made guy" °’C

in ICN, Informant sald ne believed that may have been
a member of the GAMBINO "family" under DELLACRQOCE when
DELIACROCE was a "caporegima". Informant said that
approximately two weeks previously had a load of cigsrettes

which were hijacked from New Jersey and theserg;ggxgz%ﬁs were

on Staten Island. Informant related that one whom

he described asg in New Jersey,
had lined up ano @¥Tanged I0r Che thelit of these cigarettes,
Informant .said he does not know if still had the cigarettes.

r______lilis noted| 44Jis 2 known alias forF" |
and

S probhahiv identicg]l with

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On 10/16/67, informant advised that during the recent
past he has learned that usually every Monday night JOSEPH COLOMBO
meets with CARLO GAMBINO at an unknown location, possibly GAMBINO's
home, where COLOMBO settles up on shylock money he had "put out"
for GAMBINO, Informant explained that COLOMBO had been handling
large shylock loans with GAMBINO's money, which loans are usually
in amount of $10,000 or more.

Informant said he had also learned that GONDOLFO
SCIANDRA, NY 92-2922, is the person who usually picks COLOMBO
up at his home and drives him to meet with CARLO GAMBINO,

b6 -2

AR b7C -2
NY 92-1365

On 10/26/67, informant advised that years ago he had
ith(”

been connefied_mlh in Ne ork during
which time was close to onel A who was in
Informant said that he had not
Seen Tor a number ol years and t heard 18,
resi&iﬁE_Iﬁ_Fiami. Informant said always ha e

reputation of being a free spending 'sport”.

CEEMENTE-514
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AR b6 -2
NY 92-2724 b7C -2

On_10/26/67. informant advised that he had recently
learned that] |[social club where card
games are held at 65th Street between 14th and 15th Avenues,
located a few doors from the Velvet Lounge Bar and Grill.

Informant stated he had recently seen CHARLIE THE SIDGE
LO CICERO at which time LO CICERO was '"hustling" watches. Infor-
mant said CHARLES LO CICERO obtains expensive legitimate watches
as well as hot ones from a contact at the Diamond Exchange,
and he presently contacts old friends attempting to sell same.,

MARIO TRAINA
AR
NY 92-3740

On 10/26/67, informant advised he is familiar with
captioned individual as "RED" TRAINA and last heard that TRAINA
owned a dress business in the garment district of NYC. Informant
gtated he believed RED TRAINA is the son of GIUSEPPE TRAINA,
who was formerly a "captain' in LCN, but who is now semi-retired.

Informant said RED TRAINA usually hangs out at the
International Bar on New Utrecht Avenue, Brooklyn, NY,

RICHARD FUSCO
AR
NY 92-2671

Informant advised on 10/26/67, he recently learned that
FUSCO had obtained a social club located on 1llth Avenue between
66th and 67th Streets, which is located on the right hand side
of the street when traveél ing in a Southbound direction. Informant
said card games are usually held at this location.

Informant advised that FUSCO has been operating very
openly as a bookmaker inasmuch as he pays considerable protection
to Brooklyn police and is aware that FUSCO handles "horse action"
on his home telephone,

CARMINE PERSICO

On 10/26/67, informant advised that PERSICO's brother
had recently been released from Jail,
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JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On 10/26/67, informant related he had heard that
either JOE COLOMBO or his son, JOE JR., had obtained a piece
of the E1l Rancho Grande Restaurant, located in Villas Gate,
NY.

On 10/26/67, informant advised that he had recently
learned JOSEPH COLOMBO had acquired a 'piece" of NICK PROSPERO's
Funeral Home located on 86th Street and 2Uth Avenue, Brooklyn,
NY. Informant stated he had heard that COLOMBO may have
obtained his interest in this establishment through a shylock
type loan, but that he would attempt to obtain the actual

circumstances,

AR
NY 92-4701

On 10/17/67, informant advised SALVATORE LOMBARDINO, SR,
had been a "caporegima" under JOE PROFACI, but that when JOE
COLOMBO acceded to power he "busted" most of the old time
"egreaseball” "captains" and instead replaced them with young men
of his own personal choice. Informant recalled that an.individual,
whose name he could only recall at present as "BIG JOHN" (ILNU),

was made a "captain" and this individual took over LOMBARDINO's
rp]aop Informant sadid who was a

[was therearter transferred to "BIG

JOAN™ as were all the other New Jersey COLOMBO "soldiers". b6 -2

b7C -2
Informant said that approximately two years ago

"BIG JOHN", because of his age, desired to "step down" and he

therefore gave up his position and moved out West, possibly to

California, where he moved in with a daughter. Consegquently,

JOE YACOVELLI was then made a '"captain"” by COLOMBO and YACOVELLI

took over "BIG JOHN's" regime, which includes subject.

CHARLES PANARELLA
AR
NY 92-3171

on 11/3/67, informant advised he is familiar with
PANARELIA, who is a member of the COLOMBO "family" under JOHN
ODDO, Informant said PANARELLA has been placed on the books
of Ackalitis (PH) Construction Company and is supposedly working
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b2 -2

on construction in Staten Island. Informant said PANARELLA
has been doing very well financially during the recent past,

AR

2~2 b6 -2
NY 92-2997 b7C -2
On 11/ 3/67, informant advised he is famiiiar with
| las a member of the COLO 1 ily" under JOHN
"BATHBEACH" ODDO. Informant said has most recently

been handling numbers, but is in bad shape financilally.

THOMAS DE BELLA
AR
NY 92-2723

On 11/3/6T¢ informant advised he is familiar with DE BELILA,
who is a "button guy’ in the JOSEPH COLOMBO "family" and who is in
the regime of CARMINE PERSICO., Informant said he had most recently
heard that DE BELLA was working on the docks and is almost
completely legitimate. Informant said he had not heard that
DE BELLA is active in ahy unlawful activities.

JAMES FAILLA aka
Jimmy Brown

AR

NY 92-3159

on 11/3/67, informant advised he is familiar with
JIMMY BROWN, whom he described as a '"captain"” in the GAMBINO
"family". Informant advised he recently learned that JIMMY
BROWN opened a soclal club on 15th Avenue between 7Oth and 7lst
Streets, Brooklyn, NY, Informant said BROWN was using the social
club to hold large scale blackjack and bankers and brokers games
and that usually oh Sunday at noon this game is in full "swing".

On 11/15/67, the above information was disseminated to
the NYCPD,

- 13 -
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SAC, New York 11/28/67

{,/)Director, FBI
~“CONF. INFT. .

ReBulet, 98/5/67,

By return mail, advise date progress letter submitted
in line with instructions set forth in relet.

';( 4:'/
L
b2 -2
077926~ 7
REC 51 %ﬁ a
scntasoar )l‘lOﬁ TNGOR RS
% NSQIL?EDSS:QBY | 9 OV 29 1967
La—uﬁ%‘g Tr—— tgverse 1.

-/

Tolson JEK : mfd
Del.oach f
Mohr (4)
Bishop
Cosper
Callahan
@ @4

Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel =
Trott

Tele e‘%oom
Holmes
Gandy MAIL ROOM

Conrad
bR (1 Qo

Gale
1 recervee unit L]
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a4 December 4, 1967
By Liaison

(y\,/ A %/ -~ e
2} ¥ GREGORY SCARPA-

'/ FBI #584217A

On March 7, 1960, Gregor?“%carga was apprehended %g

#

by the Federal Bureau of Investigitishi~fff~Staten Island,

New York, and charged with violation of the Theft of lntar-
state Shipment Statute. This charge was in connection with
the attempted armed hijacking of Akers Motor Lines' tractor
and trailer in New York City on December 11, 1959. This

charge was subsequently dismissed in United States District i

Court, Eastern District of New York, on April 3, 1961, at the }

request of the Government. (15-42743) %g
At the time of Scarpa's arrest on March 7, 1960, ;TT

84 cases of liquor were recovered in his garage which were
subsequently identified as having come from a theft of Harcell'
Motor Express Coupany truck and its contenta in New York City

on February 27, 1960. Scarpa was indicted in connection with
this matter by a Federal Grand Jury, Eastern District of New
York, on April 28, 1960, Scarpa was charged with possession

of stolen merchandise. On March 28, 1963, United States District
Judge Zavatt, Rastern District of New York, dismisased the indict-

ment against Scarpa. (15-43122) /{525?’/3?515 §Z§Z
Information was received in 1962 that Gregory Scarpa
héld the rank of caporegima in La Cosa Noatra. At that time, b2 -2

Scarpa ren%rtedly earned his 11V°11h°°§E6f2§ ganbling activity,
CONF, INFT. yﬁ
€ C 8 1967

NOTE: A request has been received from
Service (IRS) by liaison for FBI reports concexning the above-~
captioned individual, Scarpa is identical with
a member-informant in La Cosa Nostra. It is no
appropriate to furnish Internal Revenue Service with reports

L
b2z -1,2

Lotson - of our investigation of Scarpa. 1In lieu thereof, it is requested
Mohs that this letterhead memorandum be made available to Internal
fsho Revenue Service ¥ia liaison. )

Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen

This documen! contains neither Yy
recommendations nor conclusions of JL

g the F7L It is the property of ) - 8
{ the TBl and is loaned to your agency; )M{z{
_G151 it and its confents are not to be | )

diwrefbuted outsideClyBMENEE-H19

Sullivan
Tavel _,
Trotter
Tele

lmes

Ay e -a MAIL ROOMI: TELETYPE UNI1 I::l
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FBI
Date: 11/29/67

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

. ¢ A A (e
Vie __TRITTYPE YRGENE
(Priority)
B T
|
0 DIRECTOR, FBL (92-6054) S
| b6 -2
b7C -2
, ( : SAC, NEW YORK (92-2300) D
’ @x COSA NOSTRA" AKA, AR-CONSPIRACY . 1 1 <
} ~
o ON ELEVEN SEVENTEEN SIXTY-SEVEN, : "
g // Y, ADVISED THAT JAMES FAILLA, A "CAPTAIN" IN THE CARLO Q%

GAMBINO "FAMILY" WAS OPERATING A FAST ACTION CARD GAME IN THE
MAWANDA SOCIAL AND ATHIETIC CLUB, SEVEN ZERO TWO TWO FIFTEENTH
AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, THE GAME IS KNOWN AS "BANKERS AND

(?]3ureau| | /77~ /7% -

-New Yoirk é162~1) ) -
1-New York (162-1 Sub O0) A :
1-New York
l-New York 9

1-New York (92-2613 NOT RECORDED
1-New York (92-4315 165 pgc & 1967
1-New York (92-2593 bz -2

1-New York (92-4305 s . .
1-New York (92~ u921 -

1l-New York (/:Q _ é(’) -::[/’ - ( |

1-New York
1-New York
J-New York
1l~New York

1l-New York S— b b >
© 1l=New Yorx
1-New York - w4 Ng =
1-New York - 4
N 1-New York _ % "
1~New York o s
/ b6 -1 NI
DEOH 1987 =

S — )\/ge,QLEMEN TE-520 o
Special Agent in C'hmé( ' _
| presavads een s P L e v s o ot e et s———— e~ ar e\ aknatian s 5 mn an o am e R Y e N 2 M i A e s i bt Ta

]—-



. FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-64) .

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE TWO
NY 92-2300

BROKERS", HE STATED FURTHER THAT NUMEROUS MEMBERS OF THE
GAMBINO "IFAMILY" WERE IN ATTENDANCE AT THIS GAME, HE STATED
FURTHER THAT THERE WAS NO INDICATION THAT THEY WERE IMPORTING
ANY PLAYERS FROM OUT OF STATE,

THIS INFORMATION WAS FURNISHED TO INSPECTOR

COMMANDING OFFICER, CIB, NYCPD, b6 -4
AS A RESULT, ON ELREVEN TWENTY-SIX SIXTY-SEVEN, THE ore

MAWANDA SOCIAL AND ATHIETIC CLUB WAS RAIDED BY FIFTEEN

DETECTIVES AND THE FOLLOWING KNOWN MEMBERS OF THE CARLO GAMBINO

"FAMILY" WERE ARRESTED FOR LOITERING WITH INTENT TO GAMBIE:

HUGO BASSI

DOMINICK CASTORE
+ JOHN CHIARELLO

JAMES DE CICCO

JOSEPH DE CICCO

Approved: SeffLEMENTE-521 M  Per
Special Agent in Charge
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FBI

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)
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|
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|
|
|
|

|
|
Date; |
|
|
1
|
|
|
|

(Priority)

PAGE THREE
NY 92-2300 : -

PATSY LAURA

PETER PALMIERI
LARRY PISTONE
JOSEPH TRAINA
PAUL ZACCARIA

JAMES FAILLA WAS NOT IN ATTENDANCE AS HIS BROTHER HAD
cDIED AND HE WAS ATTENDING THE WAKE,

TE FOLLOWING GENOVESE "F:AMILY" MEMBERS WERE ARRESTED:

GAETANO AMATO

JOSEPH LAPADURA

THE FOLIOWING COLOMBO "FAMILY" MEMBERS WERE ARRESTED:
GAETANO BARBUSCA
JOSEPH IANNACI

THE FOLLOWING SUSPECTED MEMBERS ARRESTED WERE:$
JOHN CAMPANEILLA
PATSY CASTAGNOLA

CLEMENTE-522
Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

- ‘L




o FD-35 (Rev. 5-22-64)
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!
|
|
(
|
|
FBI !
|
Date: i
) |
Tr it the following i !
ansmi ¢ following in (Type inplaintext or code) j
Via ) 1‘
(Priority) . |
. e e e e ) -
PAGE FOUR

NY 92-2300

PASQUALE COSOLETTO
GONDOLFO SCIANDRA

ALONG WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED, NINETEEN OTHER INDIVIDUALS
WERE ARRESTED (MAKING A TOT'AL OF THIRTY EIGHT ARRESTS) AT
THIS TIME ALL CHARGED WITH LOITERING WITH INTENT TO GAMBIE,

INSPECTOR ADVISED THAT ALL INDIVIDUALS ARRESTED WERE

FINGERPRINTED AND PHOTOGRAPHED, THE INVENTORY OF THE MONIES

ON' THE INDIVIDUAL PERSONS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT A LATER e -4
p7C -4

DATE, INSPECTOR STATED THAT THE GAME HANDIED

BETWEEN TWENTY THOUSAND AND THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS OF ACTION
PER NIGHT DEPENDING UPON THE NUMBER OF PLAYERS., DUE TO THE

SENSTIIVE POJLTLION OF TIHE INFORMANT, INSPECTOR WAS
INSTRUCTED NOT TO IDENPLTY 'MHE BURFAU IN ANY PUBLICITY
REGARDING THESE ARRESTS, ACCORDINGLY, THE NYCPD DID RELEASE

A STORY TO THE "NEW YORK TIMES" WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER TWENTY-
NINE SIXTY-SEVEN INDICATING THESE ARRESTS WERE BASED ON
INFORMATION DEVELOPED DURING THE INVESTIGATION OF THE MACHINE

GUN MURDERS OF THOMAS AND JAMES D'ANGELO AND FRANK TELLERI

CLEMENTE-523
Sent

Per

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge




FD36 (Rev. 5-22-64) g g
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FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE PFIVE
NY 92-2300 biC -4

IN THE CYRPESS GARDENS RESTAURANT, INSPECTOR

ADVISED THAT HE WAS MOST APPRECIATIVE OF THE BUREAU'S
COOéERATION IN THIS MATTER AND THAT HE HAD NOTIFIED THE
COMMISSIONER OF THE BUREAU'S PARTICIPATION IN THIS MATTER,
NOTING THIS WAS PROBABLY THE MOST SIGNIFICANT GAMBLING ARREsT'
MADE IN RECENT MONTHS IN VIEW OF THE NUMBER OF ICN MEMBERS
INVOLVED,

AS NOTED THE "NEW YORK TIMES", "NEW YORK POST" AND "DAILY
NEWS" GAVE THIS MATTER CONSIDERABLE NEWS COVERAGE ENTITLING
THE ARTICLE "ELITE OF GAMBLING.,..",

[ | sERVED WITH GRAND

JURY SUBPOENAES AND ARE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFORE THE KINGS

COUNTY GRAND JURY ON TWELVE EIGHT SIXTY~-SEVE
THE BUREAU WILL BE

b3 -1

ADVISED OF ALL PERTINENT DEVEIOPMENTS,

Approved: SEREMENTE-B24 M Per

Special Agent in Chargeé




1/10/68
Airtel
To: SAC, New York
From: Director, FBI
‘:—/I CONF_INFT I b2 -1,2
TRCIP
'
o Re Bureau letter 9/5/67,

Your authority to pay the above~captioned
informant has expired, Immediately submit your
recommendations regarding continued payments, /

RN A
f\; ;g’f;’\'&‘m
£ .
99/ 974~ 5T
i , ERSAmS TEGRONES AL
JEK;cth_}Jb
4 : 19 JAN 11 1968
) e,
roien WAL B £x108
aow——— | JAN1 01968
Casper
Callghon po%gi
Conrod
e 2

Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

Tele. Room
Holmes
Goudy

CLEMENTE-525
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SAC, New York

74,

—_ 1l - Mr. DeLoach
REG 13/77-777¢ Gl 1w T R, can 1m
Director, FBI 1l - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. McAndrews
n=nie 1 - Mr. Kelly

L_TECIP

Reurlet 1/18/68. bo 3

Autheority granted to make payments to the above-~
captioned informant | on a strictly €.0.D.
basis for a six-month period effective 1/5/68. This author-
ization includes monies to pay for services rendered as well
as expenses incurred by the informant at the specific request
of your office.

Payments must be varled in line with the value of
his services. Make certain he does not receive the impression
he is receiving a regular salary.

Furnish the Bureau progress letters by.3/5/68, and
5/5/68, containing a concise summary of significant data
previded by the informant. Ferward recommendations regarding
ontinued payments two weeks prior to the expiration oi.this
uthority.

)
——

. You aré .reminded of the necessity to submit progress
: etters and recommendations with respect to continued payments
n a timely basis. Maintailn an appropriate administrative
evice to assist you in following the Bureau's instructions.

T l/ b2 -1

NOTE: See memo Gale to DeLoach, 1/22/68, entitled

JEK:bjn.
Tolson A //
DeLoach * N 7
po — A JEK: bjn Y : /f é@ R 4
‘ »

k\%?f

Bishop
Casper
Callah
Conrad
Felt

Gale
Rosen
Sullivan

Tavel R )
Trotler
Tele Room
olmes ’ 'b : =
1dy —_— BﬂAi @Oq £ d
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OPTIONAL FORM NO» 10

MAY 1962 EDITION
- GSA FPMA (01 cFR) 101118 ~

UNITED, STATES GOJRNMENT )
Memorandum

. b2 -1,2
o DIRECTOR, FBI pATE:  1/16/68
FR% - SAC, NEW YORK

b ma .f‘._;_»_‘,za..
SUBJECT: L |
TECIP
-1
é} b2 -3

Re Bureau airtel, 1/10/68 and NY letter, 11/24/67.

For information furnished by informant since referenced
NY letter to 1/2/68, informant has been paid

Based on information furnished by informant during the
period covered by this letter approximately 50 individuals have
been arrested by the NYCPD and charged with gambling. In additiong %
informant has furnished excellent intelligence information concernwjf -
ing the JOSEPH COLOMBO "family" affairs as well as general LCN i
information, It is therefore recommended that this informant
be continued as a regular
of payment be changed fron
which would simplify payments,

Informant appears to be emotionally stable and
reliable and has not furnished any information known to be

\ false,
dk The following is a summary of the more significant 5
gh ‘information furnished by informant since referenced New York g 4 f.
\ ,gé;.x letter: L1
R ¥ '
T JAMES FAILLA aka g
| % NY 92-3159

® \ui /99 /99E - 9
! e As reflected in referenced NY letter, on 11/3/67,
i\ ;’1*informant furnished information concerning a large scale
Aéﬁq gambling operation at FAILIA's social club in Brooklyn, NY,
3wh1ch ig?ormatlon was dlssemlnateiﬁﬁo the NYCPD. ‘.

K:Z;J Bureau e

1l - New York

-4 b2 -2
1l - New York b6 -1
b7C -1
ARV : vme ey ) '
(5) _ }4 -
CLEMENTE-527 )
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bz -2

As a result, on 11/26/67, the Mawanda Social and
Athletic Club was raided by 15 detectives and the following
known members of the CARLO GAMBINO "family" were arrested
for loitering with intent to gamble:

HUGO BASSI -
DOMINICK CASTORE
JOHN CHTARELLO
JAMES DE CICCO
JOSEPH DE CICCO
PATSY LAURA
PETER PALMIERI
LARRY PISTONE
JOSEPH TRAINA
PAUL ZACCARIA

JAMES FAILLA was not in attendance as his brother had
died and he was attending the wake.

' The following GENOVESE "family" members were arrested:

GAETANO AMATO
JOSEPH LAPADURA

The following COLOMBO "family" members were arested:

GAETANO BARBUSCA
JOSEPH IANNACI

The following suspected members arrested were:

JOHN CAMPANELLA po -
PATSY CASTAGNOLA p7C -4
PASQUALE COSOLETTO : :

GONDOLFO SCIANDRA

Along with the aforementioned, 19 other individuals were
arrested (making a total of 38 arrests) at this time, all d
with loitering with intent to gamble., Inspectoy i
CIB, NYCPD, advised that all individuals arrested were fingerprinted
and photographed.

Inspector[:::::::]stated that the game handled between
$20,000 and $30,000 of action per night depending upon the number
of players. Due to the sensitive position of- the informant,

-2 -
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b2 -2
be -4
b7C -4

Inspector[:;:::::]was instructed not to identify the Bureau in
any publicify regarding these arrests., Accordingly, the NYCPD
did release a story to the "New York Times', Wednesday, 11/29/67,
indicating these arrests were based on information developed
during the investigation of the machine gun murders of THOMAS

and JAMES D'ANGELO an LERI in the Cypress Gardens
Restaurant. Inspecto dvised that he was most
appreciative of the Bureau's cooperation in this matter and

that he had notified the Commissioner of the Bureau's participa-
tion in this matter, nothg this was probably the most significant
gambling arrest made in recent months in view of the number of
ICN members involved,

As noted, the "New York Times", 'New York Post" and
"Daily News" gave this matter considerable news coverage entitling
the article "Elite of Gambling....".

AR ’
- 0
Ny 92-320 b6 -2

on 11/16/67, informant advised he is aware that pic -2
captioned individual.is a member of the COLOMBO "family" under

HARRY FONTANA, Informant said he had last heard that| |

JOSEPH BRANCATO
AR
NY 92~-3189

On 11/8/67, informant advised that he is familiar with
BRANCATO, who is a member of the COLOMBO "family" presently under
MIMI SCIALO, who is "acting captain" of FRANZESE's regime, 1In
addition, informant said ANTHONY AUGELLO is also under SCIALO.

AR : .
NY 92-2088 b6 -2
- b7C -2

x On 11/8/67, informent. advised he . is familiar with
| | who is a member of LCN within the COLOMBO family"

and is believed by informant to be under "caporegima" JIGGS

FORIANO, Informant advised he last heard that]| |

-3 -
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b2 -2

RALPH TROPIANO
AR
NY 92-1273

Oon 11/8/67, :informant advised he is familiar with
RALPH TROPIANO, who is a member of the COLOMBO "family" under
"caporegima" JIGGS FORLANO, Informant advised he last heard
that TROPIANO had a numbers business in Connecticut.

| |
AR

NY 92-3733

On 11/16/67, informant advised he is familiar with b6 -2
| | whom he knows as bnd is aware that L7 o

| |Brooklyn, NY, Informant said he is al
the oginion tha lis in some way
"Informant stated he is positive tha is

not a member of the COLOMBO "family" and also feels confident
that| |is not an LCN member at all,

AR
NY 92-1145

b6 -2
. ‘on 11/16/67, informant was queried as to his knowledge b7c -2
EfffEEEﬁZ]at which time informant stated that he is aware that
is an associate of JOSEPH COLOMBO inasmuch as he had
recently heard that NICHOLAS BIANCO had setup a meet recently

between COLOMBO| | Informant said he did not know the
purpose oy reason for this meeting,

- MODESTO SANTORO
AR :
NY 92-2668

Informant advised on 11/16/67, he is familiar with
SANTORO, who is known to him as "DUKE" and that SANTORO is a
member of ICN in the COLOMBO '"family". Informant said he last b6 -3
heard that SANTORO owns or has a plece of a dry goods store b7Cc -3
located at 86th Street and 21st Avenue, Brooklyn, NY, and is
a close associate and partner with an individual known only
to him as (pH).

T
CLEMENTE-530
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JOHN CUTRONE
AR
NY 92-3187

Informant advised on 11/8/67, that CUTRONE is a very
close associate of LARRY GALLO and that CUTRONE is presently
involved in swag and hijackings, Informant said GALLO presently
has a piece of the Florentine Furniture Company, 86th Street,
Brooklyn, NY, and spends considerable time there,

DUKE SANTORO
AR
NY 92-2668

b6 -2

Oon 11/22/67, a photograph ofl | wa.s b7C _2
displayed to in at which ti vised | [is
known to him as 5 is close to DUKE

SANTORO, Informant said | ot & "made guy" in LCN,
but was merely a hanger-on, nformant sald| 1
and SANTORO were involved in the same extortion case,

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR ‘
NY 92-1965

.0on 11/22/67, informant advised that during the previous
week he had arranged with CHARLES LO CICERO aka Ditty to have
him prepare a complete list of the stolen securities, which he was
attempting to sell, Accordingly, this list was prepared and
furnished to informant as well as a sample bond, which informant

recalled was a $5000 bond on a public works in Maryland, fnfor-
orman

b6 -2
b7C -2

ment stated that he intended to furnish this material t

[:::;;] but before doing go contacted JOSEPH COLOMBO., 1In
sald on that occasion COLOMBO forbade informant becoming involved
in any securities transactions and pointed out that it had
recently been agreed among all NY LCN "families” that no ILCN
member should become involved in handling hot securities &f o
American Express travelers checks inasmuch as these matters
created considerable heat on LCN and that numerous LCN members
and their friends had been arrested,

AR
NY 92-4850

on 11/22/67, informant advised that during a discussion
CLEMENTE-531
-5




b2 -2

between himselff JOSEPH COLOMBO and two other members of the

COLOMBO "family"', who are close associates of COLO MBO
advised them that he had just learned that ad

signed his (COLOMBO's) name to $25,000 in "markers' at Las

Vegas and that COLOMBO:was being held responsible for

COLOMBO stated that he had also recently learned that[ffff:::] b6 -2
had pulled a number of similar deals wherein he used COLOMBO's b7C -2
name in the NY area, which incidents were very emb i to

him, COLOMBO salid, accordingly, he had instructed

"not to come near him" and that he should be ostracized by them.
Informant continued that he did not want_this to pecome too

apparent to everyone and instructed tha should be

informed to attend COLOMBO's scn's wedding,

It is noted on 12/22/67, infaormant stated that whereas
COLOMBO had been extremely upset with in the past, he
now appears to be losing his anger and is becoming friendly
with[_ Jagain. Informant opined that[ ]had probably
straightened out some of his bad debts.

SMITTY D'ANGELO
AR :
NY 92-2699

On 11/30/67, informant related that on the previous
Wednesday, 11/29/67, he had met with JOE COLOMBO and a number
of other members of the COLOMBO "family" in Brooklyn, NY, at
which time they had dinner together., Informant said after the
dinner COLOMBO left the table and motioned informant aside at
which time COLOMBO instructed informant that he should contact
the members of informant's '"crew", whom informant could trust
and attempt to learn all information they could concerning
SALVATORE BILL BONANNO, 'COLOMBO emphasized that if possible
he should attempt to learn where BONANNO hangs out and explained
to informant that BILL BONANNO "is the fellow" that handled the
D'ANGELO hit and that his "intentions were nét honorable”.
Informant is convinced that JOSEPH COLOMBO may attempt to "hit"
SALVATORE BONANNO inasmuch as BONANNQO represents a threat to
him,

JOSEPH COLOMBO

On 12/11/67, informant advised that on the previous

-6 CLEMENTE-532
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Saturday, 12/9/67, JOSEPH COLOMBO's son, ANTHONY, had been
married at the Queens Terrace Restaurant, Queens, NY. Infor-
mant said almost the entire JOSEPH COLOMBO "family”, including
JOSEPH IANACCI, had attended this function, Informant noted,
however, that conspicuous by their absence were SIMONE ANDOLINO,
SALVATORE MUSACCHIO, JOHN FRANZESE and JOHN MISURACA. Informant
said that ANDOLINO has been suffering from cataracts; FRANZESE
was under a lot of heat because of his recent trial, and JOHN
MISURACA is probably in California, which would account for
their absence, but he could not understand MUSACCHIO's absence,

Informant said LARRY and ALBERT GALLO had also attended
and that he was shocked to see LARRY, who looked gaunt and had
lost considerable weight, He was confidentially advised that
IARRY GALLO has cancer; that a portion of his shoulder had been
removed, and that he is presently undergoing cobalt treatments.
Informant said he was told that this information should not be
apread around, '

Informant said he also recalled meeting CARLO GAMBINO
as well as SAM RIZZO DE CAVALCANTE, whom informant described
as the "boss" of a small independent "family" in New Jersey.

b6 -2
b7C -2

ER
NY 92-4756

In response to leads set out bv the Newark Division
on 12/4/67, photographs of |
were exhibited to informant® at which Time informant stated ?ﬁ

recalled both of these individuals as|_

and had met them in company with FJ
two years previously at which time he learned tha

were members of the COLOMBO "family". Informant said most
recently JOE YACOVELLI had taken over as 'aptain' of the
LOMBARDINO regime and that|
under him.,

[ ] AI b6 -2

AR b7C -2
NY 92-3153

on 12/22/67, informant advised that JOSEPH COLOMBO
had recently advised his close associates in the COLOMBO
"family" of LCN that the who were previously

-7 -
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recognized as LCN members of the CARLO GAMBINO "family",
should no longer be accorded the respect due them 31nce they
are no longer considered "members in good standing.

SALVATORE BADALAMENTE
AR
NY 92-2278 L

On 1/2/68, informant advised he had learned that on

12/26/67, BADALAMENTE had committed suicide by placing a

gun against his head and pulling the trigger. Informant advised
that death had been attributed to a heart attack but that at
~his wake his casket had been closed and informant was told that
the true facts concerning his suicide were being concealed,
Informant related BADALAMENTE was a member of the JOSEPH
COLOMBO 'family" of ICN,

RICHARD FUSCO
AR
NY 92-2671

On 1/10/68, informant advised FUSCO, as previously
reported, has a social club located on 11th Avenue between
66th and 67th Streets on the left side of the street when
traveling from 67th Street. Informant reiterated that FUSCO
is hHandling a large amount of sports action and that there
are usually card games going on at this social club. Informant
said Sunday, 1/14/68, will probably be a very "heavy day"
for sports since there will be an AFL - NFL playoff and that
all the gambling action on this game w111 be brought to FUSCO's
social club where it will be "sorted" on Sunday afternoons,

On 1/10/68, the above informationws disseminated
to the NYCPD by SA |

on 1/15/68, Inspector hYCPD, advised
based on above 1nformation his department had raided the above
premises and had arrested 14 individuals charged with gambling,

b6 -1,2,4
b7C -1,2,4

AR
NY 92-2595

on 1/8/68, informant advised he has knowuwn
for many years and stated is a member of the CARLO

-8 -
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GAMB " LY" under '"captain" PETIE PUMPS FERRARA, Informant
said was involved in narcotics years ago and reportedly
made a lot ¢ money in this endeavor,

Informant continued that as of approximately 13 - 2 years
ago, FERRARA owned Momma's Ravioli Company located in the Coney
Island section of Brooklyn, but that he believed this company had

krupt. Informant said, however, that at the same location
[ffff:fffthen began a business deallng in an-unknown type of metal
nformant stated that through ANGELO BRUNO in Philadelphia,
was able to supply these parts to an unknown person in
Philadelphia and this became a big operation,

Informant continued that is a very obnoxious
individual who_ i 11 liked in BrooklIyn. Informant said ¢ -2
in addition legitimate activities, he is aware b7C -2
that also handles swag and shylocks money.

"Informant said usually hangs out at the

Copacabana and other well known night spots in NYC.

|
| AR » b6 -2
NY 92-2724 b7C -2

on 1/8/68. informant advised he had learned iha_f]
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OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION
S GSA GEN REG NO 27 Tolson
d - v . . « =~DelLoach
| \ UNITED STATES G RNMENT > Mohr

U Memorandum

Felt =
Gale

TO . Mr. DeLoach DATE  January 22, 1968 [y T
| L —
! " 3 A Tele Room .
FROM J. H. Gale R - ) Hifies
@ _ 2 ‘///// Y K?i
CONE_INET. / / A A) e
SUBJECT -\ | v b2 —1 3 /}%ﬂ A 1 J e
‘ 57c —1 Ci:’
SAC, New York, requests authority to make payments Lo
to the above-captioned top echelon informant| |
on a_strictly C.Q,D, basis. Special Investigative :
vision concurs in this recommendation.
DETAILS
‘ .
The above-captioned source has been a top echelon A.f1:3

informant since March, 1962, He is one of the most effective
informants developed to date in connection with the Top Echelon
Criminal Informant Program (TECIP).

F

The informant, aged 39, is a veteran member of: the
Joe Colombo "family" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN). His arrest record
dates back to 1950, and includes charges of possession of stolen
goods from interstate shipment and consorting. By virtue of his
membership in LCN, he was one of the original Bureau sources to
furnish detailed data regarding the hierarchy of LCN. The
informant has identified over 200 members of LCN in the New York -
New Jersey area. He has also furnished extensive information
relating to the criminal endeavors of numerous LCN members and
their associates.

In the recent past, he has continued to be productive
and to identify individuals as members of LCN. For example,
during the past four-month period, he identified Joseph Brancato
and Anthony Augello as being members of the Colombo "family"

operating under Captain Mimi Scialo. .
/9-/996 - 75

James Mucil was identified by the informant as also
being a member of the Colombo ”familk acting under Captain Harry
Fontana.

Enc. 2e e /-2¥¢-6F LK”H}S e
1 - Mr. DeLoach CONTINUED ~ OVER 1 FEB 2 1968
1 - Mr. M. F. Row, 6221 1B b2 -2
1 - Mr. Gale —r— e
1 - Mr. McAndrews
1 -~ Mr. Kelly \
JEK:an( N
() ‘i

ﬁ 2 FEB 1 92 ] %8 7@/ CLEMENTE-536




Mem . DeLoach
Re:

In response to inquiry from the Newark Office,
the informant was contacted relative to Rosario and Salvatore
Lombardino. He identified both as being members of the
Colombo "family'" and operating under Captain Joe Yacovelli.

The informant reported that he had been requested by
Joe Colombo, "boss' of his "family] to make efforts to determine
the hang-outs of Bill Bonanno. Although no specific reason
was given for this assignment, the informant is of the opinion
that Colombo may issue a "hit" against Bill Bonanno since
Colombo believes he represents a threat to his position in
LCN.

In addition to providing information identifying LCN
members and their activities, the informant provided data
regarding local gambling operations. Based on information from
this source which was made available to the New York City Police
Department, 50 individuals were arrested by local authorities
on gambling charges. Included among those arrested were 14
members of LCN.

As a veteran member of LCN with a proven capability
to provide significant information not available from other
sources, the informant has an exceptional potential to assist
the New York Office.

ACTION b2 -3

It is recoFggnggg_th_Ngﬂ_xgxk_?ffice be authorized
to pay the informant on a strictly C.0.D.
basis for a six-month period. Attached for your approval is an
appropriate letter.

-2 -
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U@TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to

File 102 February 1, 1968
7
CONF.INFL,
NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBER
NEW YORK FIIE N i |

BUREAU FIILE NUMBE}

b2 -1,2

The above individual is a regularly paid top echelon
criminal informant of the New York Office. This informant is
considered to be emotionally stable and reliable, He has not
furnished any information known to be false.

)29-/77 6 —

>

NOT RECORDER ™
16 FEB 7 1968
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TeormT T ~ -
‘/_"‘ Mr. Tolson_______
W - . Mr. Deloacho.
Mr. Mo
(S @ | VA TELETYPE | @
J‘l{/ L Mr. Casper ____.
- ‘y § Q"\ FEB 1 5 1988 x[:: Callahan:_'__a
Mr. :
ENCIPHERED 7/ o Resf P
Mr.
. L/ 1 Mr. Tavel.. .
/) Mr. Trotter .
FBI NEW Y K 1 Tele. Room.
Miss Holmes__.___
1214AM,2-15-68 WMS b2 -1 Miss Gandy
P “ T
TO DIRECTOR AND BOSTON (CODE) RIC — lpeepmsmas

BOSTON VIA WASHINGTON w C ﬁ

FROM NEW YORK 2 PAGES

| o)
G%ONF; I, ., 0 a
TECIP,

INFORMANT ADVISED JOSEPH COLOMBO, NY LCN COMMISSION széié
MEMBER, RECENTLY RETURNED FROM TRIP TO MIAMI., COLOMBO
CONFIDED TO INFORMANT TRIP WAS NOT A VACATION BUT A FAVOR
FOR RAYMOND PATRIARCA, NEW ENGLAND LCN "B0OSS®™, PATRIARCA,
AWARE THAT COLOMBA A CLOSE FRIEND OF SINGER FRANK SINATRA,
REQUESTS THAT COLOMBO GET SINATRA TO INTERCEDE WITH p2 -2
AUTHOR, KNOWN TO SINATRA, WHO IS PRESENTLY WRITING
BOOK BASED ON INFORMATION FROM STOOL PIDGEON WHICH WOULD

' END PAGE ONE . (77 /776= e %;

2 —
REQ"} 22 FEB 20 16D

==u£;-XEROx S =

FEB 1968 p { .,ffr

51MAR??1§3§

pELAYED TO  BS




BE DAMAGING TO PATRIARCA., COLOMBO MD HE “SAT" WITH

PaGE TWO

SINATRA IN MIAMI WHO CHARACTERIZED AUTHOR AS "BAD"™ AND

“RUTHLESS™ INDIVIDUAL. SINATRA SAID HE "WOULD DO ANYTHING™

FOR COLOMBO, BUT THAT THIS AUTHOR MIGHT EVEN TELL OF

SINATRA®S EFFORTS TO MUZZLE HIM, AND THEREFORE "BEGGED OFF"
BOSTON EVALUATE AND ADVISE. EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION

SINCE FOREGOING INFORMATION SINGULAR IN NATURE.

€ORR P2 6WRD SHLD BE—~—S5AiDem—

END

R RELAY

DHH FBI WASH DC
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FD-36 (Rew 5-22-08) . - ..;m

FBI
Date: 2/16/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

OM: SAC, BOSTON (94-536) (P) 4
NEONF. TR 4
RET-— |

CIP

b6 -3
p7C -3

Re New York teletype 2/15/68.

Boston believes that stool pigeon referred to in
= retel 1s probably JOSEPH BARBOZA. BARBOZA has discussed the
e possibility of writing a book with his attorney, JOHN

e FITZGERALD, who was recently a victim of an explosion of
dynamite in hig car wherebv he lost ope Jeg, FPITIGERALD

s had interested
Attorney PINTA, who has handled civil alfairs ror BARBOZA

o in the past, was also involved in this discussion. During
this discussion the name of TRUMAN CAPOTE had arisen as a
possible author for the bock. However, no definite agreement
has been reached., In the recent murder trial of JERRY ANGIULO
and others in connection with the gangland slaying of ROCCO
DE SEGLIO, questions by the defense attorneys concerning
this book were asked and the name of TRUMAN CAPOTE came up
during this interrogation.

Siteoe

According to JOSEPH BARBOZA, all discussions C;X;QLMJ
relative to this book have ceased. [::f:::]has stated that he’
is no longer interested in same fearlno’%§y51cal harm. b2 -2

/79~ b6 -1
b

The above 1is being furnished for 1nformatlon 7C -1

@ BureaI’J 'REC 4419:5 &] 7

New York ™ /
1 - Boston (94-536) . - - —
JFK: gm : A
() ‘ 16 FEB 19 1968 ,

Q_{é’/ | Ty T
j ;Z/g /WQ _ sent CLEMENTE-541 y  per

K,. 1y Sp‘ec@/ 1 Agent lﬂ Charge
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°"":°NAL FORM NO. 10

M, .

‘ E Mﬁl:l-lg:n) 101-11.6 -
UNITED STATES G RNMENT .

\ g Memorandum

0 DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  3/13/68

b2 -1,2

SAC, NEW YORK

SUBJECT: —~ CONF,

Re Bureau letter, 1/23/68 and NY letter to Bureau,
3/13/68.

It is noted Bureau letter instructed that a progress
letter should have been submitted 3/5/68, however, contacting
agent has been assigned almost exclusivéyto case captioned,
"UNSUBS (2)! Theft of $378,345.25 Worth of Palladium, KLM,
JFK Airport, NYC, 2/27/68, TFIS", since 2/28/68,

e

b2 -2
6 -1
7C -1

| _9f
/99~ 1 7 S
i/~ Bureau Qb&#} —?"gz’

- New York

“(“5’3"““3 11 MAR 15 1968

%6 6 MAR 0 1968 CLEMENTE-542

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




- OPYIONAL FORM NO. 10 (' '

- MAY 1982 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8
UNITED STATES G(.IRNMENT . ) .
‘214{ ci, " bl -1,2
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/13/68
A%
FR %ﬁ‘ SAC, NEW YORK
°CONF. INFT.
SUBJECT: | | p2 -3
P~
{7 Re Bureau letter, 1/23/68 and NY letter, 1/18/68,

On 2/16/68, informant was oaid[:::::::]for information
furnished during the period 1/2 - 2/04/68. 1In future, informant
will be paid an additiona or information furnished
during the period 2/5 - 3 .

Informant appears to be emotionally stable and reliable
and has not furnished any information known to be false.

JOHN MISURACA
AR
NY 92-2378

It is noted on 10/17/67, informant traced JOSEPH
YACOVELLI's rise to the status of Baptain'", stating that approximatel
two years previously one "BIG JOHN" voluntarily stepped down from
his position as "caporegima" in the JOE COLOMBO "family" in the
NJ area,

In response to leads set out by San Francisco and
Tampa Divisions on 1/16/68, informant was recontacted at which (wﬁél/
time he advised that '"BIG JOHN”, above, is identical with JOHN
MISURACA and that he had heard nothing concerning MISURACA for a
considerable period of time. Informant said MISURACA's name

had never, to his knowledge, been "tarnished" and that he would
naturally receive considerable "respect'" in any LCN "family"
notw1thstand1ng the fact he is considered retlredl%?

Informant explained that Jog COLOMBO 's captalns are
expected to remain active with their respective "regimes" and also
to make regular contact with him. Informant said right up until
the tlme of COLOMBO's arrest at the La Stella Restaurant, he held
regular "captain meetings" which informant attended and all
”captalns" were expected to attend and be fully conversant with the
es of eaJLEﬂldler in his resime

P W]




b2 -2

.perhaps it was these demands and responsibilities which caused
MISURACA to voluntarily "step down'.

Informant knows of no jurisdiction which MISURACA
might presently have, but reiterated he would be "respected"
anywhere and would naturally be in a position to ask and receive
favors. Informant guessed that MISURACA is probably a wealthy
man at present and doubts he is actively pursuing any illegal
activities, o

UNSUBS; Theft of One Case of
Gold Jewelry, Olympic Airways
#050-46-499, 0lympic Cargo Area,
JFK Airport, 1/12 - 15/6%

TFIS

NY 15-472hl

On 1/29/68, informant advised he had learned that
the above theft, which consisted of a large carton weighing over
4O 1bs. of rings, bracelets, earrings and assorted men's and
women's jewelry, which was being shipped via Olympic Airways
from Greece to NYC, was stolen by an employee handling cargo in
that airway. Informant said he had heard that a "middle man'"
in thelNY area was attempting to dispose of above jewelry, but
inasmuch as this jewelry was so ornate and Sso easlily identifiable,
he was forced to locate a "fence'" from out of town.

Informant learned that on approximate]
L whom informant described as probhablw

|Tlew up to NYC whee he was shown this load of

Jewelry and at which time he offered approximately $10,000 for
same, Informaent sajd he learned that when the thief agreed with
this 0 i s detective from
mqo‘was to handle

lnping of this carton of jewelry] resumably in -
| Informant said he learned that (unquestionably
encical with whose physical description answers
closely to thaT rurnished by infor t merous occasions in
the past had shippeq o ' b6 -2,4

b7C -2,4
Informant stated he had also learned that on 1/23/68,
[ | inasmuch as he had been
offered the proceeds of a $200,000 gem robbery committed in Miami
and intended to negotiate for same.

-2 .
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bz -2

Informant further advised thaf in the past ve -2,4
\ had been shot during an attempted holdup of his business by b7C -2,4
1 unknown assailants and boasted that| loffered to go to
‘ i1l the "finger man" if] [was able to learn his
identity, | plso boasted that he has numerous friends in
law enforcement] and could setup large
burglaries there and almost guaramntee success through his
contacts,

Informant said the carton contaiﬁing the jewelry,
which was handled by Jwas approximately 20 - 24 inches
square and approximatel% 10 inches high., Informant said he was

f unable to learn ho had shipped same | ]
on 3/8/68, informant advised he had learned that be -2 4
L __Iwho purchased captioned load, has b7C -2 4

displayed in a China closet located in his 1living room, two of

the jewel encrusted cups which were included in instant theft.

In addition, informant heard that |had also given one or

two of the more exquisite brooches in this shipment to his wife.
Informant stated that[____ | supposedly has false bills of be -2
sale to substantiate purchases for these items, b7C =2

It is noted the foregoing information has been furnished
to the Miami Division ahd efforts are presently underway to
obtain process agains

b6 -2

ITQR | ‘ b7C -2
NY 92-40U40

on 1/31/68, informant advised that the subject is
completely inactive and "can be forgotten" as far as any LCN
ractivity is concerned, JInformant stated that] Jstill
hangs around thd ]
Avenue, Brooklyn, NY, but does very little work because of
his age and never associates with JOSEPH COLOMBO or any other
ICN member, except on a purely social basis,

{ RICHARD FUSCO
AR
NY 92-2671

It is noted that referenced NY letter included
information indicating that informant furnished information
concerning gambling activities being carried on at FUSCO's
social club in Brooklyn, which resulted in the arrest of 14

individuals,

CLEMENTE-545




b2 -2

On 2/7/68, informant said that information furnished
to the NYCPD had resulted in the "police selling it out" and that
although they had made a number of insignificant gambling arrests
at this location, in reality the following additional individuals
were present, but were not arrested:

DICK FUSCO, who had on his person considerable "work"
(gambling paraphernalia)

DICK FUSCO's son, who had $5,000 in cash on his person
and a large amount of sports action

BLACK SAM NUSACCHIO, who had on his person at the time
a number of hot credit cards.
: b€ -2
| | who is not an LCN member, but  b7C -2
a local Brooklyn gambler, had on his person numbers receipts
as well as a list of stolen cigarettes available for sale.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On 2/7/68, informant advised that although JOSEPH
COLOMBO had been talking of going to Miami for the past 3 weeks,
he believed that sometime in the very near future COLOMBO intended
to depart for Mlaml. _

Informant related he had heard approximately two or
three weeks previously the furniture store or factory located
in NYC, which COLOMBO has a piece of, had been burglarized
of two truck loads of furniture and that COLOMBO was asking
around to determine if any of the members ih h1s “family" had b6 -2
been offered any swag furniture.

It is noted information previouslvy developed indicates
that at one time SONNY FRANZESE had a piece
of Carlyle Custom Convertible Furniture, Inc., 1056 ‘3rd Avenue,
NYC, and the above information may relate to this business.

Informant advised that (PH), who was
employed by and who Wa&s recognized as COLOMBO's

man', had récen €en arrested and charged with the embezzlement
of approximately ¥200,000| | Informant said he

-l -
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bz -2

is aware that| | was. a heavy bettor )
at the track, and was during the recent past "living high". 5.7,
Informant further related that COLOMBO when he learned of
| lembezzlement became enraged and threatened to have
"his head kicked in'" inasmuch as he owed COLOMBO a large sum
of money, which he still had not repaid., Informant said he feels
certai OLOMBO does not own a piece of and
tha{iif:ffff:ﬁwas not acting under COLOMBO's instructions when

he embezzled this moéney.

On 2/7/68, informant advised he had recently learned
that sometime in early December, 1967, three unknown individuals
had been arrested in Secaucus, NJ, charged with "loitering" or
"loitering with intent to commit hijacking', and that these
three individuals were subsequently bailed by |
from NYC for $1,000 each., Informant related he learned that
these individuals were attempting to hijack a load of drugs
from the Secaucus area when they were arrested and that MICKEY
MISELLO (PH), ALBERT DE CICCO and JOE IANACCI were supposed
to get the load and sell same. Informant related he heard
nothing further concerning this.

be -2
b7C -2

The above information was furnished to the Newark Office,

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

In reply to an inquiry from the Miami Division on 2/7/68,
informant advised that COLOMBO was planning to go to Miami in
the next day or so where he intended to see FRANK SINATRA,

on 2/13/68,linformant advised COLOMBO had gone to Miami,
met SINATRA, and returned to NY,

On 2/14/68, informant advised that COLOMBO confided to
him that the above trip was not a vacation but a favor for
RAYMOND PATRIARCA, New England ILCN "boss'. PATRIARCA, aware that
COLOMBO is a close friend of singer FRANK SINATRA, requested
that COLOMBO get SINATRA to intercede with author, known to
SINATRA, who is presently writing book based on information from
stool pigeon, which would be camaging to PATRIARCA, COLOMBO said
he "sat" with SINATRA in Miami and SINATRA characterized author
as "bad" and "ruthless" individual., SINATRA said he "would do
anything" for COLOMBO, but that this author might even tell of
SINATRA's efforts to muzzle him, and therefore "begged off".

-5 -
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b2 -2

By airtel dated 2/16/68, the Boston Division advised

it believes that the stool pigeon referred to is probably
JOSEPH BARBOZA. BARBOZA has discussed the possibility of writing
a book with his attorney, JOHN FITZGERALD, who was recently a
victim of an explosion of dynamﬁLe_in_his_car_mherehx_he_lnsi_ope
leg. FITZGERAID had interested

| ] Attorney PINTA, who has handled civil affairs
for BARBOZA in the past, was also involved in thig discussion,
During this discussion the name of TRUMAN CAPOTE had arisen as
a possible author for the book, However, no definite agreement
has been reached. In the recent murder trial of JERRY ANGIULO
and others in connection with the gangland slaying of ROCCO
DE SEGLIO, questions by the defense attorneys concerning this book
were asked and the name of TRUMAN CAPOTE came up during this
interrogation, ‘

be -3
b7C -3

According to JOSEPH BARBOZA, all discussions relative
to this book have ceased] ______ |has stated that he is no
longer interested in same fearing physical harm.

"JAMES FAILLA
AR
NY92~3159

Oon 2/13/68, informant advised FAILIA's game had
moved to another location in Brooklyn, NY, and he had heard
that on 2/11/68, the police had raided the new location,
Informant said at that time the individuals caught refused
to be arrested by police and a big fracus ensued, Informant
said a number of policemen were assaulted, a plate glass window
was smashed, some of the players were able to escape, and FAT
BUDDY SCIANDRA was beaten and arrested by the police.

AR b6 -2
NY 92-2681 . ‘ b7C -2
On 2/13/68, informant advised he is aware that at
the present time the| |are depply involved in the
obscene film businessl ]

on Staten Island, Informant said he has ascertained that the
I Jare utilizing g young chubby individual who wears
glasses as a 'messenger' for delivery of these films and they
are also utilizing Emil's Barbershdp located on 15th Avenue
between 7lst and 72nd Streets, Brooklyn, NY, as a "drop".

-6 ~ CLEMENTE-548
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b2 -2

Informant related he also heard rumors that NICK BIANCO, who
makes regular trips to Providence, RI, acts as a courier in
delivering obscene film to the Boston area,

Oon 3/5/68, informant advised he had observed the
above-d&scribed chubby individual and furnished the license
plate number of the vehicle being utilized by him. This
individual has been identified as ROBERT LINO, who has a
criminal record. Investigation is continuing utilizing
additional information which it 1s hoped will be developed
by informant in an effort to determine if an ITOM violation
exists in this matter.

CLEMENTE-549
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Memorandum

o DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5/3/68
-
FROKw SAC, NEW YORK
o> CEONT, INFT, s
SUBJECT: B B
-~ ~TECIP

i

;7
!

Re New York letter, 3/13/68,

On 3/15/68, informant was Baid:::::;;:gfor information
furnished during the period 2/5 - 3/4/6875 on L4/16/68, informant
was paid a like sum for information furnished durin i

3/5 - 4/4/68, It is expected informant will be paid
for information furnished during the period 4/5 - 5/K/68,

Informant is congidered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to
be false,

The following is a summary of information furnished
by informant since referenced letter as well as results of
information reported in referenced letter:

UNSUBS ; Theft of One Case
of Gold Jewelrﬁ, Olympic
Airways # 050-46-499,

- Olympic Cargo Area,

JFK Airport, 1/12 - 15/68

TFIS

NY 15-47244
| AJ b2 -2
‘ b6 -2 b6 -1
1 ITSp - TJT b7C -2 b7¢C -1
| MM 87-15062

BU 87-6229

By letter dated 4/10/68, the Miami Division advised
the Bureau of the following in the latter case capti

59 996 - 770
—_—— ]

ARV :vme 15 MAY 8 1968 ‘
(5) . ;

-,

L U - Bureau @\/30/9 _
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| | ' | ' b2 -1
b6 -1
‘- b7C -1
on 3/8/68, | ladvised that he had learned
subjectl Wwhom he had previously advised purchased

a-case of gold jewelry stolen from Olympic Airways, Olympic
Cargo area, JFK Airport, NY, between 1/12 and 15/68, had in

o Iiﬁbment, |

L two cups onl display which were partc oI aioremeniioned

.. Greek jewelry stolen at JFK Airport. 1In view of
'highly sensitive position in ICN and the fact that a compromise
of him would seriously impair the effectiveness of gaining
information concerning op hoodlum activities, SA| |
being possessed of aforementioned information, contacted] |
from the lobby of his apartment on 3/14/68, requesting an interview
with him pertaining to the possibility that his was the name
appearing on flight manifests of a flight to the Dominican
Republic and return on 2/25 and 26/68. Based on previous rapport

by S4 “Jwith | consented to SA] ]
coming to his apartment for an interview. During the course of
this interview which ensued, SA |observed the two cups
previously mentioned by| Jos being in his apartment.

On the basis of this observation, a search warrant was obtained

and executed on 3/18/68. As a result of this search warrant

and a second one obtgined during the progress of this search bé -2
being conducted, the Dffice seized 2U pieces of jewelry b7c -2
contained in the Greek shipment and numerous other items of

jewelry, loose diamonds and coins,

| |returned a true bill of
indictment charging subject with a violation of Title 18, Section
659, USC - possession of goods stolen in foreign commerce. A
bench warrant was issued on 3/28/68, and was a by
Bureau Agents on the same date and turned over to USMjffiifﬁj
whereupon he was released on $15,000.00 bond. A civil motionm
was filed by for the return of property seized in the
search on 3/1 , in USDC, Miami, 3/20/68. This was argued
on 3/28/68, before USDJ JOE EATON, who ruled that the civil
motion for return of property was improperly brought in view
of a criminal indictment against and should be phrased as
part of [ ] defense in the current pending criminal proceedings
in USDC, Miami, Florida.

As of thils writing, based upon an appraisal by two
gemmologists, a value of $305,000.00 was placed on just jewelry
items alone, Currently being checked out as a basis for a future
additional arrest Ofl_—ry_t_l are 345 ladies Waltham watch
movements found in a sulfcase confiscated on the day of the search.

-
- e
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, ; By letter dated 4/23/68, the Miami Division advised
yhe NYO in part as follows:

" The 345 ladies Waltham watch movements have been
tentatively identified by the Chicago Division as having
emanated from a Swiss Air shipment of August, 1966,

The Miami Division is awaiting results of all
investigation being conducted by the Chicago Division relative to
above and AUSA, Southern District of Florida, contemplating
presenting facts of this matter to FGJ, Southern District of
Florida, as early as possible.

In view of the fact that GORDON's trial in connection
with the previous TFIS matter is set for 7/15/68, and motions
to suppress evidence gained in this matter are anticipated
within the next two weeks, AUSA, Southern District of Florida,
feels that additional Federal charges placed against GORDON as
a result of the searches will bolster the legality of the search
warrants obtained and executed on 3/18/68,

On 3/26/68, informant advised he was told the following

information, which he believes is second or third hand: n6 -3
b7C -3
, That organized criminal element, Miami, Florida, is ©7D -5
concerned over recent seizure of large quantity of jewlery frﬂm
—

Informant stated he will maintain contact with source
who furnished above information in an effort to keep abreast
of any developments regarding above matter, -

The above information was furnished to the Miami
Division on the same date, '

SALVATORE LOMBARDINO

AR -
NY 92-4701

' By letter dated 3/14/68, the following i
was furnished to the Newark Office concerning
of captioned subject's|[

b6 -3
b7C -3

|Newark, NJ. Intormant advised the following individuals

attended this affair, all of whom except as otherwise noted, are
members of the JOSEPH COLOMBO "family" of LCN:

-3 -
CLEMENTE-552




@ o

b2 -2

JOSEPH YACOVELLI, "captain" of LCN members residing
in the NJ area under JOSEPH COLOMBO

MIMI SCIAILO

CHARLES PANARELLA

JOSEPH PERAINO

JOSEPH MUTOLI, presently assigned to the regime of
SIMONE ANDOLINO

BENNY ‘IO CICERO ) b6 -2

SAM NASTASA b7C -2

GREGORY SCARPA

JOHN FONTANA

ANTHONY AUGELLO

(ILNU), described as| HARRY

FONTANA, who is not an LCN member /

In addition, informant advised| |
| was in attendance as well as. a number of NJ
people, who were reputed to be LCN members, but whose names
were not familiar to him. Informant was told that a member
of the COLOMBO 'family", who was described to him as approximately
84 years of age, wearing thick glasses and walking with a cane,
and had allegedly boasted that years ago he had hidden an individual
out at his house who was wanted by the police for murder, was
also present at this affair.

| | bt -2
bt -2 b7C -2
b7C -2

AR
NY 92-1866

On 3/15/68, informant advised he recently learned that

| JNYC,
where | | hangout. Informant
saiq | in the THOMAS LUCHESE "family",
and that] in the

same "family".

NICHOLAS BIANCO
AR
NY 92-3407

on 3/12/68, informant related that as previously
stated NICHOLAS BIANCO is the contact for the sale Of
pornography] [to the Boston - Providence areas.
Informant said in this regard NICK BIANCO| |
b6 -2
-4 - b7C -

CLEMENTE-553
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a b2 -2

’ ' . b6 -2
b7C -2

oS5 OIS TESSeNgel LT UlE Aellely 0o thése Iiims, Informant
- also related that he believes weekly trips are made in
connection with the transportation of pornography. -

GAMBLING
BROOKLYN AND NEW YORK
Ny 162-

On 3/12/68, informant advised that JOE IANACCI, a
close associate of JOSEPH COLCMBO, presently has a large scale
crap game in operation at his social club on 18th Avenue
between 86th and Benson Avenue, Brooklyn, NY, and that on Friday
| nights this game does a large scale business.

on 3/13/68, Inspector| | Moral squad, s -
NYCPD, was furnished the above information. bh7C -4
‘ ALLEGED KIDNAPING
‘ OF HOODLUMS
‘ AR
| NY 92-4774
‘ p6 -2
| on 3/28/68, informant advised durine a recent p7C -2
‘ discussion with ]
| [ ~lexpressed great concern over the recent
, abductions ol hoodlums by a gang of colored and white individuals
i who were ransoming these people off, stated that the
{ police have now learned of this and that the hoodlum element is
'caught in the middle". related that two of the white

members of this gang have been identified by East Harlem
hoodlums and that they have been guietly murdered.
stated that they are continuing their efforts to iden y the
kidnapers in order to do away with them,

CHARLES LO CICERO
AR 4
NY 92-1612

Oon 4/19/68, approximately one hour after subject's
murder, informant telephonically advised he had been indirectly
told by JOSEPH COLOMBO of LO CICERO's murder and instructed to
"stay away" since police were "bringing in" 10 CICERO's associates
for questioning. Informant was next contacted by COLOMBO on
4 /22 /68, when they both attended LO CICERO's wake., At that time

-5 -
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<

COLOMBO confided that 1O CICERO's murder was 'no problem" and
that COLOMBO had merely lost a "compare". Informant said
COLOMBO was not talkative and he did not press him concerning
this.

During the early AM, 4/26/68, informant advised he
had earlier left COLOMBO at which time COLOMBO again commented
that LO CICERO's murder caused the loss of a "compare" to him,
COLOMBO then asked what informant felt he lost, to which
COLOMBO was assured that informant lost even less making it
apparent that although LO CICERO had at one time been his
"captain", he never had any "love" for him". COLOMBO thereupon
advised that the LO CICERO murder was a 'family affair" not
having anything to do with "their family" (obviously referring
to the JOSEPH COLOMBO LCN "family"). COLOMBO then advised that
it was inevitable that 1O CICERO would be killed by his own
"family" since he wag responsible for the murder of his grandson,
RICHARD, and that COLOMBO was surprised that FRANK had "worked
so fast’. '

It 1s to be noted on 4/3/67, RICHARD LO CICERO
appeared before the Kings Counity GJ investigating the theft
of $370,862 of stolen stock. On the following date two of
RICHARD LO CICERO's brothers and 3 others were indicted by the
GJ and it was suspected that RICHARD gave evidence against them.
On 4/5/67, RICHARD 1O CICERO's mutilated body was found in
Brooklyn, _ ,

Concerning COLOMBO's above reference to FRANK, this is
unquestionably FRANK LO CICERO, son of subject, who was arrested
7/27/66, based on information furnished by NY TE informant and
charged with violation of parole.

On 4/2/68, FRANK LO CICERO was released from prison
on this charge.

-6 -
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- »

O | |
FBI }
Date: 5/8/68 }
. [
Transmit the following in !
' (Type ta plaintext or code) —:
(Priority) |
___________________________________________ ] _
I
TO: DIRECTOR, ,FBI
FROM: SAC, NEW l_:I,'ORK
C&Vﬂ;;’ Tﬂf#‘m%’m b2 -1,2
SUBJEﬁT:/ |
: S UL MO U RNAT Y Wil e L.
Informant this date, advised word of | ‘

shooting widely discussed in Brooklyn.

N
.

B - b6 ~1,2
or? , ] | 'interviewed p7C ~1,2
j Agents, 5/6/00, at Goney Island Hospital.

has bullet in right elbow which has shattered
efitire joint., Also has bullet lodged in left elbow and
that these wounds will probably 1nca?ac1tate ‘him for
an ‘estimaged month or two. refused to be interviewed
and directed all questions to his attorney, JACK ESEROFF
well-known Brooklyn hoodlum lawyer.

Inasmuch as iInformatlion furnished by informant
has become common gossip 1n Brooklyn, pertinent detalls (j
as *furnished by informant were dissemina ective
| 61st Squad, Brooklyn, NY. related
that was driven to Coney Island Hospital - by unknown i
: nd was booked in at 1:40 p.m., Monday, 5/6/68. b6 -2,4
related refuses to answer any questions P7C "2/4]

and no information whatsoever had been developed

concerning instant shooting. /77‘ /7¢é,/0/

[ lrelated that in af.dd.m.o.n_t.o_a,bove-mentioned
wounds, & preliminary inspection of chest revealed
what appeared to be a gun shot wound high-in the center of
the chest area, however, closer inspection reflected this
‘was badly bruised area caused by impact of clrcular object,
approximately the size of a dime, which m%x_gggg_pggn caused
by a blow from thé(f;oqt barrel of a gun, 1s0

AT 4

’7? New Tork (6673 9) . T RE- A 0]
~New York-i =730 , ,
l-Neg York .- EX‘105

1Ml 0 198 0 T




b2 -2

_advised that on previous while he was observing : '
without owledge, he hoted that ]
was flx Ndex finger of his left hand . . 26 2,4

as if trying to determine whether he could “pull a bic -2,4
trigger ,

‘elated he would attempt to locate
witnesses at soocial .club where shooting occurred and.
advised he would furnish any pertinent developments
to FBI,.NY. , .

SRR

on 5/8/68 informant also advised that he had
recently learned that CARMINE PERSICO and SALLY D‘AMBROSIO,
recently released from prison, had spent weekend together
at PERSICO's Kingston, NY, home,: Informant sald he 1earned
that both hadepproached JOE COLOMBO and requested that" b2 -1
DfAMBROSIO be made a “captain" in COLOMBO "family", Both
then requested carte bldanche authority from. 'COLOMBO to.
"start a new grave yard". Informant said he 'would attem
to determine details of this through JOE COLOMBO, Informant
advised. COLOMBO has. been hint ongly to him .that he :
might consider making] ﬁ "captin" in COLOMBO
“family". _ ‘ o _

The-Bufeau'ﬁill be kept advised of deveiOpments.i

CLEMENTE-S57




OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 5010-106

MAY 19648 LU N
GsA N 2 Y Tolsoh

UNXTED STATES G@EERNMENT Y-
Bishop
Casper

‘. Memorandum |
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TO Mr. DeI..oacii’\jr paTe May 10, 1968
Tavel —

- /‘1 Trotter
FROM Mr. Gale jr~”"

Tele Room

NS
SUBJECT ~ TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRAM b6 -1
B g
_conr, Nt q’, J ' |
This is to aglvise you of the excellent results being achieve
through the services of | an extremely valuable top
echelon informant. b2 -1
As you know our Top Echelon Criminal Informant Progra 7

has a two-fold goal--the development of significant data regarding

La Cosa Nostra (LCN) and other organized criminal groups; and the
development of pertinent information which will result in the prosecution
of top racket figures. has been productive in both areas.

Ay

He is a highly~placed LCN member~informant within thg \ o /
Joseph Colombo '"family' of LCN, On 5-7-68 he reported that Colombo
had personally issued a ""contract' to murder Brooklyn hoodlu
who recently made known his intention to kill Carmine Persico,
a capodecina in the Colombo "family' over a personal dispute. According
to informant, Colombo instructed tha{ e shot and left lying be -2
in the street as an example to others who might have the effrontery to b7C -2
make threats against members of LCN group.

Informant advised that one of th
] was LCN member Frank LoCicero
on the premises of a Brooklyn card club. | lis listed as being ~
in critical condition. Our New York Office has disseminated information
regarding this attempted murder to the New York City Police Department.
This is an excellent example of the high degree of LCN penetration of our

sources. /77_ /Q?é._ /0,

On January, 1968, one case of gold jewelry was stolen from
Olympic Airways, John F. Kennedy Airport, New York City. A Theft
IFrom Interstate Shipment investigation was initiated concerning this
1 - Mr. DeLoach REC 36 | D
y 1 <Mr. Rosen e

- Mr. Gale - CONTINUED - OVER™™ ™™ b2 -2
) 1 a  NAY 151968 p7c -1

1 - Mr. Kelly & éf ,w—m“ o
o1 MAM%qr QG&{“ CLEMENTE-558 |
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Memorandum to Mr, DeLoach
Re: Top Echelon Criminal Informant Program

matter. The informant advised thatl was
negotiating to_purchase the loot. On March 8, 1968, the informant
reported thatli:had purchased the stolen jewelry and has displayed
in a china closet located in his living room two of the jewel encrusted
cups which were included in the theft,

b6 -2
This information was promptly forwarded to our Miami b7C -2
‘ Office, and following appropriate investigative efforts, a search
warrant was obtained foy| |apartment. Twenty-four

pieces of jewelry contained in the shipment were recovered. They
have a recovery value of $305, 000; in addition, on| |
éFederal Grand Jury in Miami returned a true bill of indictment

against[ __|charging possession of goods stolen in foreign commerce.

ACTION:

For information. /
A

-9 -
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Transmit the following in

-

(Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date:

5/15/68

b6 -2,4

-2,4

{Type in plaintext or code) b2 -1,2
AIRTEL — Esc_}1
{Priority) |

________________________________________________ L

e DIRECT®OR, FBI

FROM:CfQ SAC, NEW YORK g/

TONFE. INTT .
SUBJECT: R

Re NY tel 5/7/68 and NY airtel 5/8/68.

on 5/1l4 &
that BENNY LA CIGE]
Coney Island HOghupEL

5/68, informant advised he had heard
Felaims to have "connections" at

: Thl earn when police are no

10 CICERO claims he will
then obtain a doctors! ss as a doctor and thereafter
proceed to bedside of[:fff::ffiwhere he will "finish him".

on 5/14/68, Detective
NYCPD, advised of above information. related that
his precinct, in company with the 66tR Precinct, as well
as police ballistics, had conducted numerous interviews and
an intensive gearch of social club mentioned by informant
as being site of shooting.[::::;:::htated a number of
holes of suspicious nature were found, but they were unable
to locate any spent bullets. advised this was done
by hiis department previsus week and new_information reflIezting
that another attempt would be made on| life may
possibly be as a result of their open Investigation at social
club which has prebably created belief that[:%::::::]is
cooperating with police. [:::%:;%ﬁadvised his department
intehds to vigorously pursue this shooting and that police
officers would remain at Coney Island Hospital./77 /770 -/0 N1

6lst Precinct,

. N VN /
Bureau © - Pk REg 36
l-New York 92-2892 PERSICO
l-New York (92-272
l-New York

ARV e rnm ]
TV

Approved:

(7)




. b2 -2

-, "~ on Yatter date informant. advised that, throughout
‘PERSICO's most recent hlgack;ng trial he .acted supremely
. confident that he would "beat the casé", however, "word is
- . that’ due to last ninute switch of Juro PERSICO lost his
- -edgé", It is noted PERSICO's confiden§€\§§“€Videnced by
- . “InTormation set out in re airtel. indiating PERSICO and
4wagw‘SALLY D'AMBROSIO were attemptlng 'to obtain permission to
7 "start a new graveyard indicatlng he‘gziieved heée would
be free to go about his affairs. . § 3

) Informant advised SALLY D'SEETO's and CARMINE
“PERSICO's ambitions have caused greaty gety. to 'JOSEPH

. COLOMBO who believes ‘now that PERSICO =% ¢*probably be the.
jﬁreatest threat to COLOMBO'S unquestlone- leadershlp of -

e f&m:.ly ..
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K -
v . \Q- . . Mr. Tolson...__._.
‘ ﬁ . /\fj]? ! Mr. DeLoach
! '\ ) Mr. Mohr...._.. —t
¢ @\‘ Mr. Bishop....... /
Mr. Casper ...
’ Mr. Callahan _.
WAeoold ENCIPHERED \ M; Conrad._g /
' Mr. Felt.
Mr. Gale.._
FBI NEW YORK Mr. Gale
Mr. Suly
" 9-23 PM URGENT 5=7=68UWPK Mn?hwl ......
b2 _1.2 g:i I‘Izotter...
! ele. Room ..........
fo ogreGron [ coo
! Miss Gandy....
FROM NEW YORK 2P —n
. bo -1 S
C DASH TE ﬁf

THIS DATE, INFORMANT ADVISED HE HAD LEARNED JOE COLOMBO

HEAD OF COLOMBO LCN FAMILY HAD "PUT OUT CONTRACT"

INFORMANT SAID COLOMBO WAS INCENSED AT[ | INASMUCH
b2 -1
S HAD MADE STATEMENTS HE INTENDED TO KILL CARMINE b6 2
PERSICO OVER PERSONAL DISPUTE BETWEEN PERSICO b7D
INFORMANT SAID COLOMBO DESBIRED THAT BE SHOT AMD LEET
/776 - /ﬁf?/

LYING IN THE STREET TO SHOW WORLD THAT NO ONE MAKES IHBE T
| REC )8 L
AGAINST HIS "FAMILY" MEMBERS. - T2

INFORMANT ADVISED THAT ONE OF PERSONS WHO RECELUER s

CONTRACT WAS FRANK LO CICERO, LCN MEMBER IN COLOMBO "FAMILY"
AND THAT LO CICERO WAS AWARE THAT HALF-BROTHER, CHARLES LO CICERO,

WAS IN CONTACT WITHI CHARLES LO CICERO AKA DIDI IN AN

END PAGE ONE b6 -2

. 450
66JUNZ o708y

b7C -2




PAGE TWO
EFFORT TO "PROVE HIMSELF" THEREUPON CONTACTED AM OF pee,
FIVE SIX SIXTY EIGHT AND REQUESTED ASSIST HIM ON HIT
OF PERSON HE BELIEVED HAD KILLED KIS FATHER, CHARLIE THE SIDGE
LO CICERO, WHO WAS MACHINEGUNNED IN BROOKLYN ON APRIL TWENTY-TWO,
NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT. BELIEVEING THIS TO BE TRUE, MET

~ WITH LO CICERO AND BOTH, ARMED, RODE AROUND BROOKLYN FOR

~ APPROXIMATELY TWO HOURS WHEN DIDI LO CICERO ADVISED[ | P62

THAT HE THOUGHT THEY WERE "UNDER POLICE SURVEILLANCE"™ AND
SUGGESTED THAT THEY DISARM THEMSELVES., THEY THEREAFTER ENTERED
SOCIAL CLUB ON THIRTEENTH AVENUE BETWEEN SEVENTY FIFTH AND SEVENTY
SIXTH STREETS AND WENT TO BACK ROOM. DIDI THEN DISPLAYED HIS

GUN, A NEW THIRTY EIGHT CALIBER REVOLVER WHICH HE CLAIMED WAS

ONE OF TWO GUNS HE PURCHASED AND WHICH WAS PART OF SHIPMENT

STOLEN FROM KENNEDY AIRPORT. WHILE ADMIRING DIDI®*S

| WEAPON, DIDI BEGAN TO PUT A GLOVE ON HIS HAND AND APPARENTLY

BENSING TERROR IN DIDI®*S EYES AND REALIZING HIS TRUE

INTENTION, BEGAN TO GRAPPLE WITH HIM OVER POSSESSION OF GUN,
DIDI WAS ABLE TOIPLACE FINGER IN TRIGGER AND FIRED HIS GUN HITTING

END PAGE TwO




PAGE THREE

IN SHOULDER. THEN REGAINED COMPOSURE AND

BEGAN RUNNING TOWARD FRONT DOOR WITH DIDI LO CICERO CHASING
HIM AND FIRING WILDLY. A CARD PLAYER IN FRONT ROOM CREASED

W

DISCREET INQUIRIES DETERMINED THAT

: PRESENTLY IN CRITICAL CONDITION CONEY ISLAND HOSPITAL AND UNDER

NYCPD PROTECTIVE CUSTODY. NYO WILL, IF CONDITION PERMITS,

INTERVIEW IN AN EFFORET TO GAIN COOPERATION. WILL

ALSO CONSIDER DISSEMINATING PERTINENT PORTIONS OF ABOVE TO
. NYCPD, IF SAME DOES NOT COMPROMISE INFORMANT,

END

) Whsoose

CORR—PARE B3 LT WB——tXHX—W DB HB—BE— BN R Y.
WAeseoLRC /

. FBI WASH DC

IN NECK BY WILD SHOT, ON REACHING STREET COLLIDED ﬁ?aﬂ
WIfH PASSERBY WHICH ALLOWED DIDI LO CICERO TO CATCH UP WITH
; HIM AND HE THEN PLACED GUN IN FACE AND BEGAN PULLLNG
TRIGGER ON EMPf’CHAMBERS. RACED FROM SCENE AND fj
JUMPED INTO ANAOCCUPIED VEHICLE WHICH THEREAFTER SPED OFF, ~
INFORMANT BELIEVES THIS INDIVIDUAL
AND LO CICERO. =




June 28, 1968

~ Mr. DeLoach
- Mro Gale
- 1B

REC-40 /99-/ 77

* ’ Director, FBK

\ et

: b2 1.2 Mr. Kelly
| BCIT b6 -1

! ﬁ”gL ' b7C -1

%

f Reurlet, 6/21/68.

! AuthoriLz_gxgnjgd_jg_ggg;;ggT payments to the above- b2 -2
captioned source on a strictly C,0.D.

] basis for a six-month period effective 7/5/68. This authoriza-

i tion includes monies to pay for services rendered as well as

| expenses incurred by the informant at the specific request of

‘ your office.

f SAC, New Yorkl é _ /ﬂf -

4

ey

It should be made crystal clear to the informant that
heﬁis not. receiving a regular salary and that all payments are
orn a strictly C.0.D. basis. Insure that payments are varied
in line with the value of his services.

Furnish the Bureau progress letters by 2/5/68 and

f 11/5/68, setting forth a sueccinct summary of significant data
provided by the informant. Forward recommendations with
respect to continued payunents two weeks prior to the expiration
of this authority.

L T e s pen g

NOTE: See Gale to DeLoach memorandum, 6/27/68, captioned
as above, JEK:mfd.

| ‘ ‘;?f . \/

JEK:mfd
(8)
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TO

FROM

' - SPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .

MAY 1942 EDITION

GsA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 .
UNITED STATES G RNMENT O
Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI pATE:  6/21/68

b2 -1,2

SAC, NEW YORK
M3 powy, INFE,

SUBJECT: > | |
TECIP

Re Bureau letter, 1/23/68, and New York letter,
5/3/68.,

Informant was paid [::::::]for information furnished
durhg the period 4/5 - 5/4/68, as well a or information
furnished during the period 5/5/ - 6/4/68

Informant is conddered to be emotionally stable (,)
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to
be false,

Informant is being contacted on a regular basis
and has been furmishing a constant stream of high level
intelligence information as well as information which may have

merit within the Bureau's jurisdiction, It is therefore 4
recommended that this informant be continued as a regglar%g l;
paid informant and receive a maximum of )

for information furnished as well as expenses incurred, ¢

a

XP

It is noted during approximately the past two months
informant advised JOSEPH COLOMBO had strongly hinted to him on
a number of occasions that he did not desire to make SALVATORE
D'AMBROSIO a 'captain", notwithstanding the fact that D'AMBROSIO
was very ambltlous, but that he would, in fact, prefer to make
informant a “captain', Informant also advised that although
COLOMBO did not specifically mention it, he felt the only reason
COLOMBO has not made him a {ﬁptaln" was the fact that he is
still in debt to COLOMBO in the amount of approximately $20,000
and feels that COLOMBO would like to have his "captains" financially
independent and able not only to take care of their problems

but be in a position to help their "crews'.
/D778 FE - 05

Informant is being encouraged to repay this loan as
soon as possible and to continue to ingratiate himself in any

KON
-

logical way with COLOMBO so that COLOMBO will not rlook Vi
/eievatlng informant to the position of "ca ta:.n”.-| |Z”
[ 4 Bureau/: L/DJ,J 7’; . Sl % M - ?)
; - New York . b2 -2 | ot G 15 JUN-25 1968

- b7C -1

N

@

CLEMENTE-566
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- b2 -2

E - ‘ ' The following is a summary of 1nformation furnlshed
| - since 4/26/68: , .

s . JOSEPH COLOMBO 5 N ‘lﬁf; .
| - | ' | B | b7C -2
.NY 92-1965 . | R pic -2

' ' on 5/7/68, informant a.dv:.sed he had . learned JOSEPH
 COLOMBO, head of ‘the COLOMBO "family" of* 1CN, had "put out
& contract”| |

i L .. Informant advised COIDMBO was incensed at
% - inasmuch. as ad made statements he intended to kKill.-
CARMINE PERSICU over personal dispute between PERSICd
Informant. said COLOMBO desired that[ | be'shot and left
lyin% in the street to show world that no -one makes threats agalnst
his "family" members. _ , AR

bt -2
- Informant adv1sed ‘that one of the persons ‘who rer:e:.\ar'edb/C“2
contract was FRANK 10 CICERO, LCN member .in 'COLOMBO "ramily",
and that LO CICERO was aware that half- brother, .CHARLES : 1O CICERO,

[

|  was in contactl_ | CHARLES LO CICERO aka Didi, in an
; ... _effort to "prove himself on contacted| morning
‘ of 5/6/68, and requested| to agsist him on "hit"™ of.

person he believed had killed his father, CHARLIE "THE. SIDGE" .
10 ‘CICERO, who was machine-gunned in Brooklyn on 4/22/68, | |
.‘bellev1ng this to be true, met with 10 CICERO and” both; armed,

rode- aéffff:ffffhlyn for approximately two hours when DIDI . LD CICERO
"advise |'that he thought they weré !'under police:surveillance"

and -suggested that they disarm themselves., ‘They" thereafter entered

a social club on 13th Avenue between Hth and. 76th ‘Streets and

went to the back room, DIDI then displayed his gun, a new .38 .

caliber revolver, which he claimed was one of'two guns .he purchased
Ef%%:%%ffﬁ was part of shipment stolen from Kennedy Alrport - While -

was admiring DIDI's wedpon, DIDI. began' to: put a glove

on his hand and apparently[ ] sensing iterror in DIDI's - .
< eyes and realizing his .true intention, began to grapple with him
~ over possession of  the ggn___nlnl_mﬁg -ablei. to place finger -in trigger
. and fired his gun hittin shoulder;’ [:::::?f:]then \
- regained composure and began running toward /front” deor with ‘DIDI
10 CICERO chasing him and firing wildly. A ca;ﬂjplayer in front

room was creased in neck by wild shot.. on reaching street
\.colllded with passerby, which allowed DIDI LO CICERO to catch up

C -2 e - :
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TfL‘ t‘- 7 E , . J:;; . | | b2 -

with him and he then placed gun in |race and began
pulling trigger on empty chambers., -raced from scene
and Jumped into an occupied vehicle ch ereafter sped off, be -2

syes. this individual —I b7C -2
a.nd. L.O CICERO. ‘

Discreet inqulries determined that[;ﬁ
-is presently in eritical condition at Coney Island Hospital
" and under NYCPD protectlve custody, Aol

: . on 5/8/68 1nformant advised word of
shootlng W1de1y discussed in Brooklyn. .

- L L€ Egc >
by Bureau Agents, 5/8/68, at Coney Islan ‘
has bullet in right elbow, ‘which has shattered entire joint,
Also ‘has bullet lodged in left elbow and: these: wounds will

ably incapacitate him for an estimated month or two., -
/ refused to-be 1nterv1ewed and dirécted all 'questions
- to

1s attorney, JACK ESEROFF, well-known Brooklyn hoodlum

lawyer. ‘ " , SR . b6 -2,4

3 . biC -2,4
, Inasmuch as 1nformation furnished by informant has .

become common gossip in Brooklyn, pertinent détails as furnished

by informant were disseminated to Detectiv

61st ‘Squad, Brooklyn, NY-[::::::::]related that

driven to Coney Island Hospital known person_and Was booked

in at 1:40 p.m., Monday, 5/6/68 relatéd[ 1

refuses to answer any questions and no 1nformation whatsoever

‘had been developed concerning 1nstant shooting.

* I related that in -a \ bove-mentioned
wounds, a pre [Tminary ingpection of’ khest revealed
what appeared 'to be a gun shot wound high in,center of the
chest area, however; closer inspection reflected this was
‘badly brulsed area caused by impact of. cireular object,
approximately the size of a dime, which Taxihgxg_peen caused
by & Wow from the front barrel ‘of & (gun o also advised

that on previous day while he was ‘obgervin; mithout
knowledge, he noted tha "Was g the
- “index Tiﬁ%ér of; his left hand as if trying 0 thQrmine whether
he could pull ‘a trigger".. : ';!:‘ .- ’ 0750244

[::::::::]related he would. attempt to locate witnesses
at social club where shooting occurred and. advised he’ would

-3 - :
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57 [ COLOMBO told him that he had learned

furnish any: pertinent developments to FBI, NY.\, b6 -2
~ on 5/14 and 15/68 informant adviséd he 'had heard - p7e -2
- that ‘BENNY 1O  CICERO: claims to have "connections“ at Coney
Hos ital and will learn when police are no longer close to
, . "LO CICERO claims he will then obtain 8 dodtox!:
i . dress ‘as’ a ‘doctor, and thereafter proceed to bedside of

'(,where he will "finish him"..

ﬁ w.,

. .On 5/14/68 DetectiveLf Glst squad, :
,NYCPD, advised of above inform&ation' related that hlS be 4
.- precinct, in’ company with the 66th Precinct;. as’ well as police .. _,
. ballistics, had conducted 'numerous 1nterviews and an" intensive
search of al club’ mentioned by informant- a8, being site of
NShooting. 1elated g, huiiber of holes of* suspicious nature

e ¢ _found, -but they: Were unable, to locate “afy. spent:bullets,
B th1sed this was doné by his department 'the previous
. week an 2fn_in£grmgt%on refleoting that’ another attempt would
.. be made o life may possibly. be - ‘as ‘a result’ of ‘their
. wopen investigation at social club, -which has probably created
‘belief thattf:::::::£ls edoperating with: police.g:::::::]stated

b his department’ intends to Vigorously ‘pursue’ this -shooting and
police officers would remain at Coney Island Hospital. _”ﬂ‘w

\'a;

o - on- 6/20 8‘ informant advised “on this date he had Been
. summoned by JOSEPH ‘COLOMBO at which time COLOMBO.advised -he was,

;:fﬁ[extremglx;unget ‘over-the way the attempted asﬁassinatigg_%f~
L had been "botched" and feels:tha

‘present existence is embarrassing to him personaily and has'
.jdamaged ‘his reputation. For this. re nf rmant adased;"

] nad: been: discharged
"from Coney Island’ Hospital and-was most, desirous ‘that

-"'pbe . killed, -, Informant said. that COIDMBO .on’ this eccasion did not

' advise him who he had specifically chosen for this. assignment

. and was of the opi that COLOMBO . intended td*put out an . b6 -2
) "open eontract“ foﬁ lmurder. A Rt , sd. p7C -2

"CARMINE PERSICO
.ENY 92-2895.

Y o 5/8/68 informant advised heéhad recently 1earned
that CARMINE PERSICO and SALLY D'AMBROSIO;. recently released. -
- from prison, had' spent weekends: together)at PEBSIOO‘S Kingston, NY

5“ home. Ihformant said ‘he learned that both had spproached JOE .

.(,-%.»':‘ '
P p

, -‘4*s JORE S
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; ~.COLOMBO and requested that D'AMBROSIO be made 8" "captain" in

. the COLOMBO "family » ~ Both then requested carte blanche
authority from COLOMBO to "start a new grave yard".’ Informant
‘said he would attempt to determine details of this through

JOE COLOMBO .

g on 5/14/68 iformant advised that. throughout PERSICO's
most recent higacking trial he acted supremely confident . that
.. .he would "beat the case", however, word is.that due to last.
-‘minute switch of juror, PERSICO "1ost his edge".,” It is noted

. PERSICO's confiderice is evidenced by information set out
previously indicating PERSICO and SALLY D'AMBROSIO were
attempting to obtain permission to "start a’ new graveyard"

.ip‘ indicating he believed he would be free to go about his affairs.

e Informant advised SALLY D'AMBROSIO's and CARMINE
PERSICO'S ambitions have caused great anxiety' to'JOSEPH COLOMBO,
. Who. ‘believes now that PERSICO will probablyvbe the greatest o
-threat to COLOMBO's unquestioned leadership of family o -

3

b6 -2

b7C -2

) "NY 92-508l

- on 5/8/68 inf adyvised he is familiar with o
and stated. that is not an ICN member, however
is considered to be in JOSEPH COLQMBO's private e rew ',

Informant explained that COLOMBO has a number ‘of ‘individuals.

,'_around 'him whom he uses for various activ1tiestand that. many of

=

be considered for membership. Informant said had been

‘used extensively by COLOMBQ to' fron: for COLOMBO'S gambling

_1nterests. Informant said at “the: present time is

deeply in debt and owes many people large sums of money. ,
e : . b6 -2

these. individuals are @ot ILCN members, but. nﬁiﬁf&:ﬁi:%gﬁ future -

- JERRY LANGELLA | ,' A b7C -2
R ! L . i - o !'.‘x;;‘ ”, A B
NY 92-5085

t Informant advised he 'is familiar witb LANGELLA and.is
‘aWare that LANGELLA is not. an ICN member, -Informant said, however,
that LANGELLA 13 ‘trusted by:PERSICO and iss cpneidered to be in
, PERSICO' "cew", the same as[::::::::]is W1th COLOMBO \

o

5
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L 1NY 92 3154

*

b2 -2

On 5/34/68, informant learned the follow1ng

dvised informant that he ‘haa- been approached be —2
W1th approximately one half million dolliars-in.’jewelry, which b7C -2
had been the resul tickup in NYC approximately two

- weeks previously. dvised informant - that the indiv1dua1s

‘who pulled this job were from out of town, but -are apparently
staying in NY until this deal can be consummated, related,
that he had approached -PETE FERRARA, ask FERRARA to put up
 between $100,000 and $200,000 so- that] could handle the.
-entire load. [:::::]also mentioned that all the* pieces stolen
are untouched and in,their origlnal state..u~

PR IS

.‘ﬁ

amount of cagh

" Informant adV1sed PETIE PUMPS FERRARA proba ' '
[ffiffe ‘most lucrative numbers business in NY, and that
’ on - a weekﬁf:fffff;farries a brown paper bag with e

bank, which is 1ocated ‘at’ 75th street and

if‘13th Avénue; Broeklyn, WY, and thls money is kept 1n a. safety " b6 -3

e deposit box at: that bank.,H

" pornography and-otherwise]

v : © p7C -3

S . On 5/13/68 a photo of ROBERT LINO waswdisplayed to b6 -2
1nformant and he edv1sed this individual is ‘ideptical with the b7c -2
BOBBY ‘previously mentioned by him, who had’ been:delivéring °

I
Informant on the same date furnished & 1ist.of available T1lns

. breséntly being handled by| land advised that "

\\\\\\

1n addltlon to these there were 1l more new fllms.-

b £ "t

- 'f?' Informant adv1sed ‘that he would attem t t° PurChase

;'_-the newest fllms presently being made by

‘said that SAM .CURATOLA, who was murdered gangland style on

\‘~1

Informant adv1sed during thls cohversatlon

i

'3719/68, was deflnitely an informer and that was not the
‘flrst person to be’ "clven up" by CURATOLA. Lpuﬁipgithls conversation,

-6 -
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b2 -2

| |strongly hinted to informant thatl _ | e -2
] [put informant adv1sed it was, his opinhion that ’
N |wou1d not have enough guts

D on &/5/68 1n-F'nv-manf advised at the. ;

in the local Transportation of obscene film and.that he had - _

_recently observed[E;::::::]on 8th Avenue between 68th and . be -2

69th Streets in a store on the right-hand sidé.of the street biC -2

. going south, which apparently houses some type moving business,

Informant said he had observe arrying packages from
this location into an old modeT . wagon and informant is
of the opinion that this location may be a storage point in

,connection with his obscene £ilm business.

Informant recalled that approximately two weeks

‘ previouély while at the wake of -LARRY. GAILLO; he - overheard

mention to JOE COLOMBO that "they weren't sure but believed their
place was being staked out by the police and, ‘therefore, they

‘had to move out of their laboratory in Brooklyn approximately

one week previously".

, ~ CLEMENTE-572.
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Memorandum
TQ | Mr. DeLogkﬁ{»ﬁf 6/27/68 %t?%%%%?;

DATL

S livan
Tavel

b . ‘r\’az T‘roller
FRO\AO Gale \fj) e d Hotmes
C \\,‘ I ;m Gondy o7 1
SUBJECT .,3
- e
| SAC, New York, recommends authority be granted to
i the above-captioned top echelon informant b2 =3
on a strictly C.,0.D, basis. Special }
Investigative Division concurs in this recommendation, —
e
DETAILS: o

Py
The above-captioned source has been a top echelon
informant since March, 1962. He is an extremely valuable
informant and one of the most effective informants developed
in connection with the Top Echelon Criminal Informant Program,

j The informant, age 39, is a veteran member of the Jo
Colombo "family'" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN). His arrest record

dates back to 1950 and includes charges of possession of stolen
goods from interstate shipment and consorting. By virtue of his
membership in LCN, he was one of the original Bureau sources who
furnished detailed and specific data regarding the hierarchy of
LCN. The informant has identified over 200 members of LCN in the
New York-New Jersey area, He has furnished extensive information
relating to the criminal endeavors of numerous LCN members and the

racket associates. )79~ /§7é,,. //é

In the recent past, he has continued to be productlve
and to identify individuals as members of LCN. For example, he b2 ;
identified all of the Joe Colombo "family'" who reside in New E?Cii
Jersey and operating under CLnanez;ma.lnsanh.ﬂacnual11

¢ 7
In May, 1968, our source TepoOrTeq Utnat Joe Colombo ha
personally issued a 'contract" to murder Brooklyn hoodlum I

According to our source, Colombo ingructed tha

PR,

d left lying in the street as an example to others who
might have the affront to make threats against members of LCN.

Inf rmani_ﬂdxasnd_ihn_cnjxraCt was given to Frank LoCicero who
sho@ as listed as being in critical condition
following the shooting. The New York Office disseminated informa-
tion relating to this attempted murder to the New York City Pollce

Department.
Enc £-28-¢6 8 o

Mr. DeLoach 22 JUL 2 1968 b6 -1
1 - Mr. Gale be -1 v b7c -1

IB bi7C -1
- CLEMENTE-573 %
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Memorandum to My, DeLoach b2 -1
Re:

- w

In January, 1968, one case of gold jewelry was stolen
from Qlympic Airways, John F. Kennedy Airport, New York City.
The informant determined that] | was
attempting to purchase the loot. He subsequently advised that
E::::::%]purchased the stolen jewelry and had displayed in a china
closet located in his living room two of the jewel encrusted )
cups which were included in the theft. bb -2

The informant's information was promptly forwarded to
our Miami Office and following appropriate investigative steps
a search warrant was obtained for|
Twenty-four pieces of jewelry which were contained in the ship-

ment were recovered, for a re Jue of $305.000 In
; addition,l

[ lcharged with possession of goods stolen in
T foreign commerce,

ot e 3o

The informant has recently been informed by Colombo
that he is considering elevating him to the rank of caporegima
in LCN. This source has established that on a continuous basis
he can provide extremely significant data not available from
other sources and has an exceptional potential to continue in
this regard.

ACTION:

It is re;nmmended_Ibal_Ihe_New York Office be authorized
to pay this source on a strictly C.0,D.
basis for a six wmonth period. Attached for your approval is
an appropriate letter. b2 -3

%,,5«-""5 o \/
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SAC, New York August 21, 1968

m——m /771/77é //ﬂ7 - Mr. DeLoach b2 ~1.2

‘ 1
poes
Director, FBI1 — 1l - Mr. Rosen
’ \“7*‘0—#-—1
1
. b6 -1
KA 1 b7C —1
1
1

TECIP

Re New York airtel, August 16, 1968.

f ;Z -
Authority is granted to make a i%%ﬁ—sum payment to b2 -3

captioned informant in the Amount of This payment is
in recognition for his valuable services in connection with
the Theft from Interstate Shipment cases involving one case
of gold jewelry stolen from the Olympic Airlines in January,
1968, and the armed robbery of Olympic Airlines on July 28,
1968. 1t is noted that the theft of the jewelry led to the
recovery of a substantial amount of jewelry stolen in other
robberies elsewhere in the country.

NOTE: See memorandum J. H. Gale to Mr. DeLoach, 8/19/68,
ARW: jny, captioned as above. .

N
f%%
Y

Tolson ’-
Del.oach
Mohr _
Bishop
Casper
Callahan :
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
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‘ev. 5-22-64) ‘ ’
\d X ) -

[
|
I
]
|
|
FBI {
I
|
|
|

Date: 8/]_6/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code) L
[
Vig ATRTEL !
: (Priorty) I
__________________________________________________ Lo
i
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
b2 -1,2
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK
~ONE INFT-
SUBJECT: | |
TECIP
' Re NY tel, 11/2 67, captlone@ "I, = ",
Miaml letter to Bureau, 8, captioned,
ITSP - TJT", and NY tel, 8/2/68 captioned, "UNSUBS (4); bE -2
Armed Robbery of Olympic Airlines, JFK Airport, NYC, NY, b7C -2

7/28/68, TFIS - TECIP'".

This informant was reopened by the NYO on 6/19/67,
and since 9/5/67. has been regularly pald informant receiving

Payments 1n this regard have been more than justified
by a constant flow of accurate and valuable information re
LCN actlvities, identifications of new heretofore unknown
members and general background information concerning
individuals in LCN of interest to the Bureau which would not
be available from any other source, It is noted that this
informant is one of the most highly placed informants currently
belng operated by fthe Bureau in ICN activities, who enjoys
a trusted and respected relatlonshlp with LCN bosses JOSEPH
COLOMBO and CARIO GAMBINO, It is felt that the regular b2 -3

information furnished by ed to above
completely justifles his payment.

This communication 1ls beilng prgared to bring to the
attention of the Burecau three spectacular cases perfected bo 2

and furnished by this informant since his reopening, which it
is felt Justifies an exceptional payment, Af epr carefyl .
719 50807

y{WG‘LTu‘O% AI"’%& - - 7_34
{

LNV Q€ e (Dt
25 SRR i

ARV :pml
By =
. Approved:

Séecial Agent in Charge

=<

§N$'m'“ (r°\7\
7




p2 -2

b2 -3

consideration by the NYO it is felt the outstanding accomplishments
obtained from these cases by the Bureau would justify a lump sum
payment to the informant in the amount | There follows

a brief description of these three cases,

LCN
AR - CONSPIRACY

On 11/17/67, informant advised -he heard JAMES FAILLA,
a "captain" in the CARLO GAMBINO 'family", was operating an
illegal game in Brooklyn and that numerous members of the
GAMBINO "family'" were regular attendees.

~ Informant immediately went to work to determine
the eéxact location of this game and spent many nights in
contact with GAMBINO members to ingratiate himself with them
in an-effort to be invited to the rumored "big-time'" game.
The informant was successful in his efforts and the location
of the game -was appropriately furnished to the NYCPD and on
11/26/67, this game was raided by 15 detectives and 14
known LCN members, 4 suspected LCN members as well as 19 other
individuals were arrested, making a total of 38 arrests.
These arrests received widespread newspaper publicity in the
NY Press., It 1s also noted the significance of these arrests
was specifically referred to by the US Attorney General in a
recent press release concerning Bureau statistics in the field
of organized crime, ’

ITSP - TJT
UNSUBS; Theft of One Case
of Gold Jewelrﬁ, Olympic be —2 4
Airways, # 05041699, R
Olymplc Cargo Area, JFK, NY !
1/12 - 15/68
TFIS
On 1/29/68, informant advised that| B

|
case, came to NYC on 1/21/68, and bought above captioned jewelry
for $10,000,00, Informant said NYCPD Detective,| — | 20th

CLEMENTE-577
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Precinct, who had handled, shipments of swag fr Q-
in pBt, had arranged. to ship the above.. load to

Oon 3/8/68, informant adv1sed that Ihad two cups;

which were part of captioned -on ‘display In the 1i, m

of his apartment lcting on“this lead as
interviewed on a pretext| FBI Agents.verified the

fact these cups were i “fiving room, - As a result of this
observation, two search warr vere obtained; part of captioned
shipment was located igggf::%;if]apartment, and additionally
approximately $450,000 worth of. jewelry was likewise seized Eg;%z

by Bureau Agents, was indicted for. possession of stolen
goods and since then almost all of ‘the’ selzed.. jewelry ‘has been

. 1dentified as being part of the "loot" in fivé:odther major

© cases, which were investigated by the Buredu-in Chicago,. New York,
" Atlanta, and Miami. At present, it is anticipated will

be indicted on at least three additional charges ol possession
vof stolen ‘goods.,

UNSUBS (4); Armed Robbery of | I
Olympic Airllnes, JFK Airport :
NYC, 'NY 7/28/68

: ,TFIS - TECIP

: , On 8/1/68 informant adv1sed he had “learned the
location whére the freight stolen in above: robbery was stored.
In addition, informant advised that this "drop” had windows
on .the street from which the  load could. be .seen and that he had :
personally left a number of cases from: this 1oad in close
proximity to this window with the markings faeing the window,
‘Subseguently, based on information furnished by the informant,

“Agents .of the NYO proceeded to the drop, observed the merchandise
" through windows, and thereafter obtdined a search warrant.

../As a result, almost the entire shipment .was recovered, which

resulted in a recovery of merchandise having -a-retail value in

excess 0f1%00,000,00. . o .

Since informant has 1dentif1ed ;the "finger man” at :
Olympic Airlines as well as the lookout' for the drop, and the

_ 3 _ CLEMENTE-578 -5



o ;. i3 v, oo o b2 -2

S ‘ : : S \ ‘ _ b6 -2
"opepator' of the drop, USA, EDNY, anticipates the "lookout", b7c -2

willl be Indicged forjperjury“and conspiracy,

57 2L/T8.

R . Informant continues to be 1ndebted to JOSEPH COLOMBO
‘and CARLO GAMBINO in the amount of almost $20,000.00, and in
.connection with the latter case, informant was 1nvited by
5 /COLOMBO" to "middle™ :this load in which event.informant stood
v a good chance to make $15,000.00 - $20,000.00 -in profit.

- Notwithstanding his perilous financial condition and the fact
"he ‘could easily make:an enormous profit,. he most Willingly
sacrificed this to assist the Bureau.

’ . As has been prev1ou 11y pointed out 1nformant feels
‘that he would likely bé COLOMEO's first choice in the event

. ar new "captain”.is made in the.COLOMBO "family"J Informant

' has’ further’ pointed out on a number of occasions, however,

" "that COLOMBO insists his "captains™ ‘be financially independent
.80 that they are in'a position to assist their crew” rather
"Fthan be a burden to them. : o

, . Informant has also adv1sed that he is partners

w1th JOE COLOMBO in.a gambling action in- “Which - COLOMBO appears
to share in the profits, but not in any losses. " This operation
of late has been 1031ng heavily, which has added to informant's
finan01a1 plight, , : )
s X In’ summary, based on the magnitude of above

‘accomplishments, the fact that informant's position would
be greatly enhanced in’ ICN; “that “4hformant has made a personal.
sacrifice, not,.to mention’ his oersonal safety, 1t,1s 'strongly
‘urged the Bureau give favorable 31deration to a 1ump sum
payment to informant oﬂ |4A . . _ :
‘ ” B Cb2 B3




- g _ ]

~ 3\ I
UNITEY STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to New Yo rk.’ New York
File No. July 1, 1968

b2 -1,2
7o
\_idowr e,
NEW_YORK SYMBOL NUMBER|

NEW YORK FILE NU i [
BUREAU FILE NUMBE

The above individual is a regularly paid Top Echelon
Criminal Informant of the New York Office, Thils informant is
considered to be emotionally stable and reliable. He has not
furnished any information known to be false,

/79~ /77 -

b2 -2

NOT RECORDED |
10 JuL 3 1968

. )
S'7JUL 181968
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0 <
Tolson
DeL.oach
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Caltahon
Conmd
Felt

i

-
TO Mr. DeLoacﬁifﬁ( pATE August 19, 1968 Q%ﬁ;;n
\Qﬁ/ Troner

B i . Tele Boom

@FROM J H. Gal b2 -1 E f/"’,‘ 222235
I T_v ' e
Coﬁy‘ 3 /ﬂb6—1
SUBJEC 4 p7c -1
TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRAM / / W 58S
! L’ ‘ If

750, SAC, New York, has recommended a lump~sum payment of

be made to this informant for the magnitude of his accomplish-
ments 1n the solution of Theft from Interstate Shipment matters
-3 in recent months. The Special Tnvestigative Division recommends
a lump-sum payment in the amount oq[::ﬁ:::::]

This informant, age 39, is a veteran member of the Joe
Colombo "family" of La Cosa Nostra in New York City. His arrest
record dates back to 1950 and includes charges of possession of
stolen goods from interstate shipment and consorting. He has been
a top ethelon criminal informant since March, 1962, and has been in
a regularly paid status since September 5, 1967, receiving up to
$600 per month. Informant believes he is in line to be a 'captain"
in the Colombo "family." Informant is presently indebted to La Cosa
Nostra bosses Colombo and Carlo Gambino for almost $20,000 due to CX\
recent heavy gambling losses. {

In January, 1968, the informant reported thatl

[ Ipurchased a case of gold jewelry which had

been stolen from the Olympic Airlines at New York, New York.

Based

bt -2

Agents | Verified tha

of the stolen merchandise. Through use o
the jewelry was located in[____  hpartment,
valuable jewelry. Over $200,000 worth of this
identified as part of the "loot" from five oth

had possession of som

on additional information furnis hed by a&::fffffmant in March, 1968,

search warrants, part of

as well as additional
jewelry has been
er major theft cases.

There is still some of the jewelry in

identified.

On August 1,

-7
<

8T-101

/
REC 22
1968 the informant fur

oss%%Z 4Jﬁ§é?be b2

=

concerning the whereabouts of the merchandise' stolen in the armed

robbery of the Olympic Airlines on July 28, 1968,
The informant had personally examlned the loot in a warehouse

York.

at New York, New

25 AUG 22 1958

i ——————

CONTINUED - OVER

1l -~ Mr. DeLoach
1l - Mr. Rosen
1l - Mr. Gale
1 | N bé -1
0 il
1l - Mr. Row ;;s-- b7C -1~
1 - !
1
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach b2 -1

Re: [ |

and informed that he left a number of cases facing the window
through which the markings could be verified. Special Agents of
the New York Office proceeded to the '"drop," observed the
merchandise, and were thereby able to obtain a search warrant.
The shipment was almost entirely recovered and consisted of
lItalian knit-wear goods with the Customs declared value of
$78,000 and a retail value of approximately $400,000. The
informant has also identified the '"finger man" at the Olympic
Airlines as well as the "lookout"” for the "drop."

ACTION: bz ~1.3

It is recommended that a lump- vment of[

be made to New York top echelon informani |in payment
for his outstanding service im providing the vital information
leading to the recovery of over $200,000 in stolen jewelry

and $400,000 in Italian knit-wear merchandise. The informant
spent substantial amounts of time and is in extreme personal
danger should it become known to his fellow La Cosa Nostra
members that he has been cooperating with the FBI. Attached is
a letter to SAC, New York, authorizing this payment.

N
(;r;x 7k

#
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“« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

To DIRECTOR, FBI oatE:  9/5/68
378 SAC, NEW YORK s

/o goE, INETe:
SUBJECT: ~ |

TEC LD

Re Bureau letter, 6/28/68,

B Informant was paidl on 7/30/68, for
" information furnished during the period 6/5 - 7/4/68,

h aqd[:::::;:;on 8/16/68, for information furnished during

/ the period 7/5 - 8/ /6é. In addition, informant was also b2 -3
given a lump sum payment ofE::fff:f::jon 8/23/68, for
information furnished on a number of outstanding casges and
for some major recoveries made by the Bureau,

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known

to be false, N q%
17 R
b6 -2 "

AR b7C -2
NY 92-3154

on 6/30/68, informant advised in connection with the
recent armed robbery of| | in downtown NYC,
that this was, in fact, a bona fide robbery in which the thief
or thieves had also stolen a pistol belonging to[ ] Informant
said that during the previous week he heard that one of the
individuals involved in this robberylad been arrested by the
NYCPD after this person, whose name he does not know, entered

into an argum.e_ntj fﬁlled a gun, and shot the person he was

=

| arguing with, | advised informant that the police had told
him they had traced this gun and it was the same gun vhich had

been stolen | advised he intended to try to
"spring" this individual toO de:erminp the identitv qf the
erson who set up the robbery of
P P Y viricowwin T
1 . L

30 —Tjjr—;
{i%?- Bureau REC <% o

- New York| b2 -2

|
1 - New York o To SEP,10 1968 EEC_El
‘ \ >/
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. b2 -2
.;'NY 92 4471 | . \
e . On 7/19/68 . infarrant adv1sed that he had Jjust
: learned that intended to moverto Staten Island
© in the near uture and was purchasing a house- somewhere in
‘ the v1c1n1ty of the Verranzano - Narrows Brldge.
o b6 -2
2 b7C -2
NY 92 3251 . C
\ On 7/19/68, informant adv1sed that is
very.sick] _ langd is copsidered By TEMbErs of. the
COLOMBO "family" to be L and .fox all ents
and ‘purposes to be "demu. —Imrormant sdi is only

. tolerated because hé is a "good fellow" aﬁ_. e has«nbt really

‘ wjembarrassed anyone excepb hlmself S oo

4'7~..NY 9e- 2891

TR N

’ANTHONY RICCARDI
AR, - I SRR
NY .92~ 3201 .';,, . " "f”ig'

v

S, .-0n 7/19/68 ‘Anformant advised that RICCARDTI, who was
an ICN member in the COLOMBO "family" under: CARMINE PERSICO, had
in the:past bean. bookmaklng. Informant. Sald ‘he had not heard
anything which would- indicate. that RICCARDI is.in any major
r;crlminal act1v1ty at the” present time, . . 3
. JOSEPH MUTOLI R | S
AR . - o e

i

Informant adv1sed on 8/16/68 that ‘he is- famlllar
with JOSEPH MUTOLI, who-he stated was in' the regime of "SIMONE
,‘fANDOLINO Informant stated that MUTOLT is’ -hot in ‘good health,
.+ " ds not active-at 81l in any criminal- actlvitles and is- strlctly
. a “5001a1 member" of the COLOMBO ”famlly", R O

o
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b2 -2
E

g UNSUBS (4); Armed Robbery

| Olympic Airlines, John F, b6 -2
! Kennedv Airnart Nve 7/28/68; b7C -2

TFIS; PERJURY
Ny 15-49188

Informant was contacted on a daily basis since
7/29/68, and instructed to attempt to determine details
concerning captioned robbery,

.~ On 7/31/68, informant advised that earlier on that
date he was gummoned by JOE COLOMBO, who advised he and CARLO
GAMBINO had been approached to buy instant load. COLOMBO
furnished limited samples to informant and was instructed to
contact known reliable fences and get an offer for all or
part of the load. TUpon instruction, informant pressed COLOMBO
for further spe01fics - regarding contents of load and
finally on 8/14/68, was sent to BUDDY SCIANDRA, described by
informant as a cousin of CARIO GAMBINO, who then took informant
to drop where informant proceeded to make complete inventory of
contents, Subsequently, on 8/1/68, informant advised of
location of drop and fact the drop had windows on street from
which load could be seen, Informant also indicated he ‘had left
: a number of cases “ih close proximity of this window with
: | markings facing same., Informant said the load would have
a retail value in excess of one half million dollars.

Accordingly, Bureau Agents proceeded to drop and
through windows made positive identification  of merchandise.
Warehouse was then guarded by Bureau Agents while others
I . proceeded to the EDNY, where search warrant was obtained,

The warehouse was entered and 275 cases of assorted stolen
merchandise were seized,

No one was. on the premlses when the seach warrant
was exe cuted.

be -2

on 8/2/68, informant advised he met[i l pIC -2
[ Jand learned thal lwas
The | __|in instant theft:; that i

other jobs at the airport; that| as attempting to
interest informant in large amount of "hot'" diamond dust;

that] and was "high living" type
individual,

- 3 - \
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s , b2 -2

On 8/2 and 6/68, informant adFisaﬂ%that

individual who rented drop to thieves as (TN

described as l

IITOTIEIIG SEIT] fFupposeaIy Tented drop rrom owner and

had not used same for approximately 6 months since drop was
"hot", but that before this drop wasxegularly used for gtolen
loads and owner given $1,000.00 for each 1 formant said
he met with[::::ﬁon 8/1/68 at which time dvised he had
man in neighborhood acting as lookout and was a ."stand-up

type guy”. L b6 -2
' : b7C -2
on 8/6/68, the Polaroid photo taken of[:::::::]was ©
displayed to informant, who advised that altho eir
physical descriptions are somewhat similar, efinitely
was not identical with' (INU), above,

On 8/16/68, informant advised JOSEPH COLOMBO is
enraged over FBI recovery of above merchandise which cost
‘ himra large sum of money, COLOMBO told informant if the
' identity of the person who cooperated with the FBI is
discovered, he desired that this person be hung in front
of his home s0 as to be an example for all to see what
happens to pOllCe informants.

pleading set for 9/12/68, again denied talklng to
person observed by him at drop at 89 1l4th Street, Brooklyn,
NY, 'or going into drop, He 1dentif1ed person he saw outside
drop as a person v o used to "shape up" or report daily

for work at the drop about 1% vears aca This nerson should
therefore be known % used this
drop and/o employees at that time,

b6 -2
[::;:::;;]apprehended 8/26/68, on perjury charges, 1pic -2
arraigned and released on Eff:ffff;fizance on same date,

If is to be noted exact recovery value of the
above load is $531,000,00.

-4 -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York
November 1, 1968

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

b2 -1,2

O, T
NEW YORK SYMBOL-NUMBER] |
NEW YORK FILE NUMBER |
BUREAU FILE NUMBER

=]

The above individual is a regularly paid criminal
informant of the New York Office, This informant is considered
to be emotionally stable and reliable. He has never furnished
any information known to be false.

b2 -2

| CLEMENTE-587
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TO

i é&c, NEW YORK

|t
w e
" UNITED S,TA"lI‘ES GO&RNMENT i
Memorandum

‘DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11,0,/68

b2 -1,2

N drdoegiofiy -

BpEcT_ .

TECIP

Re NY letter dated 9/5/68.

On 9/18/68, informant was paid[::::]for information P2 -3
furnished during t! riod 8/5 through 9/L/68, and on 10/16/68,
informant was paidi for information furnished during the
period 9/5/68 through 10/4/63.

Informant i1s considered to be emkbionally stable
and reliable and has not furnlshed any information known to
be false.

The followlng 1s a summary of information fum ished
by Informant since re NY letter,

NICHOLAS FORLANO b6 -1
AR b7C -1

NY File 92-2086

4

During early and mid September, numerous contacts
were had with informant and from pileces of information furnished

to him, the following began to emerge:
’ | | /77 /G~ /77

Informant stated that JIGGS FORLANO had formerly
been a shylockling partner with. RUBY STEIN and that after RUBY
STEIN went to prison, STEIN turned over his affairs to hils

had continued to collect

b6 -2
b7C -2

monles owed GO nhim, bhut had apparently not made any loans and
primarily interested himself in gambling. JIGGS FORLANO who

had had a reputation of being well-off financially has apparently
lost much of this money and at% the present time 1s desirous of
making a "large score'. FORLANO thereafter approached JOE

ﬂo (NY 92-1965) and adised COLOMBO that he was aware that

.
{

1 -~ New York

ad a sultcase containing at least,a half million dollars

in cash and that this sultcase was kepy in |
i A = — ‘_
3 4~ Bureau 1 {

ARV :pml L &5 &‘\% ey b2 -2
(4) \\,\ X oz : - b6 -1

‘- 7 CLEMENTE-588 @ - ﬁw prc -1
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s FORLANO told
— CUOLOMBO that by using the gulse that he, FORLANO, had been
grabbed by ?ollce and his apartment searched might be able
to convingce that the police would then go to his

I [apartment and there discover this 1
cache of money. COILOMBO thereafter arranged that
‘NY 92~ 4471)[** —J(NY 92-3196) together

with some members of THEIT respective ¢ proceed with

FORLANO's scheme in an effort to chase‘&_out. of his

‘ with this suitcase and that they then

- should approach identify themselves as police officers
and ‘take away the sultcase which would then be brought to
COLOM:BO Informant said thi s nlan. was then put into effect,

however,rgr stationed themselves in the -
vieinity oI | home, FORLANO used the
- ‘above gulsead became sc¢ panlc stricken that he was

‘able to leave € pullding with the su1tcase before they were
able. to apprehend hlm.

i Informant sald he belleves now that this scheme
o will not be used again, but that FORLANO may attempt another
-+ trick in the future.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY File 92- 1965

- Informant said in early October, 1968
: [::::::::](NY 92-4471) approached informant ami advised that

‘le, informant, and PERAINO together with JOSEPH IANOCCI, were
to meet -later that week with JOE COLOMBO concerning a "score"
which PERAINO had inside information on. Informant said

' subsequently it developed that PERAINO had'a contact at

/ Columbia Presbyterian Hospital, NYC, and had developed

"' information that every Monday morning a large amount of
cash was transported from the hospital to a nearby bank
and that it would be a.simple thing to steal the cash while

CLEMENTE-589

b6 -2

L7C -2
b6 -2
b7C -2

in transit. Informant said, however, that COLOMBO of necessity




Y

would have to invite two members of the PAUL SCIACCA "family
‘to.'participate in this robbery. - Subsequently, informant

advised that he, IANOCCI PERAINO, JOE COLOMBO PAUL SCIACCA b6 -2
(NY 92-6641) presentlv head of the formerly BONANNO -"family"  bic -2

and .two of SCIACCA's [ [G#5155) m— G F S
had:- a meeting whereby they discussed this poss1ble robbery.-
At this time infdrmant learned that had been convicted

of two ‘previous felonies.

- Informant oald JOE COLOMBO subsequently dispatched
1nformant to case ‘the hospital on .two successive Monday mornings

at which fime informant learned that one of the .guards

accompanying the transportatlon of the cash was.armed and:

appeared to be a young, eagr Puerto Rican who appeared to be.

- "Mooking for trouble", Informant confided that Jjust.from

" the appearance of thls individual he felt" that 1t ‘would be ¢
necessary to kill this person in order to effect this robbery.

It is noted because. of informant's delicate positlon in the

COLOMBO "family" and. 1nasmuch as a possible homlcide might

. occur, it did not.appear to be possible to disseminate. thls
information without” either tompromisng 1nformant or poss1bly ‘
hav1ng ‘informant become involved in a homicide., Informant, bé -2
upon direction, . immedlately went to 'COLOMBO and insisted that pIC -2
he would not. participate in such an undertaking. with____ |-

(INU), . above, inasmich as (LNU). had. been-previously

convicted of two felonies and in the eventAhe were . caught,

he would fade a pos31ble 1ife sentence and 1nformant ‘was

able to convince JOE that this would be £oo great a risk in

the; commission. of a robbery which would probably nece331tate

a homic1de. Informant said COLOMBO thereafter brought this .

to "the attention of SCIACCA and after much haggling, it was

‘decided that this robbery would not be perpetrated.

b6 -2
b7C -2

Ny Flle 92 ny7y

On 10/23/68 informant advised that he had
"prevxusly furnlshed information. concernlng one. ROBERT LINO

- 3 -CLEMENTE-590" -



. } %L &\ .
and that during a recent conversatlon with €0LOMBO, COLOMBO ‘
adv1sed that LINO'S brother, first name EDWARD had been

'qgetting 'completely out of hand”, had pulled & number of

robberies in Brooklyn which hurt certaln members.of his’
”family” and that this individual was carrying a .gun and
. becomming overly aggressive with CQLOMBO'S LCN ”family
COLOMBO thereafter ilnstructed JOSEPH. PERAINO to attempt

L to learn this individual's activities 80 that PERAINO

4

might be able to "set him ug for a hit". .Informant related
he has not learned who COLOMBO will select to actually kill
 this ind1v1dual ) .

. It is to be noted the files of the NYO contain
a deserter case 'for  ROBERT' LINO who is identical with
1nd1v1dua1 previously ‘mentioned. by informant however, a
rev1ew of this file and other: inVestigation has failed to
develop the 1dentity of. EDWARD IINO

On 10/28/68, 1nformant advised that during a

ho was close to

x~receht conerﬁaxlgn_?e had with an indlvidual knownr only . o
rto hinm as ph) . - who informant described as ?gini:j:]

[(NY 92:2690) and|

“wa Fonfided ‘to.informant that he and othérs not further

“identified ‘had pulled a number of major scores ‘at Kennedy
Airport which included the palladium theft as well as the

. major theft of American Express Travelers Checks and that
“these robberies had come- off' very smoothly. ~*This’ individual
‘adviged infor ess was attributable to
.the fact that because of his position at.
the airport, was able to determine the most valuable details
On which they could base thelir plans. ’ ;

On 11/4/68, 1nformant p051tively identified a

photograph ofl Fs being 1dentical“w1th I

previously me .

-4 -
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b2 -2

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY File 92-1965

On_11/4/68. informant advised that on the previouys b6 -3
night he had b7¢ -3
and that there he saw JOSEPH COIOMBO, who the Thursday
previously (10/31/68) had suffered a dight stroke which
left his face slightly paralized on the left side.

Informant sald alsc in attendance was CARLO GAMBINO

" as well as most of the LCN members from the GAMBINO and

COLOMBO '"families". Informant said this affair was held at
the Queens Terrace, Roosevelt Avenue, Queens, NY,

GONDOLFO SCIANDRA
AR

NY File 92 2922 Egn_33
On_9/4/68, informant advised he had also met
SCIANDRA at| |during the previous
night at whlch Time SCIANDRA confided To informant that he
had a "drop" in Staten Island which was extremely active and
profitable to both himself and JOE COLOMBO, SCIANDRA
boasted that during one night, five loads were brought into
this drop and that he had recently received a $250,000
load off drugs which had been stolen from New Jersey which
was also temporarily at this drop. Informant was instructed
to attempt to determine the location of this drop.

CLEMENTE-592




1 ~ Mr. DeLoach
l - Mr, Gale
1l -

?1,1.B.

1 - ® * » .
SAC, New York 1 & Mr. Kellyj/5/g9

179/ 9%-/11 2o

b2 -1,2

}
£

Director, FBI

REC- 24
] J AN
é L/ A% A
s Reurlet 12/20/68.
Approval granted to continue payments to the ahove~ 12 -3
captioned source| |on & strictly C.0.D,

basis for & six-mooth period eifective 1/5/69, This authority
includes monies to pay for services rendered as well as
expenses incurred by the informant at the specific request

of your office.

Eeep ipn mind the necessity to vary payments in line
with the value of the informant's services. Make certain
he does not receive the impression he is receliving a regular
salary.

Furnish the Bureau progress letters by 3/5/692 and
5/5/69 containing @& concise summary op significant data
provided by the informant., ®Hubmit recommnendations regarding
continued payments ftwo weeks prior to the expiration of this
authority.

NOTE: See Gale to DeLoach memo captioned same, dated 12/31/68,
JEK:mJ# ’ -
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UNITED STATES G ' ENMENT « ’x

TO DIRECTOR, FBI pate: 12/20/68

{ /7
FRALTS SAC, NEW YORK

O CONY YnrEme b2 -1,2,3

SUBJECT

o,

S /

g Re NY letter, 11/6/68,.

, AL 7
@ Bureau okt “7é T A0 b
New York , , L .

Informant was pald[:::::;;]for information furnished
by him during the period 10/5 - 11/4/68, and | for
information furnished during the period 11/5 through 12/4/68,

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known
to be false, b2

Informant continues to be contacted regularly, %
and is furnishing both intelligence information and informatio E
concerning specific violations within the Bureauls Jurlsdlctloggﬂ
It is therefore recommended that he be co a rly
paid informant and receive the maximum o -
for information furnished as well as expenses incurred,

It is to be noted that as previously pointed out,
informant learned from GONDOLFO SCIANDRA (NY 92- -2922) of a
"drop" in Staten Island which was extremely active. In this
regard informant advised that he would attempt to discreetly
determine the location of this drop, Throughout the months
of October and November, 1968, informant was attempting to
devise the manner in which he could, without compomising his
position, determine the location of this drop. It was then
decided that if informant could learn of a "temporary drop"
being used in Brooklyn which might lead to the discovery qf
the Staten Island location, he would 1mmed1ate:¥ dvise th

NYO. /79 /G~

,\\,\ REC- 24 | | ' 7{ _i 4
=~

AN ; b2 -2
' b6 -1
ARV :vme b7C -1
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. UNSUBS (2); Theft of Mack
;Tractor, Rhode Island: License

13384, ‘and: 40 foot -Altiminum

“Trailer, ‘#2832, Containing

© Cigarettes, Hemingway Transport :

L

Approx1mately 900 Cases of
Compahy, Brooklyn, NY, 11/27/68

H?TFIS - ARMED: HIJACKING ,
NY 15-50976 -

" TUNSUBS (3); Theft of 1961 e,
NJ Plate Xi4F

214, and Striek -
Trailer, NJ Plate TH1973; . - -

‘Containing Kodak *Photo EQu 1pment, '

Colonial Express; NY;, 11 14/68

- TFIS - ARMED: HIJACKING

_NY 15 50757

J”

b2 -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
piC -2

S In the 1ate PM of 11/27/68, 1nformant advised that
earllerrthat date*he had, been offered; a. traller load of"-. :

intended for export

cigarettesy which. had ‘been, hljacked the’ semedate and which were
T © Informant said the asklng ‘price' for this

- 16ad, was approx1mately $50,000 and the tractor trailer as well

-Informant saigd

as: two rental. trucks werethen-at the

"drop 1pcat10n” ‘a Shell

gervice station-at 86th Street and-50th- ‘Avefiue, ' Brooklyn, -NY,

twas extremely nervous

because of the presence of this load and -that: it was’ being

. ‘moved out as quickly as- pos51ble.,
Atherefore re-visit ‘this 1ocat10n to: determin
was: stlll there.' C :

Rt

2 Later on 11/27/68 informant ad
.‘1oad was . still at that ' 1ocat10n ‘and 'in’ ad
.another stolen load was also at that drop;

He" related

that he would
£ this load

LS| d'the cigarette
on, he, learned
ut was unable

to determine any details- COncerning thls iatter 1oad

Informant stated that the 1084’ was,handled by three

(znu) [

~individuals whose naemes at préesent he only knows asg|

lall of: W
Br

?_|— B

bé

m]), :
om g out
ooklyn, NY.

Informant furnishéd .descriptions of these: individuals and is

attempting to develop additional identifying date.,.
' CLHWENFE595

k. 0“ N
T .\*'-

b7C
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_ Immedlately after recelpt of above 1nformation a
- ‘surveillance ‘was-instituted. by . the NYO. Thig survelllance
continuedéthrough 11/28/68 andsafternsufflclent activity at
“the drop was- obsérwed maklng '1t” apparent. thatdnumerous\other-
ihlelduals.had also been ‘approached’ to purch e above. 1oads,
. and after-it became appérent dhat these 1oads would- not. . ¢
i - Staten Island, agents Of “the..NYO arrestéd.
\ approx1mate1y one mide ‘from: the drop aftef he
“"was .obgseryed logding a.. truckiwith approximately: 100 Gases .. -
- of stolen: cilgarettes . héreafter:

<«‘"

be -2
b7C -2

T ™ T - Ty T 2

Y {;\"

‘ C A" resultlng*search,disclosed an additional 550 cases
of stolen .cigarettes (making a reetovery of $65;000 in stolen:,
cigarettes) as well.as. anvAvis réntal - truck bntalnlng approxi-

e mately 500. cartons of ‘Kodak photo equlpment having a wholesale

57,;\ value of $56 OOO o *"“

PP o § ‘;’ B ]

S

R LA COSA, NOSTRA
i AR - CONSPIRACY'
N 92 2300

s . "Jﬁ' During‘numerous contacts w1th 1nformant 1n December,
‘“a*{1968 he’advised ‘t on‘the evening of 12(4/68 he attended

A i ty-given by.JOSEPH . COL:OMBO:; for those: "soldiers"
P ﬂlrectly under him-as well as ‘a’ number of" captalns Informant
*.said . this "get- together" was . Held at .the hOme,of COLOMBO's
“brother-in<law jsMIKE' SAVINO (NY 92-3408) and in addition to
SAVINO and COLOMBO the follow:ng also attendedv«,_;\,

SD
‘Q
e
N
=X
w0 -
E
o
U]
o]
89 .
3
Gf

NTCK*RTANcnm’Nv 65,2007 v‘_. -;ggygp‘“? .

St L CFGORY SORRPAS NYTG2-2C5T
S F DUKE“SANTORO;: NY 922668 . -
i ih 5 JOHN GUTRONE, NY 9243187 . - .'
L A ICHARLES MINEO underboss 0 COLOMBl;
e DICK FUSC‘O” NY 99-2671 k :

N ODL 92-073" ™
DOMINICK SCIALO Ny 92~'2‘107
B . VINCENT “ALOT, NY 92-3190.:

wr,ot
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' “signifitant. changes recalled by informant Was that STEVE
..-'LA- SALLA :was "acting boss" in..the LUCHESE "family auntil a
.nhew hierarchy was. appoited By the Comm1331on . Informant

Informant said that COIDMBO gave ties as a Christmas

. present to those present and thereafter in-a, very formal manner
-&‘ﬁremoved some, notes from his pocket andgave a speech, ~COLOMBO
- at the’ outset advised that JOE BONANNC wds no- longer recognized

-as & Cosa Nostra: "boss" and lost all stature in Cosa Nostra
.(COLOMBO's  word§).. COLOMBO then said that® PAUL- SCIACCA is now

~“>the "boss" .of the: former, BONANNO "femily" &nd FRANK MARI is
' recognized as.:"underboss™,. COLOMBO also then.read off the

“Mposs", -"underboss™) -and . "consulieri" of all the "families"
(COLOMBO'S words) in the triz ‘state area (New York, New Jersey

i and. ‘Connecticut),. and in: addition to BONANNO the  only

,,,,,
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I
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also recalled COLOMBO ‘stated.that. NEIL DELLACROCE ‘would be

. ‘turning over his "soldiers![ Who.informant
~Kknows. as| Bro kiyn. Ny

and tha would, be:officially. recognized -a.8
DELLACRgCE wouIé now.devote his,full time-&as’ "underboss” With

.gCARLO GAMBINO, “COLOMBO also. advised that VITO GENOVESE 'would

soon be. released from prison, that ‘he would again. be. afforded

‘the respect “he ‘received An- “the ‘past, and thdt thére would .
iprobably be a number of changes made in themGENOVESE "family".

¢

Informant recalled that "COLOMBO thenfbegan to. give:

ﬁa history of .Cosa Nostra'.and "Our: Thing" termg interchangeably

used by COLOMBO. during his speech, . COLOMBO explained that .the first

- "family" came from Sicily and settled\in New Orleans. and -

indsmuch as they were the. predecessor 0f all subsequént: "families"

~ have always been afforded the” highest respect>énd esteem and -

have always: maintained themselves highly. In;fact, “COLOMBO -

'pointed out. that whereas® ‘other families” wouid have to:go to

the "commission", of which COLOMBO proudly boaxed being.a: member,

. :the New Orleans f‘fa.mily 3. because of.. this\ exalted position
'fcould make decisions on- its owrl,” - GOLOMBO thHen:icited the example
. ‘that, at the présent time ‘the: New Orleans ”family" under MARCEIID
Jﬂhad only five remainin% meMbers the "bOSS;g‘"

“Mcorisulieri", and-two

~underboss o
soldiers the - youngest 'of ‘which’ wasg -

~either 44 or ‘16 years of, age, and face theﬂpossibility of dying

. “out ‘unless hew members were made., COLOMBO -5aid New, Orleans
/could have, on“its own, "opened’ the books" 'y fout because of the

tact and diplomacy of. MARCELLO ‘went before the’ "Commiss1on" for
approval ;n making new - soldiers“, Wthh the "Commiss1on

:43‘
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‘_naturally granted (Informant belleves this ‘was the reason

for the la Stella Restaurant .meeting), .Informant said: COLOMBO

- then explained. ‘that in the near future, New . ‘Orleans would be:
énlarging its "family" and that if anyone heard, of new members

being '"'made’; this would.not be the case in the” ‘tri-state area.

‘COLOMBO ‘said that there would be no new members made in this
. area in the. foreseedble . futture and,: inh. fact, began a harangue on
- “how they must "weed .out' the undesired ones. s

COLOMBO then began to talk of a-° "1ong tlme member

_in another "family", who _in the past had, prought.much disrespect
and shame to "Our. Thlng". .COLOMBO said. 1t_had recently been

discovered:, that this- individusal was in:dailycontact with the

FBT and has become an informer, COLOMBO then in an aside
’dlscu551on with CARMINE PERSICO related how he,. COLOMBO )
would probably receive the contract” to kill- thls dlsgraceful

1nd1v1dual COLOMBO  said that he himself was ‘proud of: ~the
manner in Wthh thase present had conducted themselves, but .

' recommended: that- they ‘must:be ever v1gilant dinythelir
_associations and:in talking about "Our Thingli “that it should'

be very Jealously guarded and kept from becomlng common
knowledge. LA o : . e
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SAC, New York . 1/6/69

AT (2]

b2 -1,2

e
irector, FBI Fv PERSONAL ATTENTION
CONF. INFT,’

s Reurlet 12/20/68 and New York airtel dated 1/2/69

e captioned, "LasCosa Nostra, AR - Comspiracy."

Referenced communications report the above~captioned
source advised Joe Colombo stated that a "long-time member"
in another Pfamily" was in daily contact with the FBI and
has become an infoxrmant. This source also advised that
Colombo was of the opinion that he would probably receive
the contract to kill this disgraceful individual.

Appropriate personnel should be reminded of the
urgent necessity to afford cemplete security to our top
ey echelon informants and other sources. Carefully review your
‘ current procedures for meetings with member-informants and
) other sensitive sources aand make certazin that all contacts take
. place under absolutely secure conditions.

Keep in mind that dissemination of information from
your informants must be handled in line with exigting’
instructions. All Agents conducting interviews in connection
with the Criminal Intelligence Program or contacting police
officinls must insure their sources are not inadvertently
T identified by revealing data emanating. from such sources.

This matter should be closely followed with[ |
nd in the event any additional information is received,

o

Z ¥ should be promptly forwarded. .
% ?: F’ 0#?
EEE 1537 {\.CQj,Z!E:%Qéf%;?%zE }?lzl:'f;éi ///:;755Z‘ ///:5725;%221” ///C:/;;zz,// y ¢
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’ UNITED STATES GC.RNMENT Del-oo

/ Memorandum VAR -

Conrac

Felt —
Gale
TO Mr. Del'.:oa@ﬂfA pATE  12/31/68 / Seleven
- Tavoel

Lrotter
. s /A/ ‘ ) / Tele Room
FROMZY J. H. Gald), ¢ T i
- . i andy
. e T P .
e oW, I o/ S +

SR /;‘.s‘x-;f‘ ) (
SUBJECT o 4 AV

SYNOPSIS: bz -1,3

Tolson
Del.oach

This is to recommend continued payments to
Special Agent in Charge (SAC), New York, requests authority to
pay this source |on a C.0.D. basis.

He has been a top echelon informant since 1962 and is
one of the most effective sources developed to date in the
organized crime field., The informant is a long-time member of
La Cosa Nostra and has been of material assistance to both
intelligence and substantive investigations. 1In the recent
past he furnished information regarding Theft from Interstate
Shipment matters which led directly to one arrest and the
recovery of stolen goods valued in excess of $100,000 by Agents
of our New York Office. The informant has also furnished
current and accurate data regarding La Cosa Nostra activity.

He identified Steve LaSalla as "acting boss'" of the Luchese
"family." He also identified Neil Dellacroce as being the
"underboss' of the Gambino "family."

ACTION:

In view of the proven capability of the informant
to make available extremely valuable information, it is
recommended the request of the New York Office be approved,

o'

Attached is an appropriate letter authorizing the New YoTk b2 =3
££i to continue payments to this source]|
Q a C.0.D, basis, 7
3 /
Enc M;\ ﬁ‘»
[ % o ;'
1 - Mr, DelLoach — g@/
i'* b7C -1
l - Mro Mo Fo ROW, Room 6221 I Bo
1 - Mr, Kelly
/79-/ 79 //J )
JEK:mij.» é}- SEE DETAILS - PAGE 2 e
(6) - :
RFEC 101 - J//bz—z
3Gaan e CLEMENFTE-001969 :
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach ' b2 -1
Re:

DETAILS:

SAC, New York, requests authority to continue

payments to lon a C.0.D. b2 -3

basis.

This source has been a top echelon informant
since March, 1962, He is an extremely valuable informant
and one of the most effective sources developed to date in
the organized crime field.

The informant is a veteran member of the Joe Colombo

"family" of La Cosa Nostra. His arrest record dates back to
1950 and it includes charges of possession of stolen goods
from interstate shipment. By virtue of his membership in

La Cosa Nostra he was one of the original Bureau sources to
furnish precise and specific data regarding the structure

and membership of La Cosa Nostra. He has identified over

200 members of La Cosa Nostra in the New York - New Jersey
area.

This source has been of substantial assistance to
both intelligence and substantive investigations., In the recent
past he provided detailed information regarding TFIS matters,

As a direct result of information furnished by the informant
one individual was arrested by Agents of the New York Office,
In addition, stolen cigarettes valued at $65,000 and Kodak
photo equipment having a wholesale value of $56,000 were
recovered by the New York Office.

This source has also, on a continuing basis, provided
extremely valuable data with respect to La Cosa Nostra activity
in the New York area. As a result of meetings he had with
Joe Colombo he identified Steve LaSalla as "acting boss' in the
Luchese "family." He also advised that Neil Dellacroce will
be "underboss'" to Carlo Gambino. He identified |

| Dellacroce's place as a capgvegima, In addition to

information of this nature, source reported that the New Orleans

"family" of La Cosa Nostra had received approval of the

"Commission" to accept new members into their group. b6 -2
b7C -2
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A .+ be -1
bjiC -1
uary 7, 1969
Mr, Deloach

r. Rosen

SAC, New York |

|
gggﬁgg /“7j1//§f7[21/669/
Director, FBI' | |

@

V-

b2 -1,2

e e,

. Gale
Be your let 12-31-68,

Bureau authority granted to pay captioned informant
lump sum of[____ |for services rendered as cited in relet,

-

T ’ bz -3

A LHB:mi§7
]y (10)
i
NOTE: 0 Mr, Deloach memo dated 1-6-69 captioned,
TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT' LHB:ms.
b2 -1

Tolson
Del.cach
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Felt

MAILED 24 Tt

JANT = 1369

COMM-FBI P

Gale

g“l /5 i N2 Dr.;r e ALY

Trolter " .
Tele Foon _56 JAN2 11969 CLEMENTE-602

Gandy MaIL room __1 TELETYPE UNIT
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MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GO NMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI pAaTE: 12/31/68

b2 -1,2
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK b2 —w.2
SUBJECT: | |

7 oo IR N
Re New York letter to Bureau, 12/20/68. #Lf:

Informant is ccensidered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnhished any information known to
be false,

UNSUBS (2); Theft of Mack
Tractor, Rhode Island License
13384, and 40 foot Aluminum b6 -2
Trailer, #2832, Containing piC -2
Approximately 900 Cases of
Cigarettes, Hemingway Transport
Company, Brooklyn, NY, 11/27/68
TFIS - ARMED HIJACKING

NY 15-50976

©
.

LT

.2
b2 -2

/996~ /7
% /77 /77 / .?/F\

TNSUBS (3); Theft of 1961 R
NJ Plate X4r21l4, and Strick —
Trailer, NJ Plate TH1973, < A0
Containing Kodak Photo Equipment,ﬁigé/'

r 177

Colonial Express, NY, 11/14/68 =13
TFIS - ARMED HIJACKING 2 JA}N,-m\z’r 1969
NY 15-50757 “

It is noted in October, 1968, informant learned
from GONDOLFO SCIANDRA aka Fat Buddy that he and JOE COLOMBO
had an extremely secure and active "drop" in Staten Island,
SCIANDRA advised on one occasion there were five '"loads"
in this drop and that one of these loads was worth $240,000,00,
Informant learned from SCIANDRA that Staten Island is the
geographical answer to hijackings since it is contiguous to
v both New Jersey and New York, that is, loads taken in New Jersey
% can be stored in Staten Island and later sold in New York and
Y yice versa,

#'3/- Bureau o
1l - New York *

ARV:vme - CLEMENTE-603
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Because of’ the scale of this operation informant

S ‘wag instructed to make every pos51ble effort toﬂlearn the
&2 location: Jof the drop e %»; PR

-
e " RN . -
20 %

RSN : During 0ctober and N0vember, 1968 1nformant nade:
N many contacts ‘in an effort to- secure a load vhich would then

enable him to- approach SCIANDRA and | reque ”hqmspeciflc
location, o S

; Because ‘of - the large amount of cash 1nformant would
need in this regard it. becameé apparent that this would® not,

’ be:a feasible ‘means- of. determining this looation.. Iqstead

o it wag agreed that .if" informant was. able to earn ofia;

L ,”temporary drop"’Which might':léad to' ‘the \Sta en' Igland" ‘location,

» hé. should” immedlately obtain the detallﬁeu Wl Q;dvlse the New
N York Office i g

s

I‘u‘

. Thus, in<the late PM of 11/27/68_‘ nformant adv1sed
that earliér that date he .had been‘offeredﬁ_;trailer 'load of"
5 cigarettes,gwhich had been hi jacked. the: same“datef nd which
‘. - were:intended’for’ export :Informant said* th"asking priece. -
. for..this' 'load -was approx1mately $50, 000 and .the: tractor trailer
\ Cas well ‘ag” two ‘renfal trucks were then~at. he‘"drop Jocation",
C a' Shell service :station ‘at 86th ‘Streef ang:i50th Avenue. " .o .
T .Brooklynj NY.'FInformant 'saiid “the '
’ extremely nervous'because of “the %Tésence ~Of - Ghls =
" that it was- being m0ved out asrquickly ag: possible
L that he would therefore. s re-visit: this locati n,t
- this load was stil] there v i

N * RN
- 1.\{, o

Later on 11/27/68,-Jnformant adv1sedﬂthe'crgarette b6 -2

-

load was 8t1l1l at’ that location and in additicn he™learned b7C -2

another stolen -load was also at that drop, but’ was unable
to determine any details»concerning th1$ latter load '

5

g; ;5&i" Informant stated that the load waS¢handled by 'trree

©+ _individuals who mes -at. pregggt_heinnﬁyﬁkﬂows as |(LNU) ,
Dot INU);-and 211 of whém hung out -

S ¥ d BrookIyn ;. Ny,
Inrormant TUTTIISNed descriptions. of these indeiduals and is

attempting to. develop additional 1dent1fying

data

[

o . ’ A

. f}‘- W,




ifa‘ and*éfter’it became apparent ‘that these loadSWOuld not be:

<

S matter and adVise him of the circumstances

o ¢ Y Immediately after receipt of above information,,a
surveillance was dnstituted; :by the NYoO, This .Surveillance
Cvicontinued through’ll/28/68 wand after sufﬂ eignt activity at
the drop was ‘observed; making it apparent. t atynumerous othér ™"
1nd1v1duals had" also been approached to purchase above loads,

b6 -2
 b7C -2

faten Island, agents of ‘the: NYO arYested
approx1matelv .ohe mile from the drop after

ne ‘was observed Jloading a 'tiuck. w}th_apprgz;matelx_lﬁﬂ_cafes
_;Of" stolén cigarettes,, Therearte

‘onal 550 cases
00 in stolen

S “A resulting search dlsclosed an add'
of stolen cigaréttes (maklngsa recovery. ofi$6

L Cigarettes) as ‘well &s an Avis rental-struck’ containing ‘approxi-

mately 500 . cartons of" Kodak photo equipment,rhav1ng a wholesale
value of $56 OOO o ‘ Care

JV'P‘ On 12/2/68 -1nformant advised he was summoned by
JOSEPH COTIOMBO at ;4 = that in. the
had. handled b6 -2
a- TomgorTy .Setsat .that-drop and”because: of its nearnéss b7C -2
"o Cantalupo Realty, 'COLOMBO ‘warned ”
;“station as’a drep inasguchH as 'COLOMBO cons1dered this neighbor-
Hood ‘'is Mback Yard" 'and. did not. desire tha bring police
'heat" there, ~COLOMBO-asked. ‘informant to’ inves igate this

v

......

ness o owned by
‘and that’
[Tad _TFented. The Jocation:to them’ through’ an intermediary
(PH) . Informant :said the load- was being broken
~OOWR INTo-such xsmalL lots.that. ‘numerous - people ‘became ‘aware -
Of the "location ‘and the activity that Was ‘soimb.oan thara'  and

b6 -2
b7C -2

% u;,' -
Dot COLOMBO then 1nstructed 1nformant sto- get JOSEPH ‘
IANNACI and' BUDDY SCTANDEBA.SAA that. -hey Shouéld tnene "WOI']:{ over"
Informaﬁt said after
; iy ege . J i - were’ 1nformed that
"* they wére (a GAMBINO "soldler)

\\
s
- 3
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T p2 -2

oo " Two days later contacted 1nformant and a
"sitdown" was arrs g ving the above- ‘three individuals,
rtgg;;zglhlmself At the outseét,. informant.- advised

1 of his actions are "on record" and were the

| speclflc 1nstructlons of | JOE COLOMBO, who heée was dlrectly , b6 -2
1 answerable to, and-thén spoke of CO L. ncern over : b7C -2
‘ 'the drop. used by these 1nd1v1duals.E?%?;:f:fjthereafter L

advised he felt“that he should receive $15,000.00, which he

;+had personally lost in guaranteelng this load, and tha
. should be made” to - -pay. .Informant., hdwever. insis
o 3 gﬁ.hﬁQﬂTse of the stupidity oﬁ{
o that the police learned of .this location
) and.. tha could not be held acgcountable, J-
Inform 18 point ‘he ‘advised the meeting

was . over and 1f! had any further houghts he should
go dlrectly to . ‘ MBO. o , o , i

' Informant on 12/24/68 adv1sed that he told COLOMBO
of the above meeting and. CO?QMBQ_annrnxed]of his actions,
In addltlon,/lnformant said felt deeply indebted
- to informant. and:have assuréd him that in, thé future they will.
“deal” dlrectly w1th informant, Informant now feels$ that he

" may be able to use,these: 1nd1viduals in h1sacontinuing efforts
to }earn the 10catnon‘of the taten Island” drop. o

AN

" As the Bureau is aware, this 1nformant has furnlshed
1nformatlon during the” year 1968, which *Aas resulted in
recoverles of well over 1 mllllon dollars, all iin Bureau B

' .cases, and has furnished-what is considered . outstandlng
' "iIntelligence information., As an ‘example, referenced New
York,letter sets out detalls of a Chrlstmas meetlng between
-JOE COLOMBO and an impressive array of captalns and "soldiers"
.in his "famlly" at which COLOMBO .spoke of matters not heretofore
known. . C .

- ; Informant's accompllshments are unquestlonably

_ . the result of -outstanding efforts on his part.: .He realizes

" the. dellcate position he is in, but nevertheless contlnues
to be extremely productive both in substantive- cases and

. organized crlme intelllgence lnformation.‘ : .

) Informant has accompllshed these fea(s by malntalning .

8 reputatlon in the criminal underworld; by . cultlvatlng and

‘.developlng the proper contacts, and by utillzing

-4 - ‘
CLEMENTE-606,



1nte111gence énd great resourcefulness so that substantlvel
1nformatlon develope& by hlm can be acted upon 1n making
arrests ‘and. recoveries.u" R '

SOy V=% the~Bureau 1s also aware, 1nformant was I

‘ recently glvara dump .sum payment in',anoths; D

© caseé made by -him, and” its is £elt that payment. encouraged
him to pursue this. mattér, w1th the’dlllgence he-. manifested
New York is.certain an addltlonal lump sumlpayment willdd have
the effect ‘of, making ifOrmant eyven more.enthusiasticvahd ~ ~
successful 1n~hls role, " ‘therefore reécommended that

ump sum payment to 1nformant
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Date: 1/7/69

{Type 1n plaintext or code)

. ;},\/1,
i

UNSOQLVED MURDERS,

BROOKLYN, -NY

INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 1/6/69,

Via AIRTEL
) (Priority) |
T0 : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM  : gAC, NEW YORK
SURJECT 1

|advised over the weekend
he had been summoned by JOE COLOMBO, who told the informant
the following story:

COLOMBO saidl

and Seventh Avenue.

|had killed during the

—past month or so three people and had dumped their bodies
in the viecinity of 60th Street, between Fort Hamilton

COLOMBO said that all three

senseless, brutal and unnecessary, and that

| have been getting away with it because they

—

COLOMBO advised that

~.
|}

New
New
New
New
New
New

Bureau

York (66-7308) < \
York (92-2300)
York (92-657)
York (92-669)
York (92-1965)

York (92-2949)

\*p REG-]

7~/

one of the victims was a serviceman, who had just returned
from Vignam, and this started as a fight 3;er a

irl between
i

G-/

b2

o7

1l el el el ol =t I

~1.

2
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b2 -2

nd the serviceman. COLOMBO said this occurred at the
CIub 62 (Fort Hamilton Parkway, between 6lst and- 62nd Streets,
Brooklyn, NY), and that during the argument[::::::bulled a
-gun on the serviceman and wounded him in the shoulder. They
were able, however, to convince the: serviceman that they should
not’ report this incident to the police, and they then offered

to drive him to the hospital., COLOMBO said when they got this
kid in |they “"finished him.off".

COLOMBO also advised that they had killed ahother innocent b6 -2
person in a stupid st1ckup attempt. s . bic -2

COLOMBO ‘said that thd |a1though
a' legitimate individual, is an acquaintance of TODDO MARINO
'(GENOVESE "family"). and went to'him in an effort to obtai
vengence, 'MARINO, recognizing the fact that
theni went to CARLO“GAMBINO, complaining -of

this matter, .and -GAMBINO in turn called COLOMBO COEOMBO.
then' became excited and said "justice mustvbe done, they must
be killed." COLOMBO continued, 1nformant ‘5aid, that before the
"go -ahead. sign “could be given, it would be necessary to have
further sitdowns, and to be able to convincd[:::::::ﬁhat he -

had no choice, but to permit ‘their "hits, be -2,3

b7Cc -2,3

' Informant said he is of the opinion that COLDMBO
may call upon him to participate in his (COLOMBO'S) proposal,.
and, therefore, it was agreed that pertinent portions of the
above information would be(iisseminated to the NYCPD, so as to
avert informant's becoming involved further.

CLEMENTE-609 Ly




b2 -2

[ AP . - .
! g ,\u .

fom
. L Accordlngly, on 1/6/69, Deputy Inspector
| | Commanding Officer, Brooklyn South
Detectives, was furnished descriptive data: concerning ‘
R | as well as information concerning their
v victims. | |immediately advised that unquestionably -
JOSEPH CAVALLARO is identical with the soldier above. and
additionally volunteered that
was friendly with TODDO MARINO, In
addition,| |susPected that NICHGL&S CHIARA, who was
a bartender at the Fad Bar and Grlll 6124 Seventh Awenue,
Brooklyn, NY, was probably identical to the. holdup victim,
He said: C&VALLARO was murdered on 12/14/68, and CHIARA was
"murdered in November, 1968 and both these homiC1des remain
unsolved said in addition there-are numerous other
unsolved homicides which might be attributable to: EJ
He said that based on information: furnished, he fel
confident they would shortly identify these ind1v1duals, in

an effort to solve the above homic1des. _ b7c‘f23344

This matter will be followed by the NYO. ‘and the
Bureau will be kept advised. ,

y
s
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Deloach
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(SA GEN REG NO 27
UNITED STATES GO MENT

. Bushop
Memorandum .. -

p7C -1

'  Felt
%/ . ! Gale T
g*é Mr, DeLoach§%§ DATE  January 6, 19@g§%§%?ﬂﬁ;_w__

Tavel

1l - Mr, Deloach . pcol“e%
FROM ﬁ/ b2 -1 l — Mr o ROSen : i éEJS oom ——
l - N ndy
TN 1o
SUBJECT 1 -
TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT 12 -3 1 -

informant. General Investigative Division concur 9
LA

BACKGROUND This concerns information furnished ¥n two arméd hi é
%ngs in New York City one 11-14-68 of photographic equ}pmen%
he other 11-27-68 of 900 cases of cigarettes, .

SAC, New York recommendi:::::::]lump-siﬁéfaymeft‘to

e

N -Informant a veteran member of Joe Colombo,xLa Cosa Nostra
{),éamriy, NéWw York City, in October, 1968, learned Colombo and an
Associate pad a secure and active "drop" for stolen merchandise in
aten Isipnd, New York., He was instructed to learn location or to
ddentify any temporary drop which might lead to the Staten Island
drop. During October and November, 1968, he made many contacts in
this regard,

Late on the day of the cigarette hijacking (11-27-68)
informant furnished information regarding a drop in Brooklyn, New
York. Acting on this information our Agents on 11-28-68 arrested
two individuals, recovered $65,000 of the stolen 01garettes and
$56,080 of the photographic equipment,

Informant has identified three others who handled the
~'stolen load and since above results achieved was asked by Colombo

. (12-2-68) to investigate the circumstances., Informant states he

" succeeded in shifting the blame for disclosure in this matter from
one ©f the two individuals arrested to the other three and as a
reswlt has strengthened his ties with the two arrested to point
wheré he may learn location of the Staten Island drop, b2 -3

RECOMMENDATIONS OF SAC, NEW YORK: In recommending lump-sum
§payment SAC, New York notes informant has furnished valuable in-

formation regardlng the Colombo family and information during 1968
resulting in recoveries of over:ia million‘'dollars in Bureau cases,
Informant is in a delicate p051t10n (closeness to ICN leaders),
_maintains an®ubfdrwerld reputation and continues to be productlve.
A lump-sum payment should have effect of making hmm more

enthusiastic and successful in his role, /77- /776 - //é» )
mwmmu&¢ﬂ«(%/‘“7“67 W

s /A;r 'b
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Mem ch
RE:

COMMENTS OF GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION: Informant has been

Top Echelon Criminal Informant since March, 1962, and in a
i tatus since September, 1967, regeivine up to b2 -3
He was last paid a lump sum of 8-23~-68

“for information leading to recovery of stolen property worth
over $600,000 in two Theft From Interstate Shipment cases., The
informant is in a position of extreme personal danger should it
become known he has been cooperating with us.

ACTION:[:ifijjiFd for approval is letter authorizing lump-sum pay-

ment of o this informant.

p2 -3

-2 -
CLEMENTE-612




- .y

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
. MAY 1962 EDITION
GBA FEMR (4t CFR) 101118

UNITED STATES GO NMENT .
Memorandum
To DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/4/69

j b2 -1,2
W SAC, NEW YORK

"”’;‘wnﬂ?, INET.

SUBJECT:
@i‘ Re NY letter, 12/20/68, and Bureau letter, 1/2/69.
Informant was pald for infor nlshed
by him during the period 12/5 - 1/4/69, and
information furnished during the period 1/5 -

b2 -3
Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to

be false,.

The following is a summary of information furnlshed
since referenced New York letter:

UNSOLVED MURDERS, . PP
BROOKLYN, NY S
INFO CONCERNING ’ - / *

on 1/6/69, informant advised over the weekend .
he had been summoned by JOE COLOMBO, who told the informant

the following story: 7/ /?7é // 7
COLOMBO saidl |LNU) and| |(LNU), both

of whom werel ] |

|had killed during the b6 -2
past month or so three people and had dumped their bodies b7C -2
in the vicinity of 60th Street, between Fort Hamilton and

Seventh Avenue., COLOMBO said tnat all three murders were

senseless, brutal and unnecessary, and thati |

have been t ay with it because they indiscriminately
COLOMBO advised that one of the victims

Was a serviceman, who had just returned from Vietnam, and this
started as a fight over a girl between[ Jand the serviceman.
COLOMBO said this occurred at the Club 62 (Fort Hamilton Parkway,
between 6lst_and 62nd Streets, Brooklyn, NY), and that during

the argumentl pulled a gunon the serviceman and wounded him

Bureau / FX.1:

Y. SN

- New York

(X' ; ‘g”@ / REC 4 CEVENTE 615

Bg U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




‘b2 -2

in the shoulder. They were able, however, to convince the
serviceman that they should not report this incident to the
police, and they then offered to drive him to.the hosnital,

- _CO saild when. they got thils kid in | ,
“they "finished him off". COLOMBO :also advised that
ey had killed another innocent person in a’ stupid stickup b6 -2,3

4attempt : , ) b7C -2,3

COLOMBO said that the +although
a legitimate individual, is an atgquaintance of TODDO MARINO
(GENOVESE "family"”) and went to him in an effort to obtai b6 -2
vengence MARTNQ recoanizing the fact that these[::::jfﬁ b7C -2
then went to CARLO GAMBINO complaining
OITIIIS MatTUer, and GAMBINO 1n turn called COLOMBO. COLOMBO
then becameé excited and said "justice must be done, they must
be killed". COLOMBO continued, informant said, that before the
- "go ahead sign' could be given; it would be necessary to
5 have further sitdowns, and to be able to conv1nc{:::f:::::khat
", he had no choice, but to permlt their ”hlts"

. Informant said he is of the oplnlon “that COLOMBO
may call upon him to participate in his (COLOMBO's) proposal,
and, therefore, it was agreed that pertinent portions of the
above information would be disseminated to the NYCPD, so as to
avert 1nformant's becomlng involved further.‘f

. Accordlngly, on 1/6/69, Deputy Inspector
Commanding Officer, Brooklyn Sout 25, was furnished
descriptive data concerning as well as information
‘concerning their victims. | immediately advised that

' unguestionabl, JOSEPH CAVALLARO is identical 'with the soldier

- above, and] ladditionally volunteered that
I was friendly with TODDO' MARINU. 1In

TTIOM suspected that NICHOLAS-CHIARA, who was a

bartender at the Pad Bar and Grill, 6124 seventh Avenue, po ~2, 3.4
Brooklyn, NY, was probably identical to the . ‘holdup victim, bIC ~2,3,
He said CAVALIARO was murdered on 12/14/68; and. CHTARA was
murdered in November, 1968, and both these homicides remain
unsolved. [:;::;::]sald in addition there are numerous other
unsolved homicides which might be attrlbutable to
He said that based on information furnished,” he f&It conrident
they would shortly identify these 1nd1v1duals, 1n an:' effort to
solve the above homicides.

—-

-2 -
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' on 1/9/69, Deputy I
his department had def

and all information furnished

initely identifTed]

b2 -2

b6 -2,4
‘ b7C -2,
bdvised thaf

nspecton

by informant appeared to

be extremely accurate,

advised that based on thig

information, they would
for their homes and autos in
which they could use in prose

| BT AL
TTOM -~ CONSPIEACY
Ny 14s5-2497 '

It io “oted in earl
AR", NY 92-

attempt to obtain search warrants

an effort to obt

ain evidence,
cuting them,- ‘ C

y 1968, under the caption,
2081 ion - was reported

from. informant advising the ere

~involved in the obscene film business with the .

and had been utilizingl 1 b6 2
| Brooxlyn; NY, as a bIC -2

4Iop. —INToTmant also advised of other detalls of their

operation,’

Infdrmant‘édvised o

present time JOE COLOMRO is r

d

with thei

n January 8, 1969, that at the

eceiving a percentage of money made by
i lvement in the obscene
and, occasiona: his

I _
11lm field, Inform@gi_saf

mee

t each Monday morning with

Brooklyn, NY., On these

occasions, the

distribution schedule

for customers and the amount
- Later on Mondays, usually mid
with JOE COLOMBO at Cantalupo
Bulck and advisé COLOMBO of t
amount of money made,

on the following S
gain meet -with

past his brother,
eliveries of film

and in the
in making d

Informant said thes

and not On the followin
again meeT With COLOMBO ang pay- CO
profits. Informant

individuals are .on the

of 1lm to be made b
-afternoon, the meet
 Realty or occasionally Caplan
he number of orders and the

' aturday, usually in the morning,
e i:;:::f;:]at which time they
collect their end of the profits made and payoff BUTCH LINO

as_messengers
customers, pg -2
b7C -2

EDDIE-LINO, who act
ordered by, the

payroll
g Monday afternoon they
LOMBO his percentage of the

said over the past few months he had

© CLEMENTE-615




occas1onally sbserved COLOMBO ‘receiving from $4OO 00 =
$7OO OO from the[::::::::]as nis percentage. :

, : Informant algo furhished fhprnax%iil 1dent1ty of
~an 1ndiV1dual used byl in the production
of these fllms, as well as :
~who is;now .very bitter towa
informant advised might coopera(e 1

properly approached

,7#

NN, Regarding 1nformation prev1ously furnlshed by e -2
1nformant concerning the. current operatlon of a. ‘smut ring bic -2
on¢ January 23,- 1969, informant furnished’ three reels of |
obscene -film which he obtained that date’ “Prom[” 1

~at a’ prlce ‘of . $5.00 each. These reels, are as‘follows

A 66%5- Hlpple I :
*A 64 <~ Ring For Love
KA 67 - Hipple II

c . On 1/29/69, nformant furnshed the . follow1ng llst
R‘.-of fllms presently belng handled by ther* ]

) ':;127 My Frlend e s RGN
128 -Figure Models: o
.. 129 'Yesi.do
.?',ﬁm?ﬂl3O,|Cherr1es Galore .
7. 131 ‘Suck-. it
125"Lesb1an I
120 ' Lesbian ITI-
137 Offer a Lady
139‘,Danc1ng Teacher :
140 Magic. .. ;o X
' 149 Lust for Love SRS
I 150rﬂKooky Party ) C

b6 -2
b7C -2

Tt is.to be noted another 1nformant of the NYO .
furnlshed spec1f1c 1nformat10n relating to the .shipments of.,.
film being made.to dealers ‘olitside the NY drea by the

Further, the sample fllms obtained by this informant

.were utilized by, the NYO in obtalnlng 8 search warrant, Wthh
was - used to actually Seize- these fllms and make th1s case
successful : i

\ Lo ’JL »
o - As a result of coordrnatlng 1nvest1gat10n by the :
. NYO Cleveland and Plttsburgh Offices, a: total of 8 arrests were

- N . P T
B - ) . Lo s T
i 5 \ Iy

M o B Ny

CLEMENTE:616 . . i



b2 -2

made ‘by Bureau Agents on 2/6/69, and also as a result of
.information furnished by the Bureau to the Rochester PD,
. two arrests were made’ on the same. day by’ the Rochester PD.
In. addltlon as ‘a result of. thesge arrests, a. huge quantlty
of pornography and other ev1dence was selzed .

3 ;JOSEPH COLOMBO - o
AR , : o
"Ny G2 1965

L’,"NICHOLAS FORLANO
.. AR
NY 92 2080

On 2/6/69, informant advised that COLOMBO had recently
: been in Miaml, Florida, with his girl friend for approximately
one and-.a half weeks and that since his. return COLOMBO has
. become almost obnoxigus in his desire to- collect .monies owed to
“him, - Informant surmlsed that COLOMBO has elther spent ‘a
_“large sum of money in the recent:ipast or’ is attempt to put-
.together a bankroll for an imminent Dbusiness venture, Informant
_ continued that COLOMBO of late is becoming ‘more and more irritable,
.possibly becausé of the fact his face has not completely rethrned
AR to normal’ and p0351b1y because of above financ1al matters,

T Informant .said on the previous Monday, he had ‘had. a
S Tong talk with COLOMBO at which time COLOMBO: ‘expressed, o
e 'dissatlsfactlon and annoyance over JIGGS FORLANO and -stated
G that he was extremely disappointed over. FORLANO'S recent contact
with him.  Informant said that” COLOMBO at one” tlme ‘boasted that
o 'FORLANO was-probably his biggest "mongy maker'’in that FORLANO
;‘-_'and STEIN were- the largest shylocks in NY. - COLOMBO continued,
7 however; - that ‘after STEIN went to prison,- FORIANO ‘was not able to
_continue successfully ‘operating as ‘a 'shylock and at one point,
as DTEVlOHSlV repnorted hy  infarmant IaonT rO attempt tO SWlndle

| ‘out .of a miilion
l;‘U‘_I.‘.EB.TS"WD‘ ol

r* AAJ*NIL. COLOMBO advised, that FORLANO had

—evenl botched” this setup probably to. the p01nt that sinde STEIN's
v ‘rélease from prison he has probably become ‘aware .of FORLANO's

_attempt to steal his money, thus. causing STEIN not to again

‘ CO%Oge in the shylock business with FORLANO,  Informant said that

MBO" complalned in addition that FORLANO was a gambler and ‘is

L ) ) b6 -2

CLEMEN |'E 617

\ v N ' - . PR H B
r . - - Tt
' ! - 4 . :
: \ - .
1

. BIC -2




no longer the "producer" he once was.: Inform#ﬁt said he
.. Would be alert for additional details regarding above,

v

3

. NY'92-3209

i
s,

_Oon1/33/69, informant -adviged he ta-Pamiliar with
‘whom he. stated is in the JOSEPH.
COLOMBO "Tamily™, being assigned to The Tegime of DICK FUSCO,
© NY 9222671, . | R A

' 5w . Informant said most repéntlyi;;;;:::::]has'been.
- operating.a humbers bank as well as haldIing Sports and.hnrcﬂ

racing:action, ~Informant gaidl

[in® Brooklyri  for this b6 -2
o . Telated that] Litilizes ‘an b7C -2
individual known only to informant agl i ST A ONE W

identified|

' Informant SoTa————TIS BCTIVE, Il €O iting, but
informant was unahl ate whether Eontrdllgd

- this activity.on part, Informant advised that he
,had -not heard anything indicating that | was involved
“in‘shylocking, but-d%id learn thaf [nads an.-interest

. inia”realfestategagéhCy‘sbmewhere in Brooklyn, which he would
~attempt to locate.’ T E

. ~on 2/28/69, informant advised he 'had_d.e.tanmma_l"” rminad be 2
" that has an interest in b7C -2

quqklyn,’NY. :

b
~

 VINCENT ALOT ._ I
AR - . Cod
NY 92-3190. : S -

- On 2/12/69, informant advised that/VINCENT ALOL has been
-hanging out.very frequently at the Golden .Chariot ‘Restaurant,
\Queens,Boulevard,.Queens, NY, - - s S R

LD

P

T
-

. . . P

- . . i

- JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR ~ ‘
NY 92-1965

on 2/12/69, inférmapt adviéed'heghad]récéntly\}earnedl

thqt*dﬁring the previous month:GONDOLFO SCIANDRA arig ALBERT

¢ . CLEMENTE®18 ...
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and BOOZIE DE CICCO were in
© 'in: JOSEPH COLOMBO's
‘belieVed that this w

JOE COLOMBO authoriiz
- money, -

Las Vegas and borrowed $100,000

name, which they lost gambling. Thformant

as some type of scam operation and that

ed it and was a partner if they won any-
'RICHARD ‘FUSCO . R

AR . . .- . . ‘ ' LT K

NY 92-2671 -

ER

Qn 2/12/69. informant adviéed §haﬁj">
f Eas;ﬁﬁéfreputagion
rooklyn and Manhattan,

1O being connected”with many judges in B

b6 -2,3

biC -2,3
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Mr. DeLoach March 18, 1969
J. H. Gale

TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL b2 -1
INFORMANT PROGRAM

This is to advise vou of the excellent results being achieved
through the services of an extremely valuable top echelon
informant. 7, /. ‘-,/

As you know, our ’I‘op HEchelon Criminal Informant Program
has a two-fold goal--the penetration of La Cosa Nostra (LCK) and other
organized criminal groups, and the development of pertinent information
which will result in the prosecution of top racket flgures
has been very productive in both areas.

He is a highly placed LCN member -informant within the
Joseph Colombo "family"” of LCN, Within the past three months, he
provided such data as the following: 56 —2
b7C -2
The informant furnished information concerning the location
of three loads of hijacked goods. As a direct result of his information,
10 individuals were arrested by Bureau Agents and merchandise with an
estimated recovery value of $400, 000 was located by Bureau Agents.

fince early 1968, he furnished precise information regardi

an extensive pornographic film racket operatedl
The informant reported LC 058 JO€ LColombo
tage of the profits of this operation. In addition, our

source made available samples of the obscene films which were utilized
by the New York office in obtaining a search warrant which resulted in

the recovery of these films.

T J79-/99¢ -
i -~ NMr. Deloach
- r. Rosen o
i-] | 47 AR 19 1959

1 - Mr. gKell oe -1 _
@-— biCc -1

CONTINUED - OVER
CLEMENTE-620
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Memorandum to béir, Deloach
Re: Top Echelon Criminal
Informant Program

The informant made a substantial contribution to the
successful Interstate Transportation of Cbscene RMatter investigation
of this situation which resulted in a total of eight arrests by Buréeau
Agents in February, 1969,
b6 -2
In January, 1869, the informant advised that he had been  b7c -2
told by Joe Colombo that in the recent past three people had been
murdered by two hoodlums he referred to as| Iboti

of whom were

| Aecording to our source, Colombo stated

all three murders were brutal and unnecessary., This data was
disseminated to the New York City Police Department who subsequently

acdvised that| |had been identified by their Department and

noted that all information furnished them by the New York office concerning
these murders appeared to be extremely accurate. The New York City
Police Department is still pursuing their investigation in this matter.

The informant, in addition to providing significant information
regarding substantive matters, continues to keep the New York office
informed of the activities within the Colombo "family ™ of LOCH.

ACTION:

For information.

-2 -
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. s FPMR (1 cFR) 101-11.8

/ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memorandum

TO

DIRECTOR, I'BI

¢~ _SAC, NEY YORK

DATE:  5/5/69

b2 -1,2

W .
GONF. INFL.

SUBJECT: - | |

false.

CHANGED
TIRSIRS (WY -

ReBulet, 1/2/69 and New York letter, 3/1/69.

b2 -3

Informant was paid for information furnished during
the period 2/5 - 3/4/69Q and for information furnished

during the period 3/5 - 4/4/5T,

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished information known to be

THEFT OF ®NL 1050 BROXAWAY TRACTOR,
{ NJ LICENSE X34625 AND TRATLER CONTAINING 1,000

P’
7
(7") h’l/ ‘“Sb6 -1,2
b7C -1,2

2/24/69: TFIS; ARMED HIJACKING

‘§Q¥§j CASES OI' CUTTY SARK SCOTCH, LE.H. MILLER CO., NYC

N\ NSRS ()

| THEFT

OT MATCO TRACTOR AND PENNSYLVANTA RAILROAD /77-/254-//5 7
TRAILER CONTAINING REFRIGERATORS AMD AIR CONDITIONERS,
SOUTH KEARNY, NJ, 2/25/69: TFIS

UNSUDDS (Q\J

| rep ’7/792

.

THEFT OF b6 o

MACLEAN TRANSPORTATION COMPANY TRACTOR AND TRAILER g pmzy & 969 b7C -2
CONTAINING GOLI® BALLS AND EQUIFMENT, RUTHERI'ORD,
NJ, 1/26/6Q; TFIS; ARMED HIJACKING

= VNP = g

. 2=Bureau
. . 1-New York
%/ 1-New York

/

U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

As noted in referenced New York letter, Inrormant has
hecome close to whom he befriended in a

"sit down" in
conmection witn TUHO orev'og; hijackings. Throug who
had been close to LI\) intormant wag directed to obtain

A
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b2 -2

b6 -2

sufficient data to enable to the NYO —

resulting information from informant
- Informant then, throug | was able to keep
apprised of]| Jactivities, since rontinued his
‘activities in the hijacking fidd. Informant was then encouraged

to endeavor to learn the location of [ hew "drop" and there-

after informant bgﬁan to buy small quantities of "swag" through

ntify him. Based on
jags identified as

on 2/24/69, informant was oftered a load of Cutty
Sark whiskey in fifths, which he expr ] a great interest in.
Subsequently_another associate of was instructed to '"take
informant to | It was intende informant was
to be brought To a social club whichl was known to frequent,
riven 1

but instead informant was mistazenly to 32 Bartlett

Street, Brooklyn, which was apparently closed for the night and b6 -2
they thenproceeded to the social club. b7C -2
After meeting with informant observed that

[;:::;:;]was not £old of the above error and informant then

ecided that price was too high _since he was attempting
to. sell the Cutty G&ark rfor $40 per case. [;:;::::]then offered
informant the entire 1,000 case load, but Informant was able to
"pack off", explaining he did not have a locatién large enough to
handle such a large qguantity.

Immediately after leaving[:::::::]informant telephoned
contacting agent and advised of all above details observing that
it was possible might learn of informant's accidental b6 -2
knowledge of the rop. location. ‘ b7C -2

ﬁuring the course of the resulting surveillance on
2/%5€9, two panel trucks were ohserved to go in and out-of the

"drop". One_gﬁ_;hggg_;xggﬁs was discreetly surveilled to the
residence of where approximately 100 cases of

Cutty Sark whiskey was observed to be unloaded. -

Upon receipt of this intelligerce.'irformant was
recontacted and advised he nevexr heard of and knew of no
relationship betweer]| | TC was then agreed

CLEMENTE-623




bz -2

that would be interviewed in an effort to obtain his b6 -2
cooperation. b7C -2

|residence was thereatter searched on a
voluntary basis by NYO' agents during the evening of 2/25/69

and the stlolen scotch was recovered.] soon thereatfter
admitted buying this "swag" from| s well as oether
swag.

In the early morning of 2/26/69, informant advised he had
just learned that an additional load or loads would be brought
-to the Bartlett Street drop and it was anticipated an extremely
valuable load of sporting equipment or Polaroid cameras would
be in one of these loads.

Based on this extremely valuable iﬁtelligence, NYO
decided to withhold entering the drop so as.to allow the above
loads to brought there.

At approximately 11:00 a.m., four hours after informant hac
furnished the above information, two trucks were observed to
enter the drop. One was a Pennsylvania Railroad trailer, the
other. Mac Lean Transportation Company trailer. Immediately
thereafter agents of the NYO entered the drop and determined that
it contained the hijacked Cutty Sark load that the Mac Lean
Traller contalned a valuable load of sporting equipment and that the
Pennsylvania Railroad trailer contained a load of refrigerators
and air conditioners. Mac Lean load was hijacked earlier on
2/26/69, and the Pennsylvania load was stolen the previous
night.

As a result of information furnished by informant
in connection with the above approximately $360,000 worth of
stolen merchandise was recovered and the ten individuals

arrested. Included among which was| [who
is a well-known[::::::::fin the New YOTK area. .

The above raid resulted in wilde-spread publicity both
on TV and in the press.

b6 -2
b7C -2

D

I
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b2 -2

UNSUBS (4) Theft of 1965

GMC Tractor, NY:ILicensge

15564, . and 1967 Brown Trailer,

. Ny Llcense 2594175 Containing

' Miscellaneous Pharmaceutical

Produets, THOMAS JORDANO AND

ASONS IVC., Somerset NJ,

2,/2L/69

TEFLS- AﬁMED HIJACKING o )

(oo NEWARK) Pt ‘ P
15__ " -2

a

‘ On 2/3/69, informant advised he had learned

 tnadl : |

[5nd a~-third Individual known only to informant as
were the individuals who actually hijacked a

Toad. oF pharmaceuticals from NJ. Informant advised he would
')?'attempt to obtain additional inrormation regarding this matter.

St It is noted subsequent to above, ‘Newark Office raided
, ‘”drop” in Elizabeth; NJ, in which a portion of above load was
w drecovered i Investigatlon is pending in an effort to determine

“,Jlf flngerprints of any of the above 1nd1viduals are developed

i bn cartons recovered

JOSEPH COLOMBO

AR &
NY 92 1065
fea 5 be -3
o 4 On 3/24/69, 1nformant advised he had heard via L7C 3
5 the grapevine “that] _|the Chinese restaurant

"locatedsnext to CHRIS FUNARI's 19th Hole had been gambling

Coo with bookmakers during the recent past:and hdd lost heavily.
“¥When they ere ‘unable to pay their losses were converted

to shylock” type loans, forcing them to pay points. Soon

they were unable . to make payment, and JOE COLOMBO has in the

recept pagt cofpletely taken over this restaurant and presently
in his employ, inasmuch as it is necessary
for Chinese people to operate the restaurant. Informant said
“he believes-these people are extremely upset over the way

- L.
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b2 -2

It is noted subsequent to above, a pretext interview
was conducted with]| |above restaurant,
who.réadily admitted knowing COLOMBO and numerous associates
of his, and in fact admitted attending COLOMBO's son's recent

. wedding.- He denied, however, owing COLOMBO money cr that

COLOMBO”was'a silent partner in the business.: b6—33
’ ‘ ~ b7C -

HIJACKING

.+ TNFORMATION CONCEPNTNG
- NY 15-'

Pa—

on U/l/69, informant advised he had recently’
learned that.there is a hijacking drop which 1s being

‘,Aused byé%number ot Negro hijackers and that this drop

ig occasionally rented to other Brooklyn hlJackers
Informant sald this drop is located at 663 Berriman
Street, Brooklyn which is in the vicinity of Wortman and
Pennsylvanla Avenues.

Informant advised he does not know if he will

4hear when a load is brought to that locatlon, but would contact

the wrlter if he. d1d learn of anything.

Reoardlng above, & new 15~ case was opened in the NYO

- and. perlodic spot checks are being maintained of this

locatlon

MICHAEL SAVINO

AR

On 4/17/69, informant advised that he was aware that

‘tMIKE SAVIM® has an extensive shylock business operbing 1n
the Brooklyn area and utilizes as his strong arm man an

individual known as "FRANKIE The Beast". Informant said
FRANKIE has the reputation of being a tough guy and enjoying
an . assignment-to beat up a ""elow payer!. TIformant said

that SAVINO has his customérs make ppyments to him at an

extermlnating shop located on 86th Street and 15th Avenue.

Informant advised that SAVINO is an LCN member in the
COLOMBO ”famlly” and is also JOSEPH COLOMBO s brother-in-law.

9
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b2

'fdiscussions with JOSEPH COLOMBO he was adviged of the
L/ following:

JOSEPH COLOMBO-aka

CAR.
‘NY 92f1965'

on 1/17/69, intormant advised that during some recent
b6 -2
b7C -2

\ An individual namedl |not further identified, but
described as | - |

=
] Brooklyn,

"Pattempted.to seek redress and thereafter went to
. FERRARA (92-2462) and complained of this to him. FERRARA

assured .;ﬂxu;J&a_mQuld_thané_iLﬂjand shortly thereafter
FERRARA visite On this occasion,

‘FERRARA allegedly took awfffffifﬁ of rare and valuable coins, .

'NY, had approximately four months ago been “taken” for $55,000
“from an ingividual[j%::::::]

10t further identiried.

Informant said COLOMBO. continued thatl | apparently
UMPS

left and had never given satisfaction or payment for

b7C -2

“the coins.

~

- COLOMBO continued that subsequently by sheer accident

N I

] who is himself |

' happened upon | land became familiar with

|learned ofl [Ldentity., he

advised him of the above and very shortly thereafter|
was robbed of approximately $90,000 worth of coins.

then asked | |could lend him b6 -2

any money, and JOSEPH COLOMBO thereafter made a substantial b7C -2

7. shylock loan to[jjjijjjj] Informant said COLOMBO told him that

| ] (92-1850) was making the collections on this

‘loan for him, and that it _appeared that JOE COLOMBO, SR. would

be able to get. a piece of business.. COLOMBO

that this would be an "excellent move' on-his prt since I
"has extensive' contacts in the coin field, Khows numerous
jewelers, and.is also well cocnnected 1n therare metals field
and ‘thusly could be made intc an excellent fence for stolen
merchandise. .

- 6 -
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Informant continued that within the last’ couple of days
COLOMBO advised him that had 90 1bs. of pure silver

in his auto, which was apparently "swag" brought to him, and be -2

" that this s11ver had been stolen from him. COLOMBO requested b7C-§

that informant put out "feelers" in an effort to learn who
stole .the silver so that JOSEPH COLOMBO would become a "hero"
inf “yes and thus te in a better position to move

in on the buginess.

~‘:. Subsequent to receipt of above information, b6 -2
. _investication determined that[iZ;;;;;;Was identical with b7C -2
L Jand he was subs 1y interviewed under

~’"“su_itabj.e pretext. | |admitted knowing COLOMBO, his son,
s — ] and_numerous other LCN members in the Brooklyn,

W YOrK aYea. [although apparently reluctant to

R CLEMENTE-628
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UNI!ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J%TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Ilr’;lf;},’ly’ Please Refer to New York, New York
‘ . July 1, 1969

s

~ i I

Z/?I; / ,
NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBER | | p2 -1.2
NEW YORK FILE NUMBEH T
BUREAU FILE NUMBER

773 .
(20MP, TEe

The above individual is a regularly padid top
echelon ériminal informant of the New York Office. This
informant is considered to be emotionally stable and reliable.
He has not furnished any information known to be false,

/771976~

TGT RECORBED
11 JuL @ 1969

- B6JUL17 j954 S
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SBAC, New York July 16, 1969

f("\ B 2 7&///9

) qj/:"/79) /? ¢ 1l - Mr. Deloach . b2 -1.2
Director, FBI 4 ﬁL%‘—' 1 - Mr. Rosen b6 -1
1 - b7C -1

v 1 -

ST-1e, 1 -

: 1 q_Mr. Gale
1
ReNYlet 7/3/69.
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SUBJECT:

- OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 -~
MAY 1082 EDITION -
s GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  7/3/69

., SAC, NEW YORK
~

T, o
\"{'fl_ K -..’,_‘_*l/,'/ b2 _1,2

ReNYlet to Bureau dated 12/31/68 and NYlet to Bureau
dated 5/5/69.

The informant is considered to be emotlonally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to be
false.

During recent contacts with informant, he has advised
that JOE COLOMBO is becoming increasingly annoyed with informant
since he continues to be indebted to COLOMBO for approximately
$9000. Informant stated that his numbers business during the
recent past although profitable has not produced sufficient
profits to enable him to make any substantial payments in an effort
to reduce this loan. Informant said he was becoming more and
more concerned over the situation and felt it might impede his .
effectiveness as an informant and effect his position with COEOMBO.{//
CHANGED ) '
UNSUBS (4) N

\J\
b2 -2
b5 -1,2
pb7¢ -1,2

_|THEFT OF ONE 1959 BROKAWAY REC 18
TRACTOR, NJ LICENSE X34625 AND TRAILER /7T ST~ //7 )

CONTAINING 1,000 CASES OF CUTTY SARK N

SCOTCH, E. H., MILLER COMPANY, NY, 2/2L/69

TFIS; ARMED HIJACKING e
INSTRS (Y | 5 JUL 7 1969

| THERT

OF MATCO TRACTOR AND PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD e
TRATLER CONTAINING REFRIGERATORS AND AIR
CONDITIONERS, SOUTH KEARNY, NJ, 2/25/69
TFIS

3-Bureau PN A PR TR G SIS
1-New York ,/Ab/é U /"’ﬁ/ /V(/é |
C 1% &Lul’ c/iu# , ,’I,"//}
7//&/(; 7 s S O ;'r ,
VS CLEMENTE-631 ¢ *’1\.,

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




b2 -2

* UNSUBS. (53 :] |

v yTRACTOR AND TRAILER CONTAINING GOLF BALLS
“', -,  AND “EQUIPMENT, RUTHERFORD, NJ, 1/26,/69
‘"jTFIs ‘ARMED HITACKING

As noted in referenced NYlet dated 12/31/68 informant
'fhas becqme close to[::::::] whom he befriended in, down'" in
»[connectlon with two previous hijackings. Through| who
“had been close to (LNU) informant was. directed to obtain b6 -2
sufficient data to enable the NYO torldenirfy him. Based on b7C -2

‘3?%@wnrﬂaulilng_lnfgrmTtlon from informant was- identified as
o Informant then, throufh! | was able to keep

‘,apprlsed o] |activities, since continued his
activities in the hijacking field. Informant was then encouraged
to:éndeavor. to learn the location of] new "drop" and
‘thereafter informant bhegan to buy small gquantities of "swag"
throughl '

: On 2/24/6@, informant was offered a load of Cutty
IJ?Sark Whlskey in fifths, which heﬂfffffffff a great interest in.

.+, Subsequently another associate o _lwas instructed to "take
. ~dnformant tq | It was that informant was to be
;_\'brought to"a social ‘club whlch[ifffffffwas known to frequent;

“7w‘hk;but 1nstead informant was mistakenly driven to 32 Bartlett

] ,‘Street Brooklyn, ‘which was apparently closed for the nlght and
gfﬂgthey then proceeded to the SOCLal ¢club.

N - ”'°;1 After meetlng with informant observed that
s was not -told of the above emor and ihformant then decided
thaﬁ| |price was too high since he was attempting to sell
. the, Catfy Sark ‘for $L40 per case. then offered informant
© g entire®l,000 case load, but informant was able to "back off",
i Yvexplalnlng he did not have a location large enough to handle suchbe.g
v a 1arge quantlty ‘ A A b7C -2

§

s . \~Immed1ate1y after 1edv1ng informant telephoned
g eontactlng agenf d %iv1sed of" all above details observing that

. "1 it was possible might learn of informant's accidental

‘ knowledge of the "drop"” location,
.ﬁy o . Durlng ‘the course of the resultlng surveillance on

' 12/25/69, two panel trucks were obgserved to go in and out of the

" "drop © One.of these truncks was dlscreetly surveilled to the
N A re81dence of where approximately 100 -cases of
R Cutty Sark whlskey was observed to be unloaded.

o L : ' CLEMENFE632
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b2 -2

: Upon receipt of this intelligence. informant was
recontacted ‘and advised he never heard of nd knew of no

@ trélationship between| | It was then agreed
. jf”that[::;::fiwould be Interviewed in an effort to obtain his
. cobperation . b6 -2
s LT ' b7¢ -2
:;3 R residence was thereafter searched on a
L ﬁ'voluntary basis by NYO agents during the evening of 2/25/69
.~ . and-the: stolen scotch was recove*ed soon thereafter
. v, admitted buylng this "swag" from as well as other
0 swag.

o In the early mornlng of 2/26/69, informant advised
he has Just learned that an additional load or loads would be

g L,'brought to -the Bartlett Street drop and it was anticipated an

) ”'féxtremely valuable load of sporting eguipment or Polaroid cameras

:'ﬁr‘woald be 1n :one of these loads.

, Based on this extremely valuable intelligence, NYO
dec1ded to-withhold entering the drop so as to allow the above
»loads to be brought there.

At apprOXJmately 11:00 AM, four hours after informant
had furnlshed the above information two trucks were observed to
;anter the -drop.' One was a Pennsylvania Railroad trailer, the
.other MacLean Transportation Company trailer. Immediately
" thereafter agents of the NYO- entered the drop and determined that
it contained the hijacked Cutty Sark load that the Mac Lean
Traller contained a valuable load of sporting equipment and that
- the Pennsylvanla Railroad trailer contained a load of refrigerators
Colcandfairtconditioners. Mac Lean load was hijacked earlier on
'2/26/69 'and the Pennsylvania load was stolen the previous night.

. As 'a result of information furnished by informant

b6 -2 in connectlon with the above approximately $360,000 worth of

~ b7C -2 Stolén merchandise was recovered and the ten individnals arrested.
S who is a

T= [n the NY area.

t E ﬂ:.' } The above raid resulted in w1despread publicity both

R on TV and in the press.
b7C -2 . ‘ '
o Most recently | ~ |has been identified as
land was] Jat a drop in Staten

~Island, the location of which criginated from instant informant.

- 3 GLEMENTE-633




b2 -2

b6 -2

b7C -2 In addition, after he was identified by agents

participating in the surveillance in the above case as having
been at the Bartlett Street drop and will in all likelihood be
-arrested for Conspiracy in this matter as well.

As the Bureau is aware this informant is in all
likelihood the most valuable THE informant both in LCN intelligence,
based on his close friendship with JOSEPH COLOMBO and in cases
ander the Bureau's Jjurisdiction. 1In each instance, informant has
furnished extremely accurate information, which has resulted in

. staggering recoveries and numerous arrests. .Informant has been
"able to accomplish and yet through careful plannlng has been
able to keep his reputation above suspicion.

Tt is felt that based specifically on information in
I atter, informant should be paid a lump sum payment of
Again,NY is of the opirion, that this will have the effect
- of maintaining informant's enthusiasm and his continuance in
furnishing high caliber information in the crimimal field.

NY therefore strongly requests the Bureau approve a
[:::::]lamp sum payment to the informant. , o -3

- 4 -
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Tolson
= DelLoach
Mohr
Bishop
Casper

Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
',l Rosen
7, Sullivan -
E Tavel
T Trotter
" Tele Room

b2 -1,2
SAC, New York uly o8, 1969§$C‘i|
RSty /)7-/77¢-/R0 1 - Mr. Gale
Director, FBE | ' 1
1 - .Fo ROW
g%% r 1 -~ Mr. Kelly
TECTP — 5¥#§&2ﬁ&
Reurlet 7/8/69.
p2 -3

Authority grant ' nts to the
above~captioned source on g strictly
C.0.D, basis for a six-month period effective 7/5/69,

This authorization includes monies to pay for services
rendered as well as expenses incurred by informant at the
specific request of your office,

Furnish Bureau progress letters by 9/5/69 and 11/5/69,
setting forth a succinct summary of significant data provided
by informant. Submit recommendations regarding continued
payments two weeks prior to the expiration of this authority.

. Keep in mind that payments should be varied in line
with the value of the informant's services.
b6 -1
b7C -1

NOTE: See to Gale memorandum, 7/17/69, JEK:mfd.

AN
JEK :mfd 1L
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OPTIONAL FORM NG. 10
JAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 cFR) 101-11.8

®  UNITED STATES GARNMENT ) -

Memomndum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 7/8/69.
b2 -1,2
v@z SAC, NEW YORK
&,
SUBJECT: CONF. INFT.
TE M{-l
ReNYlet dated 5/5/69.
Informant was paid for information furnished
during the period 4/5 - 5/4/69 for information shed
during the period 5/5/69 - 6/4/ 9; and will be paid [
for information furnished during the period 6/5/69 = 9.
Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliasble and has not furnished any information known to b2 -3

be false.

Informant is contacted on an almost daily basis
and continues to furnish high level intelligence as well as
specific information in substantive cases within the Bureau's
Jurisdiction. NY and other offices have effectively utilized )
this continuing information which has resulted in numerous |
arrests and substantial recoveries. It 1s therefore recommended A:
informant be ;ﬁnﬁinuﬁd_as_a_ffgularly paid informant and receive,
the maximum o for information furnished as well

as expenses incurred.

et T
u

NICHOLAS BIANCO
AR
NY 92-3407

On 5/6/69, the informant advised BIANCO had recently
advised him he had acquired a nightclub in Queens and soon bé -1
would invite all memoers of the family to attend 1It's grand b7C -1

opening.
o 99 ) T /o2
On 6/18/69, the informant stated that a few nights
previously numerous members of the COLOMBO family attended a
gala opening of the Cafe Roy#iH!dn Queens, NY, which BIANCO
claimed he owned 40% of. R

REC- i

-New York 4 JUL 11 1969

/ > -
AT g4t jol :2 ol rE-636
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St f Lt SR LT b2 -2
. "":. . . L o “

; Informant also related BIANCO conflded that-in the
‘ future he ‘woild spend a cohsiderable portion. of ‘his t1me here
‘”H:land’eventaally‘ase th:s as his ”headqaarters ,

] g 2 ' b6 -2

, N SRR O ToR

I 'On: ). 1nformant adV1sed durlng a recent discu551on

withl _ — |compla1ned of ‘the large. amoant of ‘mohey

T R ik hAdlacad dua tacthe FBI's redent arrest and Seizure of. - o
fa' adV1sed that they are now. in, full operatlon

g7 sy

ARMINE PERSICO

NOTED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS¢ ALMOST “z
U L —AND THEREFOP _IT SHOULD‘NOT BE_DISSEM NATED

»/69, 1nformant 1n a. dlscussion W1th a. trusted
e.in- thé COLOMBO, family learned that.CARMINE PERSICO-
“L ble- to ‘conyince JOSEFH COLOMBO ‘that. COLOMBO should.

,PERSICO'S 1nvolvement in the importation’ of a-large
. Informant .advised both he and. hlS a55001ate

/‘; K N

Lo Informant saldzhe woald endeavor to learn addltlonal
f-»i‘:'""""‘i;d‘et'a'i‘ls- AR
fih :?C Slnce above 1nformatlon is both dellcate and vague -
1n nature no,dlssemlnation 1s belng made at: thrb tlme

CLEMENTE-637"
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‘ SAM MUSACCHIO L e
T JNY 92 3208 ;g ""j‘:.f : L

On 7/2/69, 1nformant adv1sed he%haddrecently learned

VR that SAM MUSACCHIO. has a 'drop" located soméwhere - 1n«Brooklyn,_h

hat| | who is known %¢ 1nformant asra
intended To use MUSACCHIO's drop.- Informant stated
he would endeavor to learn the locatlon of thls drop.s ¢ .

oo . -
\ . .

. PP

S . P

» &conversatlon with ladvised: him that. the FBL
-~ . has, a. constant surveillance on-:-him and. 1saapparentl vattemptlng
- to prove, that ‘He has no legltlmate employment~, ¢
'-oomplalned thaty:his: nelghbors had beeniintervi:
alleged employe had .also beentlnterV1ewedfbu

the FBI W1th no ;nformatlon whatsoever, g01ng/ omthe 01nt of ,
Mr “queéstionsii: ‘Informant stated[j%::::::1 .
thls ”heat”" T R S R

LS

.vl ;-”fﬁ: Oon 7/2/69 the informant Bdvised t',t.ddring a?reoent

“UNSUBS, (375 THEET. OF.. 10% 5 Lf?,«,fA}i
‘MACK:; TRACTO ~‘N$»LICENSE SIS SR

>
¢

TRATTER, NY LICENSE 9331, © .. . .
ONTAINING uoo CYLINDERS ‘OF - B

ﬁTRANSFER GORPORATION VALUED

LU

- AT '$160,000: AT,
N NY“6/3/ 9 -

On 6/4/69, 1nformant advised he h&d@ been approached
|both'0f whom he“knew
to be iInvolyved In hijackings: At tht Time, gi
_,,"offered the. abovelpad for: $4 per pourid, Informaﬁt at th s
+7 fdrst. meet;hg expressed an .interest in this load{p\ i
. .that. the price. apoeared“to ‘e to hlgh but he“% uld gt
'tho "llne up.’a buyer £+

oy . 41




b2 -2

these individuals and offer an abnormally low-price for the
load in an effort to learn further details but not to actually

have his offer accepted.

Informant thereafter made a counter-offer of $2.85

but this was declined by Informant did
learn further that the stolen load was at that time in an
unknown trucking company on Staten Island which was located

very c;ose*to the water.

Accordingly on 6/5/69, a carefully coordinated large b6 -2

scale inquiry was conducted of all trucking companies listed
in the Staten Island Yellow Pages and numerous consent searches
were made. During the course of these consent searches,

informant -recontacted the NY0O and advised t© rldlculous
offer of $2.85 a pound had been accepted by and that he
was now committed to handle this load and that they now offered

to' drive informant to their drop in Staten Island. Informant

.was ‘instructed to use all means available to stall this appearance
so that the search could be completed and hopefully the mercary
located before his appearance. At approximately 7:00 PM, all

- logical companies had been checked and no mercury was located.

Informant shortly thereafter recontacted the NYO
and stated he had found a buyer for this mercury who was willing
to pay $3.85 perpound and was then enroute to this drop.
Informant was instructed to obtain all possible details and to
Aimmediately relay them so that some action could be taken by the
NYO., '

, At approximately 8:00 PM, informant contacted the
NYO and advised that the mercury had been kept at a trucking
company located at 2581 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, but
approximately five minutes previously had been loaded on to a
red truck having a yellow dump body and taken to an unknown
scrap metal company in the immediate location. Informant
requested that no direct inquiries be made at 2581 which would
easily compromlse his identity. .

Immediately thereafter a coordinated and intensified
street search was instituted in this area of Staten Island and
a truck similar in apearance and bearing the name[_______ Jon the
door of the truck was observed parked in front of Caton Scrap

Y I
CLEMENTE-639
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bé -2
b7C -2




b2 -2

Metal Company, Richmond Terrace, Staten Island. An immediate
surveillance was set up in this location and approximately 45
minutes later two individuals entered this truck and began to
drive 1t away.

During the subsequent surveillance, this truck was
observed to leave Staten Islanc enter New Jersey cross the
George Washington Bridge proceed to Thomas E. Dewey Expressway
and thence to the Connecticut Turnpike. From there the truck
proceeded to the Watertown, Cornecticut area at approximately
2:00 AM, 6/6/69 and immediately began driving through side
streets of this small town. A loose surveillance was maintained
and the truck was next observed to be parked on:a side street

in Watertown and a fixed surveillance was established. '

Due to the remote nature of this area contact was made
with the only Watertown policeman on duty at that hour who

advised that they had observed individuals fitting the description
of subjects apparently attempting to leave the Watertown area

on foot. This police officer advised he had obtalned assistance
and they then were in the process of arresting these individuals
for disorderly conduct as their activities were extremely
suspicious.

Surveillance was maintained of the truck and when it
became apparent it had been abandoned, it was searched and
revealed to contain 324 cyclinders of mercury having. a value of
$200,000.

[were arrested by the Watertown
\Pollce and on the same date were released on $KO bond.

b6 -2
On 6/7/69, informant advised he had learned that p7C -2
1nstanttruck ased by[::::::::jkad been hijacked approximately
two weeks previously and at thet time contained a load of
airconditioners. Immediately thereafter this was verified.
It was also determined that this truck bore a stolen NY License
plate.

on 6/11/69, the initial facts were presented to a |
Grand Jary in the EDNY and it was apparent that the individual
reporting the above license plate as stolen had perjured himself.

-5 -
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It was also apparent from information developed during this
surveillance that the Infeld Scrap Metal Company, Watertown,
Connecticut, were to be the ultimate fence for this mercury.

R Accordingly, additional facts as developed will be
presented to the Grand Jury and it is hoped approximately five
arrests may be effected in the near future.

on 6/9/69, informant advised heid discussed his
involvement in above with JOE COLOMBO at which time COLOMBO b6 -2

, ) ‘advised that -he had already been contacted by PAUL SCIACCA b7C -2
‘ : , head of the SCIACCA family who advised tha
(92-3875) described by SCIACCA | lin his
- family and]| —[92- 421() described as| n

his family desired to have a "sit down" with the informant.

| COLOMBO instructed the informant to be respectful and cordial

i but to make no commitments during this sit down, which informant
f did. ‘ '

! ) Informant thereafter contacted[::::::::] who claimed
| : that he had lost the entire 400 cyclinders and tlet he would

, arrange to have an LCN member represent him in a sit down

’ which would be attended by infarmant . COTOMBO and appropriate

i SCIACCA people It 1s noted lied at this point
which strengthened informant's position, especlally since a b6 -2

newspaper artice later appeared with details of the recovery. »7¢ -2

- During June, 1969, the 1nformant was contacted on
almost a 'daily basin in connection with this matter for all.
details concerning this sit down which would shed an 1n51ght into
the handllng of inter-"family" disputes.

On 7/7/69, informant advised that he had been
approached the previous week by FRANK LUPO, who was hlghly
recommended by JOE COLOMBO as '"one of us 1n another family"”
and LU advised informant that he would ostensibly represent

L |interests. At the same time LUPO assured informant
that he would in fact be certain informant's position was
protected.

Informant stated that in the near futdre a large
sit down would be consumated ard that he would furnish all
details concerning this.

-6 -
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Informant stated that his position in this entire
matter appears to be extremely safe since COLOMBO himself
expressed sympathy to informant that his loss was perhaps the
- greatest since informant was in a position to earn at least
gMS,OOO "without getting out of bed". Informant is of the-
opinion that COLOMBO will demand adequate recompengce.

-7 -
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. OPTJONAL FORMNO 10 5010-106 '
Maf 1962 EOITION
GSA GEN REG NO 27 Tolson

- — elLoach — ——
UNITED STATES &:RNMENT o

Mohrt

Bishop — ———
R Casper ——————
Memorandum «
7o Mr. Galef%ayiy/“ ////// DATE 7/17/69
/{\’[ ) s ’]Trot(e;}
'ele Room
FROM O-r;;s
QCO&{FQ mEL / X
‘ b2 -1,3
‘\ SUBJECT me vl
| LTECIP ,

pb7C -1
SYNOPSIS:

a ‘ This is to recommend continued payments tolgi
] ‘ rk, requests authority to pay this sourcq
j _ naC0,D, basis,

427 |who has been a top echelon informant
since 1962, is one of the most effective top echelon informants, ,
developed to date. He is an admitted long~time member of La
Cosa Nostra (LCN) and he has furnished detailed and significant
‘ intelligence data. 1In addition, he has provided extremely
valuable information regarding substantive matters. He has been
i particularly productive in the Theft From Interstate Shipment
(TF1S) field. For example, in February, 1969, $360,000 worth
, of stolen merchandise was recovered and ten arrests made based
* upon his information. 1In June, 1969, a recovery of stolen goods
valued at $200,000 was accomplished through his assistance.

-1

b2 -2,3
ACTION , b6 -1
: , —_— b7C -1

\ In view of the proven capability of the informant
to make available extremely valuable information, it is recommended

the attached letter authorizing t office to continue
payments to this source on a C,0,D, basis

be approved. 7 / 77é "’/ o
. va Sl W 'Y /
Enc, La__ ¥ 7~22~G¢ 5}( ” RCJZJxA; / W

1 - Mr. Gale n
1 I_M_E__nm__naom 6221 1B 4"%/ T/é

: Ui —T
, 7 5
1 - . ! / o
, Mr, Kelly - 2-4#569
, . ]
JEK :mfd v 6‘ é,‘ j[‘.7r —————T— T 's
(5) xﬂ*f}’“/ } A DETAILS CONTINUED - OVER ;
{ — , )
| L\ Ve
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Mem ale
Re:l

DETAILS:

b2 -1,3

SAC, New York, requests authority to continue payments
to| |]on a C.0.D, basis,

The informant is one of the most valuable sources
developed to date in the organized crime field, He has been
a top echelon informant since March, 1962,

This source is a veteran member of the Joe Colombo
"family" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN). His arrest record dates back
to 1950 and includes charges of possession of stolen goods from
interstate shipment. By virtue of his membership in LCN, he
was one of the first Bureau sources to furnish precise and
specific data regarding the structure and membership of LCN.
He has identified over 200 members of LCN in the New York-New
Jersey arxea.

Informant has a very close relationship with Joe
Colombo, a member of the Commission. Through this association,
he has been able to provide highly significant intelligence
data regarding LCN activity on a continuous basis.

In addition, this source has been extremely productive
with respect to substantive investigations. For example, in
February, 1969, his information lead to the arrest of 10 individuals
in a TFIS investigation and the recovery of stolen merchandise
valued at $360,000. His services were also responsible for
the recovery of goods valued at $200,000 in June, 1969, in
another TFIS investigation.

The informant has established that he is the best
source of the New York office with respect to organized crime
matters and is considered an outstanding informant.

-2 -
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- over a periodaf time learned the locations where the loot was stored

o

OPTIOMAL FORM NO 10 4010—-108
MAY 1942 EDITION
GSA GEN REG NO 27 A

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum _

B
TO Mr., DeLoach‘?y paTE July 15, Sullivon
\ Tovel
‘ 4- 1 - Mr. DeLoach Trottsr —
FROM Rosen g -~ 1 - Rosen folmes .~
p2 -1,3™" 1 - Gakd
‘ CONF. INFZ, T
| FT, b6 -1 1 -
| SUBJECT | | b7C 1 1 -
1 - Mr, Gale 1 o

SAC, New York, recommends[::::::]lump-sum payment for captioned
informant for information furnished in Theft From Interstate Shipment
cases, General Investigative Division concurs, ($360,000 stolen
merchandise recovered and 10 arrests made,)

BACKGROUND: This concerns our investigation of 3 separate major truck
hijackings,namely a trailer containing 1,000 cases of Cutty Sark Scotch,
New York City, 2/24/69; trailer loaded with refrigerators and air-
conditioning equipment, Kearny, New Jersey, 2/25/69; and a trailer con-
taining golf balls and sporting goods, Rutherford, New Jersey, 2/26/69,
Informant, a veteran member of the Joe Colombo, La Cosa Nostra family,
New York Clty, at great personal risk and through concentrated effort

and assisted in identifying the fence, He advised our New York Office
who conducted investigation which resulted in recoveries of $360,000

worth of stolen merchandise and arrests of 10 individuals including a
well-known, active New York aréa hijacker, All this was accomplished
by 2/26/69. Wide-spread publicity was afforded these accojgllshments

ey
Informant has been a Top Echelon Cr1m1na1 Informant since March,
1962, and ‘has been regularly paid since September, eceiving up
|He was last paid a lump-sum of on 1/17/69
for the solution ol two r armed hijackings. Every month since 1/68
}1nformant has received on a C,0.D, ba for ion furnished,
RECOMMENDATIONS OF SAC, NEW ° n recommendlngfjfffffjlump sum pay-

ment SAC, New York, notes that in addition to the above, informant more
recently furnished the location of another New York City area drop
which led -to recovery of loot valued at $40,000 by our Agents and arrests

.3pof 3 subjects including John Cosares, a suspect in | forementioned

thefts, SAC, New York, feels a 1ump sum payment of to informant
at this tlme will have the effect of maintaining his enthusiasm and will
result in his continuing to furnish us with high caliber information LZ/

the criminal field. SAC,New York, characterizes informant as the _best
source currently avallable to_the New Yos; Office concerning organlzed

Y Crime and other matters under our juri ion. This is evidenced by

&€t that informant has furnished iniy tion _which has resulted in ,_

staggering recoveries and numerous ar ﬁﬁfs EEF'f?%?&i;

RECOMMENDATIONS OF GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE® bIVISION ‘“Gegenuﬂiﬁhﬁﬁﬂtigative
Division concurs with the recommendations ol BSAC, New York. Attached for
approval is a letter authorizing lump- sum’payment o i

1nfo

L
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Airtel

To: SAC, New York

From: Directoy, FBI
CoRiCTeT.
Pl

el L.
TECIP

ReBulet 7-17-69.

10-6~-69

b2 -1,2

By return mail, advise date progress letter forwarded in
this matter. Relet instructed you to submit a progress letter by

7“%
ssh

9-5-69,
V.
MAILED 24
OCT € - 1969
COMM-FB|
ST 109
§ e — /791796~ /23
Bishop
G —— JEK:rfir REC 14
L ) A '
- > { 19 OCT 7 1963
e 2@ CLEMENTE-646 |
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Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 10/13/69

b2 -1,2
: SAC, NEW YORK
,é@,/ O ’

LONF. INFT.

SUBJECT: | ]
/ YIP

TO

[

ReBuairtel, 10/6/69.

Progress letter re captioned subject forwarded
Bu 10/8/69.

- EX105 _ /79-/99¢~ /2% b2 2
*2«_-8 ) ¢ ’
1-N§£e ?rgrk REC. 46 A
ENB:d jm ‘
(3)

17 OCT 14 1968

-— Lo ]

(- o7 o
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— _ Qﬁ% U.S. Savings Bonds Regulargll‘gflw};ay%}%% Savings Plan
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Transmit the following in

¢36 (Rev. 5-22-64) , Q‘
b

A
iJk‘

'giz»hﬂv\\ | FBI

Date: 10/10/69

AIRTEL

!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
(Type in plaintext or code) __:
[
—
(Priority) |

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROMY)  SAC, NEW YORK

Eﬁcm NFT._
SUBJECT: ; bs -
o b7C

on 10/9/69, Detective Racket Squad,

Brooklyn District Attorney's Offiééj‘tEIéﬁﬁﬁﬂIEJlly advised
SA that his office arrested last evening the
following viduals:

~
GREGORY SCARPA and his son ‘j
ROBERT STASIO '
SAM WEISS b7¢
ANTHONY CAPPUCCI
FRANK FARACE

Detective advised that the above individuals
were being charged w attempted Grand larceny and attempted
possession of stolen property in connection with the theft
of & load of J&B scotch.

It is to be noted later on 10/9/69, informant was
contacte# and advised that he had been released in $5,000 bail
and felt that his arrest was a "setup". He further related
he felt confident that the case would be dropped and no
prosecution would result,

Bureau will belept adyiged of dévelopments,

o™ y99-,99¢-/25 .

(VR i
- Bureau _ Bﬁc — .
1l -~ New York

UDCT1

— N . : A .-.'."Jt : Y g

7 1969
'/ Approved: A° SenCLEMENTE-648 M  Per -
; Spesdal Agent in Charge

g5 OCT 11 1969

4 be -2
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onTTED STaTes Gol@anment ¢
Memorandum
TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  10/8/69
oS SAC, NEW YORK e s
squn?—gggglgﬁééLl . ;J
g ReBulet dated 7/22/69 and NYlet dated 5/5/69.

on 8/26/69, informant was paid for information

(§ furnished erlh% the period 7/5/69 - 8/4/69; informant is

/7// being paid or information furnished during the two

s month period 8/5/69 - 10/4/69.
: Informant is considered to be emcticnally stable
?{iﬁg and reliable and has not furnished any %nformatlon known to

be false.
JOSEPH COLOMBO aka
AR _ ,
NY 92-1965
It is noted reNYlet contalnéﬁ f?nn iderable informhtion
furnished by informant on 4/17/69 re on
[ ] in Brooklyn, NY. Relet also pointed out| |

was cooperative and cordjal when interviewed and subgiantizsted
considerable information furnished above.

Since relet, NY has had numerous contacts with g*
and during the latter part of June and early July, ﬁm
began to furpish wore detailed information concerning
nis relationship withl_ | Tt appeared he had
entered into a husiness venture with] which had
Tfailed and tha was using las a strong b6 -2

arm collector. / 7“ /79@—’ /‘72é b7Cc -2

Consequeatly on 7/23/69, informant, acting under
direction, advised that during a recent discussion he had with
JOSEPH COLOMBO he related to COLOMBO that he intended to
"move" against |since he felt he could be
easily conned. On this occasion, COLOMBO advised informant to

"hold off" since COLOMBoqha e%;to collect money from
.._)'\

¢3oBureas | ,— TTﬁ(/ -

1-New York ) j?j— S . b6 -1

- .b7C -1
smmg. ) B OCTTS 1969
o ARV inmg-
Ly ’ T *,,,a:?‘/
o CT 7 77

251969 CLEMENTE-649
-Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




b2 -2

on 7/28/69 and 8/4/69, informant again acting under
casually\mentnoned to COLOMBO that he had heard that
as making a~few 'scorss! and he, 1nformant was. b6 2
- anxious to get started>en him. On both occasions COLOMBO bIC -2
related he had not yet fully collected his moénevl
and 'on the latter date said he would "oet | Eo handle
this collectlon : S ,

\ .

On 8/l3/6), 1nformant advised that ‘during & recent
discussion he had with| Ireqdested 1nformant to
stop telllng COLOMBQ that was "making scores' since
COLOMBO was puttlng dnder cons derable pressure to
collect COLOMBO'S money %\

< ' i advised that he had ' ”sla ed “the Kld around”
.but that| | kept - "crying poormouth”. confided b6 -2
."that "if COLOMBO kept ould . cause to get - b7C -2
. arrested since he felt[:f%:if:ﬁwas a "ery baby and might run
to the-cops. IAformant said accordlngly, ‘hé could not continue
to tell JOSEPH COLOMBO that[j;::;;:]was, 'making scores" since

to do- Xe) woutd:ffffzflm out of character’. Informant also
adVLSed that had’ a tendency to exaggerate ahd that he

may have told COLOMBO he slapped" v1ct1m but that this may or
may not be true. ,

NY 9_é_ 3184 o . L Lo

- It is to be noted in’ the past infermant, 1dent1f1ed
‘onel las an LCN member in;the, COLOMBO family.

v " HowevVer, a photograph was not avaﬂable for positlve
1dent1f1catlon by this 1nformant It is noted during’ the : recent
past a surveillance type photograph deplctwngfgf
was obtained and on 7/29/69, this photographiwas: displayed to
the informant. -At_this e informant advised thlS 1nd1v1ddal
-was the brother o that he prevlously referred to and
that this individual wvas defln:tely not anh LCN’ fember: Informant
advised that the 1nd1v1ddal referred to by hlm is-known to him
as JIMMY BROWN and that this individual is anvIiCN'me nber . in the
COLOMBO famlly as well as his brother Tl

o Informant adv1sed he does not see the |very
often and as far as he is aware they are probab_y 1nactive. :

-2 a- . e
CLEMENTE-650 .. i ~# °
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bo -2
b7C -2
b2 -1

"._raiTOEﬁﬁE@Ta ? <,5 By : Lo
2000 BALTIMORE g0 ' .
‘f;NY 148* L e

s

vt . e

: ne May. Jupe and July, 1969 numerous’ contacts
,,ereﬁhad w1th an admitted member of the.COLOMBO
-”famlly and . 1nt1mately acquainted with act1v1t1es in the
“Both Street area of Brooklyn, NY. -Informant’advised that in

f .the pagt he hall'dealt with| | and- an associate. of
: ft‘| | in connection with hifjackings ‘and
othek-'swag. In addition, informant related pllegedly

4 ine the past dld have contacts for obtaining fireworks. ~However,

SR tolhisuknowledge, durlng this past Fourth of- Julycelebratlon

T > t0 make his connection. . Informant ‘said

S are highly regarded by»all members of the

“ . ;COLOMBQ - "family ™ -as belng able to handle large” quantltles of

ralmost any descrlptlon of swag since they both- have excellent
Lontacts Informant stated that neithex]| |are
con51dered "go0d” fellows™ (LCN mémbers) ;. -however they are
nonetheless hlghly regarded hoodlums. :Cl‘fﬁﬁ Towl

FRR

' rv&JOSEPH LUCHESE = ", i - : T SR
AR S I S SR S
92 2753 :‘ b ‘ :l “ . . ‘M’_,‘ M -."’.‘. N -,

0

':'Qﬁ' on . 8/5/69, informant’ advised that He had heard that  bé -2
o [is-deting’ in a large.scale bookmaklng operation b7C -2
v in azkuncheonette which is located next door. to the Trylon |
Theater Queens Boulevard Queens,. NY. Informant said in this
' confledtion two young Jew1sh gamblers had" become indebted to
for $5000 which money they did not have: and after
had threatened to ‘break the1r legs both had run away

and were afrald to go home

<
&

, Informant said that throagh a mutaal “friend thesé
two gambler3uwere abile to get GREGORY -SCARPA, -an,LCN member
it the COLOMBO famlly, to intercede in an attempt to settle
fthis) debt for &' lessér amount Informant sald thereafter
f SCARPA and three of hls muscle men went to the above luncheonette,

5
Rt

S N

K »4' v . ' . _--‘_‘
PR _ Y.' L

e %LEM'ERfEﬁSlD '



b2 -2

- there spoke: W1th| |and
0 F:::::::fiand ‘offered (o Settle this debt. for 25¢ on the dollar.

became enraged -and, said he would sooner kill these
welchers and get nothlng rather. than settle for $1250

g - - il . «. 5’(; B
‘ : “?Q;‘ ‘ RL- Inferman% celated SCARPA and his henchiien thereafter
: L threatened to kill and to burn the luncheonette
. if-hérm came.to either of the gamblers stating that he would e -2
f ' " instruct them to* go’ home that night and to have no fear that b7C -2
_harm would: befall them. - They thereafter dlscontlnued the
| ) meetlng and on:the following day ]
| ~° [__Bllegedly .contacted one of SCARPA's: henchmen and, arranged
' for a meetlng between SCARPA and hlmself in East Harlem later
| that day., : -

: . Informant uald that apparently SCARPA d1d not attend
thls meetln and| bersonally went to-see JOSEPH COLOMBO.

.At 3t |related to COLOMBO what had occurred and bE -2
“that desired that SCARPA attend a sit down and that " pTC -2
COLOMBQ also attend’ ‘this meeting. COLOMBO allegedly declined
“this offer stating that '"SCARPA speaks for me" ahd did not
require his- presence. On the following night a sit down was
held 'at Rafael's Restaurant on Roosevelt Avenue in Corona, which

as attended bl [(G2-1866)
bs' - well as JOSEPH LUCHESE (92e2753),,GREGORY
SGARPA and ) _
- , At thls S1t down,| |expressed astonlshment
that SCARPA would threaten| [to which SCARPA - allegedly

j~559;related that he had "no idea %thai ]
: - and assumed[:::::::]wae 'just another sucker’. | |was
"thereafter criticized for not making known to SCARPA on his

initial V1S1t;that as "behind h1m”~ At this sit
down. SCARPA voldnteeﬂe 0.pay half of the amoant owed which
all con31dered fair except who- apparently was a large .. _,

‘money. make¥ fér-the LUCHESE family and who was allowed to make p7c -2
the. final” negatlve determination: .JInfdrmant said that SCARPA
then related that he was merely trylng -to- help, that he was
gettlng nothlng foz his efforis and that hepe: pletely
" divorce hlmself “from the situation and that could do as
... he pleased At this p01nt the 51t down ended amlably all around.

- 4o
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B | — — b6 -2

T e On the folJOW1ng day, howeve | | b7C _2
. “[::::::::]contacted SCARPA at which time |cOnfessed he

. f (';';.’” 1 ,

“7 was~being.overly stubborn and that he now realized.that:the
i ’50¢ offer was generous and he would accept it.  The gamblers
' {chereafter pald thlS money directly tol .

fRICHARD FUSCO '.,,l o Do e
AR , S o
~NY 92 2671

. 7 on 8/13/69, informant advised thatshortly after
COLOMBO had assumed control of the COLOMBO family- he had
;instituted a "family shylock business! " in which COLOMBO
vaccepted loans from various members of the famlly which was
then ‘placed in the "kitty". Thereafter portlons of this
money. werejshylocked "on the street™ and-that the profits

.o, were then intended to be-. utilized to subsidize the family”

« ~of any LCN member who was in prison or who. was in desperate

N " flnan01al condition. . Informant related that: he’ ‘had heard
~that. FUSCO had volunteered in excess of $50,000:for this

... "$Hylock fund” and was then appointed as the proprietor of

7 ‘ithe-fund. Informant continued that on each Monday night a

", . regular-accounting ‘is made of the "fund" Fosition and that

+ .-this accounting ig:¢onducted in ‘the .home of FUSCO's son,

fSALVATORE and thet a Certified Publlc Accountant is ‘actually

“used to’ keep thie books. Informant said this information goes

.+ bagck to early 1969 but belleves they contingae to have weekly

,nﬁfrﬁconferences a31ng the accountant as above. , \ ,

,»f“‘MICHAEL SAVINO
S AR.
" NY 92 3408

. . on 8/25/69, the front, namely the exterminating
'wlba51ness, utilized by SAVINO.in connectlon with his shylock

. ¢ activities was d¢sbanded and at the present time, MICHAEL.

£ SAVINO and- BRANKIE “"THE BEAST" FLANGA are operatlng out of

.~ Caplan Bulck 86th Street, Brooklyn, NY. - :

_fﬁ” | |} : o ‘ - i b6 2
' AR ‘ ' o - b7C -2
NY 92 2681 ' ’ \ K ‘

On 8/25/69, informant adv1sed[::::::::ks again
1nvolved in the obscene’ fllm businesy iand
cohtinues to turn over a. percentage of the proflts tb JOE
COLOMBO as prev1ously mentloned

i,,‘},;p - ' CE?MENTE653
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SEBASTIAN ALOI .

NY 9es 1877 R
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oo On 9/2/69, 1nformant advzsed thatuALOI has a
"crew! who are engaged in hijacking and that]

) E:;;:::::] TNU, is in charge of this crevw Jorts
. . direcktly- to ALOI. ~Informant said that |recently

hahdiéd gloadaf stolen TVs and that~he;would,@ttémpt,£o
determlne '‘drop”. ' o R

jﬁa : : : ;';» o " b6 -2
- - RN ‘ b7C -2

.

‘v g Op 9/18/60 . infarmant adv1sed he- had learned tthat
: in Brookljn NY,'ls a close
associate of COLOMBO, and had been used as .a fence for COLOMBO
in connectlon with, 001nszand precious medals. Informant said
engoys an excellent reputatioh and is con31dered as a
‘nicé"guy and 1s~not .generally known to except to a limited’
few as-a’'fence.:. . z ;




b2 -1,2

New York ew York ;:Ar;ﬁflixﬂ“"

- f”*] . November 1, 1969

R NEW_YORK SYMBOL hrj«ﬁE_L___--r__[' |
-  NEW YORK FILE NUMB .

BUREAU FILE NUMBER |

... The .above individual is a regularly pald top A
‘echelon CTlanal informant of the New York Office.. This-

" informant is considered to be emotionally stable-and reliable.
He ‘has - not furnished any information known to be “falseé.:
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" OPTIGNAL FORM NO. 10
£ MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8
UNITED STATES G NMENT ‘
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11/5/69
. b2 -1,2
/F%:{ SAC, NEW YORK
SUBJECT: | — I-
b6 -2
Re Bureau letter, 7/22/69, and New York airtel b7c -2
10/6/6 a ned, "JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO, ET AL}
-~ VICTIM, AR - HOBBS ACT".
}/ Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
© . and reliable and has not furnished any information known to
-~ be false, , c
JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO, ET AL;
| _  VICTIM
AR -~ HOBBS ACT
NY 92-NEW
bé -1,2

It is noted referenced New York airtel contained »/C -L.2
considerable information concerning a pending investigation
in the New York Office, which originated from informant,
whereby it appears there 1s a strong possibllity the New York
Office will be able to prosecute JOSEPH COLOMBO, JR., ROCCO
MIRAGLIA and JOSEPH IANNACI on a HOBBS ACT violation, Investi-
gation is continuing in an effort to include JOSEPH COLOMBO b6 -2
in this violation, However, since early October, 1969, the b7C -2
victim has not been reatened or otherwise forced to make
payment to

79-/99¢-/77 )
Throughout the latter part of September and October,
1969, almost daily contact was maintained with informant in
this and other matters and on 10/21/69, informant, acting under
direction, again spoke to JOSEPH COLOMBO, expressing an interest
in "moving in" on victim, At this time, COLOMBO advised informant
that he should not do anything in this regard since there had been
\g’considerable "heat" in the neighborhood over an unsolved homicide
" and that he should wait before doing anything,

\
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4 3./~ Bureau
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b2 -2




[

cad T Informant advised, based on’ nis knowledge of CGLOMBO,
~;; COLOMBO would not allow the viectim“to beat him out of. any
-7t ‘substantial sum of money and’ would probabl wait before
T sen&ing back to strong-anm[::;:::f::] :

-1 b6 -2
W BIC -2

r o ke L i

\m-.

RICHARD FUSCG RR ST A
AR" s et
NY 92-2671 O N

. Koty
L k e
v T

A . On, 10/9/69, informant identified a photograph of
JOSEPH GENTILE aka Joe Lane and adviged. that although LANE
is not: a: member of ICN, he is’ nevertheless extemely close
,to BICHARD FUSCO and - ANTHONY LA PONZINA."Inférmant said’ -
?LANE LA PONZINA and FUSCO are partners in-a largefnumbers
operation, ‘Wwhich also includes ‘horse:and sports action, - and
*meet on’ almost a dally basis concerning ‘their mutual.business
JBD - intérésts,. Informant also related that in’ the past LANE also-
S handled swag. ’“ - A

o

x JOSEPH comm;o A
5 AB . . o ) S ;

o

R &, 0n 10/1&/69, informant: related that' e ‘had recently
iF had & discussicdn with COLOMBO concerning tne Qisappearance

LT o) FRANKIE 'MARI and -MIKE ADAMO, -At' that: time’COLOMBO advised
%; he; was very. concerned over this: mattenzand wés confident’ = -
&f* " %n at_both were dead. - COLOMBO .went on’ t,“advised that he did"
N no,,belive -the BONANNOS had anything to do: with this’ matter
f'c:;neﬁd .suspected that someone, possibly as clode a6 PAUL SGIACCA,
LSRN would necessarlly ‘have to be involved in order''to “set thei

' ﬁboth*up" ‘COLOMBO further advised he had put out & feeler
for SCIACCA to contact him and .was. concerned that SCIACCA had

t 40 . L g

. ilom 10/30/69, informant a.dvised that approximately
ne - week previously MUTOLI ha.d died in bed, ‘prob”é.bly from a




o R ;Lnformant stated MITOLT naid fome"’ 1y p;e;en
smons AnneLmo, who 1s also deceased ' ', .

under

”;on 10/30/69, 1nformant relateq that he recently
learned JOE "'COLOMBO was negotiating“to purchaSe & dry- cleaning
.»_,;store located on 13th Avenue bétween 74th and?75th Bireets, -

‘. _ whichihe was going té turn over to ‘nisisor QANTHONY ‘COLGMBO,
o ‘Informant”commented it was his Beliel: that:this was a‘legiumate

‘ pugghase and ‘did- not“involve Shylock”vg or st ,
SRS . - o © b6 -3

o 'On 10/30/69, informant advised ‘e "had 1é3.med tha.t B7C -3
‘ . cloge. td who’is“a, :
- '*"11/3/69, mforma.nt stated_
COLOMBO‘WQuld .goon ke holding: his“annual Christmas party L :
‘and “last year the’ ‘party would be held for,@il caporegimas

a@ndi ﬂd rectly under'JQE at HIKE‘SAVIN h )

Tnformant asaid,.,CGIDMBG wogld Tiold anbother Christmas
;partyffor\those other members of his rfamil ‘»at}the home of o
EBICHARD FUSCO'S son. Informant said, ; Ry

b6 -2
b7C -2

(‘1“‘-@

On. 10/30/69, iﬁforma’.nt a&vised tha.tl

continue to aperatentheir obscené“film business
scdle., Inférmﬁﬁt £9 ither related that __

,.w‘ Vo
4 h‘ ‘)
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| o . 1/14/70
Airtel
To: SAC, New York |
b2 -1,2
From: Director, FBI
4 &CONF. 1INTT

?7 L‘Tﬁczp

\J/

é’f,// ReBulet 7/17/69.

Your authority to pay the above captioned source
has expired. By return mail forward recommendation with
respect to continued payments to this source. In line with
previous instructions you should institute the appropriate
administrative procedures to make certain future requests
are submitted on & timely basis.

-
MAILED 4
JAN141970
COMM-FBI
/’
JEK:tcd, ;;

@ @&Q@ /77’/97é"/07i b2 -2
¥ 2
&

. ? ¢
Felt }/é‘f T/ * »
‘Gnle

N — 19 JAN 18 1970
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: b2 ~1,2
SR el b
o e ‘ p7C -1
RS R Mr. DeLoach
! ‘ ‘1 ~ Mf.. Row (6221 IB)

SAC, ﬁew%rkr
RECZ&

, 1 —-Mr. Gale
1-[C
., S WU TIE Relly
o Reurlet 1-14—79 and zirtel 1~27 'm.

gmted to continue paymexits bo tmed informant
on @ strictly C.0.D. basis for a gix-month period
“This authority includes monies to pay for services
rendered as well as expenses ineurred by the informant at the request of
y0ur ofﬁce, .

e 10 N \—( .f..
.

. " Forward progress kmaggby 3- s-'m and 5«5 'm conﬁining s
S concise summary of signifieant information furnished by the jnformant.
» - Submit recommendations régarding continied payménts two weeks prlor
- to the expiration of this aﬂl’hoz'ization.z o o o

1
s

P J "Sincé all pa,yments areona C.O. D. basis, they must be varied’
2 " in line with the value of thé informant's serviee$ insure iull va.me ls '

J _:‘:‘-. ‘ received forall !unds dasburSed. , B LT TR

".-’.; b2 -1 B

J]

DelLoach _z

Tele Roomm
Holmes C

ey TN , . S P
'}NOTE See: memoJ H. Gale o Mr. DeLoach 1159- 70 re,

IEK rdrr. i

MAILED 21,




’ M"("\’ e s _'._\ . N ;ﬁﬁﬁk—‘ . i \W" ’
< et e > . - | . v '
W P e . o L :
FD:36 (Rpw. 5:22-84) L - . - ' e e
N S " o . o . o e
«f"’('(’: . e g~ "“ o ‘ 4‘ ' K ’ : l
S ' S . ™ o I ‘ ‘ .
f‘f*,'::" . T o . . ) ) . o o 1
SRTI : S o Lo |
AL " : L FBIL -~ Tl i
Date: |
R - , 1/27/70 |
Transmit the fllowing in PLAIN TEXT . '
[ S o . ) (Type in plamzext or code) L 1
p. 7 AIRTEL - - ' {
g ! (Priority) K |
__________________________________________________ U -

L TO:n DIRECTOR, FBI

" FROM: ' %ﬁc, NEW YORK
_ e,

. b2 -1,2

SUBJECT:

Lnvir

ReBualrtel to NY dated 1/26/70 and NYlet 1/14/70

' The following paragraph was 1nadvertant1y oomitted
from reNYlet. ‘ A S i
. A
In view of information belng farnished by this ' b2/ ‘_3
, 1nformant it is recommended he be continued as a reeularly y -
i paid ‘informant and receive & maximum of |
for information furnished as well as expenses incurred..

‘ i\ R . B v o ) o .' K o " |
%2 LKl x”’”q/a/. a o avesag
Bureau 7% c REC 26 1) =
New.York M c S o L 7#
RRV mmg : Fﬁ o o @'f-ffl‘ﬁzh
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 OPTIONAL FORM NO 10, ,7. 5010-106 .
MAY 1962 EDITION e
GSA GEN REG NO. 27 & ‘@/( Ellizr;ch
UNITED STATES GO NMENT o i walters .

Mohr

Memomna’um -
Mr, Deh(a,?

Conra
/mﬁ"a‘M . J. H. Galf,

.

. Felt

paTE. 1-29-T70 Gale
Ros

Sull{yon

Tavel\

Soyais

TO

Tele Room

Cow) rupd” o
7 v b2

-1

SUBJECT ¢

" SYNOPSIS: ] q* /

' This is to recommend continued payments to|
SAC, New York, requests authority to pay this source| 1
::lon a strictly C. O.D. basis. lwho has been a top
echelon informant since 1962, is one of the most elfective top echelon
informants developed to date. He is an admitted long-time member of
the Joe Colombo "family" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN). On a consistent ba@is,
he has provided extremely valuable and sensitive data regarding top level
LCN activity. On the basis of his information, a Hobbs Act investigation
was initiated regarding Joe Colombo and two of his LCN racket associates.
Source identified Joseph Yacovelli as the new consiglieri of the Colombo
"family. " Source determined from Colombo that it was his belief that two
members of his "family'W fsappeared have been murdered. ]

L

addition to furnishing valuable intelligence information,
source has dlso made a significant contribution to substantive mvest1gat1ons
In 1'569 hignformation led to 10 arrests in Theft From Interstate Shipment
mves"t:,gtitlons and the recovery of stolen merchandise by Bureau Agents
havmg ecyalu@,of $560, 000.

ACTIGN‘."* = —_—
s E:.‘
®  sifide this source has established that he can make available »2 2,3
\extremely valuable information, it is recommended the attached letter b7c_fl
be approved authorizing the New York office to continue payments to the
informant on a C.0.D. basis. = 7gf / 77&- /30

Enc. /= Jo -73,3"'111” REg 85/ :

1 - Mr. DeLoach 1| | o —-/—39’/
1 - Mr. Row (6222 IB) 1 - Mr. Kelly Z(/ : ~ ZaY '
1 - Mr. Gale , T | / y]% FEB 3 170 W

. L PR m-‘".?

JEK:r //%} |

(6) c
0///

5 FEB 8 1970

DETAILS OVER




Memorandum to Mf. DeLoach by 1
Re:

DETAILS:

b2 -1,3

SAC, New York, requests authority to continue payments to
[ n a C.0.D. basis.

The informant is one of the most valuable sources developed
to date in the organized crime field. He has been a top echelon informant
since March, 1962.

This source is a long-time member of LCN and is affiliated
with the Joe Colombo "family. ' His arrest record dates back to 1950
and includes charges of possession of stolen goods from interstate ship-
ment. As a result of his membership in LCN, he was one of the first
Bureau sources to furnish precise information with respect to the structure
and membership of LCN. He has identified in excess of 200 members of
LCN in the New York - New Jersey area.

Informant has a very close relationship with Joe Colombo, a
member of the Commission. Through this association, he has been able
to providedextremely valuable intelligence data regarding LCN activity on
a continuous basis.

In the recent past, the New York office has initiated a Hobbs
Act investigation regarding Joseph Colombo and two of his LCN hoodlum
associates, This matter is being closely followed by the New York office.
Informant's information predicated this inquiry.

Source also reported that Joseph Yacovelli had taken over as
a consiglieri in the Colombo "family' replacing Benedetto D'Alessandro.
Source furnished information concerning meetings of the Colombo group
in which Colombo advised the membership of Yacovelli's new assignment.

Source also determined on a confidential basis from Colombo
that he was extremely concerned over the disappearance of two members
of his "family, ' Salvatore D'Ambrosio and Fred DeLuccia. According to

-9 -
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Mgemorandum to Mr. DeLoach
Re |

the informant, Colombo expressed the opinion that both had been killed
and their bodies buried. Source noted that it is believed that D'Ambrosio
and DeLuccia were responsible for "hits'" on Frankie Mari and Mike
Adamo and, therefore, the disappearance of D'’Ambrosio and DeLuccia
is retaliatory.

This source, in addition to furnishing highly valuable and
sensitive intelligence information, has made a significant contribution to
substantive investigations. For example, during 1969, his information
led to FBI arrests of 10 individuals on Interstate Theft From Interstate
Shipment charges and the recovery of stolen merchandise valued at
$560, 000,

CLEMENTE-664
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